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Report of the Directors

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its

subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Principal Activities

The Bank is a licensed bank authorised under the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance. The principal activities of the Group are the
provision of banking and related financial services. An analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s performance for the year by business

segments are set out in Note 48 to the financial statements.

Results and Appropriations

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated income statement on page 29.

On 22 May 2006, the directors declared a first interim dividend of HK$0.021 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$904 million,
which was paid on 30 May 2006.

On 30 June 2006, the directors declared a second interim dividend of HK$0.085 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$3,659
million, which was paid on 31 August 2006.

On 7 December 2006, the directors declared a third interim dividend of HK$0.11 per ordinary share, totalling approximately HK$4,735
million, which was paid on 28 February 2007.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend for the year ended 31 December 2006.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group and the Bank are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the

statement of changes in equity on pages 34 and 35 respectively.

Donations

Charitable and other donations made by the Group during the year amounted to approximately HK$6 million.

Properties, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in properties, plant and equipment of the Group and the Bank are set out in Note 32 to the financial statements.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date of this report are:

Chairman XIAO Gang*

Vice Chairmen SUN Changji *
HE Guangbei

Directors HUA Qingshan *
LI Zaohang *

ZHOU Zaiqun *

ZHANG Yanling *

FUNG Victor Kwok King *
KOH Beng Seng *

SHAN Weijian *

TUNG Chee Chen *
TUNG Savio Wai-Hok *

YANG Linda Tsao *

Non-executive Directors

*

Independent Non-executive Directors

There being no provision in the Bank’s Articles of Association for retirement by rotation, all the directors continue in office.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts of Significance

No contracts of significance, in relation to the Group’s business to which the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the

year or at any time during the year.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

On 5 July 2002, the following Directors were granted options by BOC (BVI), an indirect holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a
Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) existing issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings), the immediate holding
company of the Bank, at a price of HK$8.50 per share. These options have a vesting period of four years from 25 July 2002 with a valid

exercise period of ten years. Twenty-five percent of the shares subject to such options will vest at the end of each year.

Particulars of the outstanding options granted to the Directors under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme as at 31 December 2006

are set out below:

Number of share options

Balances

Exercise Balances as Exercised Surrendered Lapsed as at 31

price Exercisable Granted on at1 January duringthe duringthe during December

Date of grant (HK$) Period 5 July 2002 2006 year year the year 2006

SUN Changji 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July2003to 1,590,600 1,590,600 - - — 1,590,600
4 July 2012

HE Guangbei 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,084,500 - - — 1,084,500
4 July 2012

HUA Qingshan 5 July 2002 8.50 25July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

LI Zaohang 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHOU Zaiqun 5 July 2002 8.50 25 July2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

ZHANG Yanling 5 July 2002 8.50 25July 2003to 1,446,000 1,446,000 - - — 1,446,000
4 July 2012

Total 8,820,600 8,459,100 - - — 8,459,100

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year was the Bank, its holding companies, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or

debentures of, the Bank or any other body corporate.

Management Contracts

There exists a services agreement between BOCHK (Holding) and the Bank whereby BOCHK (Holdings) provides management and
investor relations services to the Bank and under which costs are reimbursed and fees are payable. The said agreement can be

terminated by either party giving not less than three months’ prior notice.
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Report of the Directors (continued)
Compliance with the Guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally incorporated Authorized Institutions”

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2006 fully comply with the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial

Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA.

Auditors

The financial statements have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers. A resolution for their re-appointment as auditors for the

ensuing year will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board

A7)

XIAO Gang
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2007



@ F (E) 4L £7 (% %) Hm A7

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONGE LIMITED

Al

LRI A A ORI - S AR R R Rl - @’¢P?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%E%W*@ﬁ$'k SR
. Tﬁ %%—}yﬂ)i quh E“"Qé F'IFAE«ETF*@”FEJ *F[tﬂ{ﬂlﬁ 7][ if—filjj Eﬁﬂﬂ"m"r‘r “ EJ, ]’[ 7[:[%'*#71}[ lﬁ%ﬁj Jj\ij‘ LES“IIK;}
Fll #yE £l ]’T,J T i’[zf:lﬂ% 13 ”TZ’FJ\

Z RS
B (4 TR - TR LS SR T - B A TR e T R - R B
LU R
. I SRR
R [ R
R SRR
o PR RIS A
o EEHERETRIERD [

T IR T S O St [ R U S - s BEAET R Y R
dﬁﬁﬁm«r@@%wﬁ$ﬁ%w,Jbdﬁ%¢agzgﬁ€ PR ORI FEA s 2 iy LSt
R 68

R 2 [ 7 ¢ BRI R S B - Ry R T P .ii‘:liﬁﬁd"%?‘?w—}ﬁ’[ FIIEPE 4 - ]
FJHJ/ ’ qu?ﬁjpﬁ% Kgﬁﬁlfyjrﬁ,jﬁﬁr LU 2 R F':f'fd RSN 5 e |HZE‘J|F“ lﬁ?‘* P BRI )

BTSSR £ TR « RN PRE TE « E AOE FI R
#p

T O A RS R OARE SR EINRIS T [y RGPS L - e
FY W IBREOSTIRNS (10 » (IR BRSIEE @ T I < 159 B R (9 2 O R B SR B [
(1> RV - SEAEEEYR R AT R P B RSP B (IR 1) -

Fﬁmﬁ‘ﬁﬁ’w‘ |TRIFR I A T TR Féfﬁi Filf] qsﬁ;cgur%hﬁl ,p‘miﬁ;’é T A ) (e R - B

Fﬁ%ﬁgﬁﬁ%}’%"?%g iﬂ? ?‘]}FIH > I} EF“"‘ %%F lﬁﬁﬁ E| F_J-iﬂ’_}?r] ’ ijb[ F'{HJFEN‘E”E;?J :]‘FQ k’mf%ﬁ 'IFA7L E xf:!’?&[
BT TS 4 05 (I A ] B ITETED A G £ 0% 5 55 - 11 ﬂ%ﬂ
BRSO BRI Fﬁmg R (RS F’Ibiﬂ;ﬁ’ﬁ' (BRI ot - [ g dr"ﬁd%ﬁh



@ F (E) 4L £7 (% %) Hm A7

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

FRNE G
FRNEEEH (B)
R SR U2 5L

( 1\ ( 1\
B R I - WS LTS Y
i E—
(. J (. J
( T\ 4 1\
HLEHTS [ HE )
\ ]
(. J & J
[ e
&

PR RO 2 ARG RO - B SRS R H TR - RO R e
F LS RE - www bochk.com B4 | BERF N -

—”m
o
il

Egif

FEFHE AL RRS BN TR L G G SR 3 PR D - B
FASE ﬁ%i%@wﬁ&ﬂﬁ?@%ﬁwﬂm IR S AR (R Tt S T PR 2 R £ -
BRI AT 13 6 SR 6 T RS 0 6 ERRITEE 0 1 BRI SIS 2006 £ 3 ] 23 FUS
BB JRER T o RIS 9F 0 B0 B B EII > T PR T R -

FIIZEE f3l o B R PRy pusilS R rpiaei@ s 1ot o R RS B (TSRS RS IS D - o 2R 2
85! WRPEFERREIT ST - 1 R ﬂ%%wwﬁﬁ»ﬁm&ﬁﬂﬁgﬁw<P1$w>msnwmt%$%»¢
SR ] 5 R JE@#;,?EQ;#{%KF#LJWd:‘EUEﬁ {Ea] |tLI',pJ¢m"F“ FEF_ S i Fer_bﬁﬁm{fﬂs}bﬁﬂ;m{n[ Ztﬁimmm‘er
TR Ep{y e

USRS R R IS BT e ’%’ﬁl—?”g’? J%,TF'FJ 15 (TR BUEEOY IS « 191 » $5LE R B
JﬁﬂiJ—ﬁ$ﬂén%j%ﬁwﬁmwrf%wﬂ@’Jﬁﬁ%tﬂﬁw%ﬁ“~“IﬁbﬁM@

l-l

B IR TR PR o SRR - 305~ RO PO CpOATRRORR G - SR R R LR
gy F 5 PR 0 AR b o R 1&?@@&[@; ¢%¢.:%q|ﬁpﬁﬁnﬁg, HI=Ip 415 (e Eﬁﬁig@ﬁ:ﬁtﬂ
B R E R s *amﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ”%@wﬁﬁﬂﬁ@%’mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁamﬁf~1&ﬂﬂh1 JE A FS R
Jﬁ#umﬁﬁqt%“' ﬁZ*f\ ti‘ﬁ;ﬂ

RGN R PR A s SR MR L R o 1 U R I Y AR £ 7 R (A (R ) o
PR -

RS B 8 BN 0 A o A MO 4 SV R PR S ST o 1 R S ) [

A AL T mﬁvup%‘E$ﬁ“ﬂ¥7~?@#E%‘%fﬁwﬁ@ﬁiﬁ@W}ﬁﬁa mg#m%#@ﬁm R
DR TP AR L SE I [0 R R RN TR RO R TILR -

10



@ F ) 4L £7 (% %) 4 4

BANE OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

BRI ENE )
Bdf G0)

Emgvamsﬁnﬁp%7»gﬁ ﬁﬁ:%mm$&%% ﬁ%ﬁ%iﬁﬁkg#@wqgtﬁﬁomiﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁrﬁ#%%gw
E3ES CER i it~ £ L gt R R (e DR BRI e B N el A g (F e R E T

P - R T G F q‘“ﬁ‘f‘ﬁ’*”'éﬁ“ﬂfﬂ‘ OB JHR S B B 2 p g B TR o
o E YRR = T B T (SR - 52006 £+ SR AR

) HVRE S R B L
I

fgpees (BH=) TR 7 100%
SRS (HEER) TR T 100%
£ UL Ry 73 leﬁ['rJ 7w 100%
Rt TR 7 100%
I & TR 7 100%
k?ﬁ¢4 TR T 100%
PR 2 S

ISR A TR T 100%
Pigs s © 6 I 6% 100%
HHE g2 7R 6 86%
Byl 7R 7 100%
Bt 7RI 7 100%
fl v e o TR 7 100%
fﬂl" FiEy

AIBA=ES (TR ) ToRHIE 7 100%

ﬁr‘ : quﬁqadﬁ_:& #2006 F 3 £ 23 HJ%% Etr'o’l,}j:’lﬁhufg.g; .

PRLZEEANA (1 AT 0+ LR PSRRI AL RO 0 R R ik - G0 %
D - CTEES EIFEEUTH YRR RS 02006 5 4 BTN 12 R RS g
AU N T PR AL RS B 1 PR

ik > iﬂﬁwﬁjﬁiﬂ; RO - 1) SR [V R~ B RS 1 RIS - 002006 - B
Hn@ﬁiﬁlﬁ?ﬁf*’ﬁ—[ [PV S (G © T SRR CO RS R TR T B o TR A - 8
L f»‘l%I 7JF“ TR 5 S BALR M AN B P
= L‘%‘%ﬁu?ﬁﬁifﬁj”g‘l?ﬁmu

AV FIY

RS EVETE T S ERE S UL 6 EOSRGT I 6 ¢ F D TR R TR T Y I 86% 0 2
F"Jzﬁ Jﬁhl*%ii?ﬂ(@@t; WS

HASS [ B BT RS FIR T W (T BT D R, -
o I U AR
y f*Jﬁﬂm’m ;
C ﬁ[ # ”ﬂ'ﬂﬁ”% = 'E**F?Mw TS A I%iuf”f‘éj ffi w COVEE A friofl) P ot ;
o REUTIP B IR BRI RS
© I R A SRR
o R SREME TR O

11



@ F ) 4E £7 (% ) 4w 5

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

SRR G
YT R GED
PRI LA 2006 # PV RIRRARKBOY (IR K
© RBUTEE 2005 F 120 31 FIHE R ORI SRS A S HEE R
o REUTEE 2006 6 7] 30 F1i-6 [ Of SIRDITBRA - B T 5 -
o PR PR T R - BT 8
- AR PO - L AR RIS S KFE] - KB ORI - o PR
R RIEU 2006 R O] IR T (SR L) S O R
. S HAEATHOMTES TR PR P G 2006 & pUiHHET S M

© [T FEY 2005 R AT 2006 1 2 AR

FIEd gj” 20;;’5; i’f ’fj 5”” (j 1; [P BRI 1) o I ISR < 4 ) T T R B
TSI M B R | ) o

FERYE [ =15 2006 5 S 4 S RIOP (AL A0RL Y E RS8R AR] R P [ RO A o B - s
Fr s BRI - R E AR *ﬁﬁ%;iﬁpﬁtﬁ@lﬁﬂmﬁﬂﬁt#%ﬁuf.Eﬁ*ﬂ'ﬁf *El;*;uﬁjprﬁiﬁiﬁiﬁ [ L
PO E o R A B Y pu = g;ml%&ﬁ@ ¢5¢m*%;u;;$glcj ny#iﬁgﬁﬁj P FL R ?ZE;?,[ S Ay
P91 TGS Y IR 552 ST A 5 2 TR fﬁﬁ“tﬁﬁﬁ'[‘?ﬁ& ek A 2006 5 [* A SUS T I IS
TR ["Eo%#’ﬁ@ﬂl?ﬂ’%ﬁ?‘ﬂf'ﬁ“' SRR R R rffrﬁ [T - FEAY D PN =R SR U ROR IR
ﬁﬁ[ﬁrlrjﬁ‘ﬂﬁﬂﬁj&,ﬁg@%gf;?ﬁ&7, A L

RS 3T 2006 5 PEUTII 6 7% @k » 2 44V 05% ¢ R st v sk e

k] HVRE PR RRE dipE
et (%“Eﬁﬁé g 6 LT 6% 100%
'FE&:E*E*% 6° *EIIL"?“J6 * 100%
BB ~ 6;*:?“{"-“&5 h 83%
Fﬂ%ﬁnﬁ'i F 4"‘]:“LI'| J4 N 100%
T 6 Rl ’F‘JS 83%
(g 6l 675 100%
e 6 SlIEH 6% 100%
= ﬁ.‘ﬁﬁ%ié&#m%ﬁ‘ 35231 [’ET’&'V?‘??F’BTHQ

HLE S 1)

HEFPS LRI (6 F e f 2 BRI 4 PN PR B R R R IR s s S S HA
=R R L
7‘%‘F%pFIEFGI%thﬂig+ﬂ%iwbﬂf‘u%? Rl HE (R EEWET S ) d RS

o ABRIPY N IRRMEES T SRS

o B BAARES S Y O E S G TSR Y PR

o EAIST PR - P RS (RS PRS- SRR |

© OB ST AR - R

© BEARE AT R

12



@ F E) 4L £7 (%58 maF

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

AR Ga)
HLE B FIf G
I FITIE 2006 5 [IEVT [ foreve -
o WFESTEIOMETR 2005 # USSR
o KRR RE (OISR S E) 2005 TR SRR R 2006 B SR
o B 2006 T A G B RURRGE A EIER TR S RS
o CRFEBREPOIE S RS MR rgjaﬁ oS! B

. ;ﬁaz({ll VR B 2T - (R S RSB AR - (P .‘?%ﬁj'ﬁu%<<#F-"#E1Fﬁ%f§zwi>>f—:ﬁ‘iﬁx%lLEhPf
B

o T ;%’7 SIS £ hgﬁugli&*lﬁ, F«%ﬁybwﬁ*lﬁ,ﬁu;ﬁ# SR E qw“f%'&@w,l‘lééW%“?‘%ﬁgtﬁuﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ
gjaf"lrpjjgs.rubryﬁ K

o S IR [ R R i

HUSTR BT 2005 5 FRAI0 CEIBTPEY) » L6 HPE IO BB 0 S ORI AT B - s B S il ok
EA(e ’Biﬁﬁiﬁﬁlﬁﬁﬁg,ﬁgmi SIS ('ﬁli?ﬁﬁ%ﬁéﬁ’ﬂv%iﬁ[ FL) PIEE] FR R s l:fF‘EEJiﬁ’?‘fEﬁde Haze
A [ R PR - 5 T 2006 5 1 [0S FRPUTRR < BN 4 F IE 19 A LTI OB S S 4T REE B
FUITRIS Y% FORETSE P8 g

q;g

Lrwl\_

it ) £ 200,000 -7
BRI Bl
e 1 100,000
HPF B 5% 50,000

b%ﬁéﬁgw%@ T PR S B CIRRTE * FH SPE Wﬁkﬁ%ﬂ Sk g
RS e ] SR BRI L - S R B T P SR - 0 e P
aaa&«w@kw¢gwb%émmﬁ’ VR * Y RS - Lt U%@*fﬁﬁ@fﬁ£?ﬁ7ﬁﬁwﬂriﬂﬁ
T R T I B R TR IO AT U BRSBTS
19+ SRR AR BB

FRHELE AP 17 2005 2 P TR L 6 R RS 5 TR RHPRE TR
RSB YR F AT IE’ = PRS2 ISR 2k i R H/—tﬂﬁalu PN ST E | Eﬁ?@ﬁk%‘[:(Q‘ﬁ’ FYiZsfr]
oo ﬁgb;gk*r{\#| j%gl—ﬂw[jfjﬁ; lz[ﬁ%kuu#g:lj[:[ j‘ﬁﬁjyfg

HLE W BT I 2006 5 PR PR S 1B » T SSuIvHE 03% o ¢RI R

] , U I A ik
*;Fillﬁij“éf (%E"lf’f: 'F’J) 57N '|_—'f‘ 5 ¥ 100%
R L 5% 100%
s 5»W”ﬁ3 60%
R A 5 I S - 100%
fup= TR shwwmsﬂ 100%
st d SR S 100%

13



@ F (B) 4L £7 (% %) 4 m 4 5

BANKE OF CHINA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

AR ()
BIGS Fi

FERIES [N R 4 E 0 p12 BRI 2 N RS B« SRR B 2 RG] o 2 i 2006 5 3 515

Fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁg%‘]’:ﬁ(}j jﬁﬁh;f’g‘ﬁr’ﬁﬁfﬂlﬁ T%F[E‘l“ Mg%: FII F&?} ’F‘J
ST ISR ST VIR R R IS WD R
S B B BV [ e AR - ko 5 R A A}L{J‘Wd

. n%ﬂ“ ~ F# ﬁ] ~ E‘r—:ﬁ[j:ﬁxl;«”’r f[ﬁfﬁ%‘?ﬂlj l}[ﬁ& U#IJ\'E—LFEB .
o RAAR R R R A R A T T

. ﬁéﬁg\[ };}Eﬁ%i%[@[?ﬂﬂ‘ .E.'T‘f—lfrr'ﬂ iﬁ NN ﬂA“@ ’V ?Z E:}i l?‘;‘(w ’ :[J}‘Fljl: B e [«-"I"‘I FIFF Ii"i’ﬂﬂﬁf\c }jﬁ[jj .
oI ;

o RS B R R R A
o RS R b -

TR 17 2000 £ PO R1 IEA -
o PR e ERIEGE
o EUR CHIRFTRISRIGL) S IS ORI I R RS T

A A

RPN RO B I TR IR A R R [ R S ORI A R R

© ERIEFEEMR R S SR IEER
e S T R e
I

wlﬁ%‘;kﬁ#zooe:nuﬂ iR 6: ”ﬁ% 3@&,1?3%90% 7*4 T
B .ﬁ%ﬁﬁgaﬁ Sk
o (F’Jifig‘f ?‘) N L 7
F’J%F[qu 4 Ellﬁf ’F) @® 4: ,\HIL[:;—F»JA‘ 00
E ULESE S il rm4 w
s 6Kl 5 83%
HifEHE S 6: ,\HILI,F 6= 0%

%:ﬂ%%tgmm%#3”%E%%Em@%§ﬁﬁ?ﬁ’ﬂﬁﬁm%xgg

WP LTS E 'F'A?

i SR B ffﬁ FIFLS €0 12 BRI 2 £ R o USSR S B - 2 R TR

Y A
P A I (R U PR S U CEP BEWET D T
oW VB S R SR
© R R BRI - B IR ST R O R
o I COREEL 4 & BRSPS AEO IR o R R R ot
o MR SR U N I S I R [ ) R R S A 5
o R MBS QR HEIE (WIRE ) JOSTRIATASTRET -
14

fﬁglwfﬁlﬂ



@ F ) 4E £7 (% ) 4w 5

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

BEEENE.)
B RES fi GiD

WSS RS I e O R AT R S G I o 02005 5 SEE2006% 2011 R WSO UORG SR T A
SR eHTNERRNES SORNIIMES SHRN IR SHRN I DGINIVIE SH RN i Fiﬁ“iféﬁ“bﬁi 7 £ R00065 FURTRT
HETHIS IR JSHL.#[‘FWEJ B -|ﬂfé§_ﬁ\7[l[ Ty Ff}'&kj—j 'T"_FT”:”E‘*?E:' B fu B [R020075 1 [0 BTAIE 755

PSS E F*{F”ZO%E [lfﬁflﬁﬂS hg% ) L I,FFJ}:égz%, ¢ r,rg :]}fIJH',VFvJ}FEF TARSE

gmwgw 7 Fﬁ,é;{igﬁﬁ%‘»’ﬂ? Hih

5K 100%
L%HH e 5: AHIL"% 100%
# Ayt 5 »Hwﬁ 80%
Tl 5 Rl 4 80%
gt SRR 5 100%

RS FA

e PEE T TR YV FI o FIORLICHRS ) £ G YR [ YRS (AR - 1R A SRS

PECRR S E PR R R RE T | 5 - YRR [ s 2 0 8 [ R RS isis s W s -

=3 Figul‘ﬁ'ﬁi ~ TR R ORI Rl EREhE F e F R e (= 2 gﬁ@ai‘;jﬁffjwﬁzoow TR R [ 2y
hF ;f_u *l %T'

PHEES T

iﬂ.‘?’u'ﬁ#ﬁfﬁ!—}* <<:5EJ&%§§1»EHJ'EJIJ>> PP S S 0 BV < AR PR B I A
2006 " [ A A T %%1 FRHIE o

SRS

AU 1 2005 SR CIHRIRFHIEETY) B9 FYR =1 B g1 12 R 1) ﬁﬂﬁ*ﬂmﬂub’frﬁﬁé’%ﬁ;%@‘?i?rf

RS PR SRR %  H B KRR T (R R R Ejﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁ‘vﬁﬁfﬂ - AN

;&’%‘é » PRI AT2007F R AR S PR RO ARSI A S BURET ¢ P » SR
#‘Z%FF'IF 7 TEr AR vj\«ﬁﬁﬁ [ SETap S o

F2006F 7 > 4 B ElY F'[ﬂ [ ’Tlﬁf{ﬂ{‘ﬁ[‘qi?fﬂ?ﬂ' i 'J’é'“‘J A3 600f TER L 0 E H[z 800]“&r TR ELER Y ,—. 800f TR EREL PR o B
2005 % ST HSEAFH [N RS VESH] 43,500 ﬁw > T2 700 £V FHY > [0 S00F YT HLE! Pgoqtn -

i@ﬁiﬁﬁ ﬁ%f2006 FHIER TR T Y R e r—%}l;g iE ST R T L - 2006 F % ZERFHETE B Ep}ﬁ;ﬁ',ﬁgﬁ[gﬁﬂg
%7 (3505 240 Pypi ) BGEIST (T99159 490 i)

15



@ F (B) 4L £7 (% %) 4 m 4 5

BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

SRfE G
" FEZ
A R AR R O A SRR T IR S R -

[*PRBE A T AR (R CJZRRE) [OIRET > TG S A O > R (2t = 1) S isR sk eia - 1)
}yﬁ,j&_fqﬁ_ \J[IZIJFI)FEI BQIHE# ;@Ig@%’j It ‘ﬂ’FP:[Bk@THJﬁ“{‘qd%b 64 r;)igitmbif“_

ST 2005 F SIS P A mﬁﬁﬂ‘ IR SRL TR 2 K I~ A LR AU
RO BRI - E:}Mﬁjﬁ YT BRI P A i%fgi" ffr > ?Fcﬂﬁfiﬁ:ﬂ”“}ﬁﬁ BRI TR
ﬁ*fj SN o R T Fﬁﬁ%ﬂ‘ﬂli B [EIP fll H}f‘[ e ﬁ@ﬁfgbi;%ﬁ P E 126 TIFLI ?'I ’Fj}fl Flfffﬁgﬁﬁ@bﬁ% e
AR R (21 Y006 5 RSN S B A

e F"lgk"ﬁ:fli ﬂfﬁgﬁi%@lﬁsmﬁﬁﬁ?—@éﬁﬁtf RBTHE SSRGS S B S
o2~ fEtaEsiogl A HF MG -

Pt T BRI S SRR SRR 4 - 2 R
o AR AR PO M o fICH PSR o SO AR RO SRR
¢ LJI [J“?ﬂ@{/ E }vl' T‘Fl’ﬁ—ﬂ}ﬁ@ﬂ Jiﬂﬁ s ﬁﬂ'H:"‘{‘ ﬁtﬁ ﬁtﬂ»};’;ﬁm@ﬁﬂ‘uﬂjrhvgfb E‘I":

L S TR SRR S e ot SRR R BT e LR R S
HIRORLTE -

=

. i%@'ﬁﬂ*i"w%ﬁ’m'ﬁ&%wyﬁﬁi SRR ’fT[ *'ﬁl?raai?ﬁjj’u%“ PR MR A S BV EERS T A T e
AUFSH |+7y‘ﬁ“%lﬁ‘:i‘ﬁ§ E”}_IIFI;:? I**E SR Itﬁ FSE\ j i’iﬁ}gé[ﬁ FRESE ~ FlSRE ’rdg“g;cﬁj;@kg@;ﬂﬁj
- (h& uﬁﬂﬂnﬁwmgr TR 5T 212 ; 209F1)-

T PRWRD RESRA [ SR DI FERE  SfAOREROR I e
ARV SO ~ BRSSO S S T Tt S O AR I L
i -

o BB ARSI T s B T A )R A SHUSER- i F s
ﬁ@@mw‘ﬁﬁgﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁjWﬁ$’@%W%ﬁéﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ’ﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁu%w%WW@ﬁﬁmuL

"R [ TRBIREHT Ek R BRRE ] B AL O R 2 S T
i:E JhER T S E S A E) )—]ﬁ#a’;mﬂw FFEE“&*M@W ﬁﬁﬁ?;f,;émpizéﬁﬂ‘ﬁ‘iﬂ

B R O B

P B S B SRR PR R BT DR - SRR B R 0 R EHT RS YR -

BV (Rl i) t;lt;rjﬁbﬂﬁ 4 I/El/p%‘ﬁj,'ﬁ?' [ s Rl p;ﬁﬁmﬂyi LA}[fj'aiéﬁy’ﬂﬂ}im’ Elf;;fﬁyf“? i
] ﬁ?@{:é?ﬁl«‘* F}ff | #”4 Fl’:[ﬁ\&ﬁ}*l&ﬁ[l:”f“{‘-,cl%’a F@M‘é ;@%¢g¢.jgﬁ ST e F‘tlﬁ‘rﬁfﬁ””gﬁ% %eﬂc?
(IR P& - R E RV SR SRR 1 R R T 2 SRR R P T A -

AN O, IR b U SRR AR E T D] S AR R IO RV g
JJ e ﬁ@“ flJF“ﬂf;fﬂ{é

16



@ F (B) 4L £7 (% 58) 4 | 4 5

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Corporate Governance

The Bank is committed to maintaining and upholding good corporate governance in order to protect the interests of shareholders,
customers and staff. The Bank abides strictly by the laws and regulations of the jurisdiction where it operates, and observes the
guidelines and rules issued by regulatory authorities such as the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Commission. It also keeps its corporate governance system under constant review to ensure that it is in line with international

and local best practices.

Corporate Governance Framework

The Board is at the core of the Bank’s corporate governance framework, and there is clear division of responsibilities between
the Board and the Management. The Board is responsible for providing high-level guidance and effective oversight of the

Management. Generally, the Board is responsible for:
« formulating the Group’s long-term strategy and monitoring the implementation thereof;
- reviewing and approving the annual business plan and financial budget;
« approving the annual, interim and quarterly reports;
- reviewing and monitoring risk management and internal control;
« ensuring good corporate governance and effective compliance; and
« monitoring the performance of the Management.

The Board authorises the Management to execute strategies that have been approved. The Management reports to the Board and is
responsible for the day-to-day operation of the Group. The Board has formulated clear written guidelines, which stipulate the
circumstances under which the Management should report to and obtain prior approval from the Board before making

decisions or entering into any commitments on behalf of the Group. The Board will regularly review these guidelines.

To avoid the concentration of power in any single individual, the positions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive are held by two
different individuals. Their roles are distinct and are clearly established and stipulated in the Board’s Mandate. In short, the
Chairman is responsible for ensuring that the Board properly discharges its responsibilities and conforms to good corporate
governance practices and procedures. As the Chairman of the Board, he is also responsible for making sure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at the board meetings, and that all Directors receive accurate, timely and clear information. The Chief
Executive is responsible for providing leadership for the whole Management and implementing the important policies and development

strategies approved by the Board.

Taking into consideration market practices and international best practices in corporate governance, the Board has established four
standing Board Committees to assist it in carrying out its responsibilities. They are the Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, Risk Committee, and Strategy and Budget Committee. Should the need arise, the Board will authorise an
independent board committee comprising all the independent non-executive Directors to review, approve and monitor connected

transactions (including the continuing connected transactions) that should be approved by the Board.

Each of the Board Committees has a well-defined mandate. They make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters within
their terms of reference, or make decisions under appropriate circumstances in accordance with the power delegated by the Board. A
secretarial department is assigned to provide support services to each Board Committee so that it can discharge its
responsibilities properly and effectively. The Board and Board Committees will participate in the annual performance appraisal of
the secretarial departments to ensure the support services provided by these departments are adequate and of good quality. According
to their mandates, the Board and the Board Committees will review and evaluate their respective work process and

effectiveness annually, with a view to identifying areas for improvement.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Corporate Governance Framework (continued)

The following chart sets out the Bank’s corporate governance framework.

( ] ] A e N
Risk Committee e Strategy & Budget
The Board of Committee
~ \ Y,
e N . e 2
Nomination & Directors — Audit Committee
Remuneration \_
Committee L )
N\ J
Management

The Bank’s corporate website (www.bochk.com) contains detailed information on the Bank’s corporate governance principles
and framework, the compositions of the Board and Board Committees and a summary of their respective terms of reference,

shareholders’ rights and the Bank’s Fair Disclosure Policy.

Board of Directors

Non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors form the majority of the Board. This structure ensures the
independence and objectivity of the Board’s decision-making process as well as the thoroughness and impartiality of the Board’s
oversight of the Management. The Board acts honestly and in good faith in order to maximise long-term shareholder value and fulfill its

corporate responsibility to other stakeholders of the Group. Its decisions are made objectively and in the best interests of the Group.

The Board currently has 13 members, comprising six independent non-executive Directors, six non-executive Directors and one
executive Director. Mr. Koh Beng Seng was appointed independent non-executive Director with effect from 23 March 2006. Save as

disclosed above, there were no other changes to the composition of the Board in 2006 and up to the date of this report.

All Directors possess extensive experience in banking and management, and nearly half of them are independent
non-executive Directors, of whom several are experts in financial management. The Board has adopted the “Policy on
Independence of Directors”, some provisions of which are even more stringent than Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Bank has
received from each of the independent non-executive Directors an annual confirmation of his/her independence by reference to the

Policy. On the basis of these confirmations and information available to it, the Bank considers all of them to be independent.

All the existing non-executive Directors and independent non-executive Directors of the Bank have been appointed for a fixed
term, with formal letters of appointment setting out the key terms and conditions of their appointment. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has established a written and formal process for the appointment of independent non-executive

Directors to ensure that the appointment procedures are standardised, thorough and transparent.

There is no relationship (including financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship(s)) among the Board
members. Messrs. Xiao Gang, Hua Qingshan and Li Zaohang are directors of BOC. Mr. Zhou Zaiqun and Mdm. Zhang Yanling are
members of the senior management of BOC. It is expressly provided in the Board’s Mandate that, unless permissible under applicable
laws or regulations, if a substantial shareholder or Director has a conflict of interest in the matter to be considered by the Board, a
Board meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who have no material interest in the matter shall be held to deliberate

on the same.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)

The Bank has arranged for appropriate Directors’ Liability Insurance Policy to indemnify the Directors for liabilities arising out

of corporate activities. The coverage and the sum insured under the policy are reviewed annually.

To ensure that newly appointed Directors have adequate understanding of the Bank’s business and operation, and to enable current
Directors to constantly update their skills and knowledge so that they can continue to offer informed advice and contribute to the Board,
the Board enforces a formal system for the initial induction and ongoing professional development of the Directors. In 2006,
the Board invited a distinguished speaker with extensive experience in capital management to share with the Board members the latest

development in capital management for banks under Basel Il.

Seven Board meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 99%. The meeting schedule had been
prepared and approved by the Board in the preceding year. In general, Board agenda and meeting materials are despatched to all
Board members for review at least seven days before the meetings. Board agenda is approved by the Chairman following consultation
with other Board members and the Management. As a general practice, the Chairman will meet all non-executive Directors (including
independent non-executive Directors) in the absence of executive Directors and the Management at least once in a year. This practice

has been incorporated in the Working Rules of the Board. Individual attendance records of the Directors in 2006 are set out as follows:

Director Number of Board meetings attended Attendance rate

Non-executive Directors

Mr. XIAO Gang (Chairman) 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. SUN Changji (Vice Chairman) 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 7 out of 7 100%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 7 outof 7 100%

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 7 outof 7 100%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Note) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 6 out of 7 86%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 7 out of 7 100%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 7 outof 7 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 7 out of 7 100%

Executive Director

Mr. HE Guangbei (Vice Chairman and Chief 7 outof 7 100%
Executive)

Note: Mr. Koh Beng Seng was appointed independent non-executive Director on 23 March 2006.

Apart from formal Board meetings and general meetings, there will also be opportunities for the Board and the Management to interact
and communicate on relatively less formal occasions. For example, each year a Board member will be invited to give a talk to the
Bank’s middle to senior management. In 2006, Mr. Shan Weijian, Chairman of the Audit Committee and an experienced investment
banker, was invited to share with the Bank’s executives his knowledge and insights on mergers and acquisitions in the banking

industry.

An off-site event will be held annually to enhance communication among Board members, and between the Board and the
Management. In 2006, the Board went on a trip to Pingyao in Shanxi, the birthplace of China’s banking industry. (Note: In the 19"
Century, Pingyao was a prominent financial centre of China, tantamount to Asia’s Wall Street. The founding and success of Pingyao’s
money exchange shops was based on effective management and corporate governance which closely resembled certain international
best practices nowadays. Most strikingly, ownership was separated from management while internal control was emphasised and a

performance-based incentive scheme was practised.)
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Audit Committee
The Audit Committee currently has seven members comprising one non-executive Director and all the six independent non-executive

Directors. Independent non-executive Directors make up 86% of the Committee members. The Committee is chaired by Mr. Shan

Weijian, an independent non-executive Director.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

- integrity of financial statements and financial reporting process;
- internal control systems;
- effectiveness of internal audit function and performance appraisal of the head of internal audit;

- appointment of external auditors and assessment of their qualifications, independence and performance and, with authorisation

of the Board, determination of their remuneration;
- periodic review and annual audit of the Bank’s and the Group’s financial statements;
» compliance with applicable accounting standards as well as legal and regulatory requirements on financial disclosures; and
- corporate governance framework of the Group and implementation thereof.

The work performed by the Audit Committee in 2006 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:
» the Bank's Directors' Report and financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2005 that were recommended to the

Board for approval;

. the Bank's interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2006 that were recommended to the Board for

approval;

- the audit report and report on internal control recommendations submitted by the external auditors, and the on-site examination

report issued by regulators;

« the re-appointment of external auditors, the audit fees payable to external auditors for the annual audit, interim review and other

non-audit services;
- the Group’s internal audit plan for 2006 and key areas identified;
« the deployment of human resources and pay level of the Internal Audit, and the Department’s budget for 2006; and

- the 2006 key performance indicators for and 2005 performance appraisal of the Head of Internal Audit.

The “Policy on Staff Reporting of Irregularities” adopted by the Board in 2005 has proved to be effective. Last year, reports on a

number of cases were received and handled satisfactorily through the channels and procedures set out in the said Policy. ,

The Audit Committee conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Group in 2006. This review
covered all material controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. Upon completion of
the review, the Audit Committee considered that the key areas of the Group’s internal control systems had been reasonably
implemented to prevent material misstatement or loss, safeguard the Group’s assets, maintain appropriate accounting records and
ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations. For detailed information on this topic, please refer to the “Internal Control”

section below.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Audit Committee (continued)

In addition, in accordance with international best practices, the Audit Committee engaged an independent third party to conduct a
quality assurance review on the Group’s internal audit function during the year. The review found that many practices adopted
by the Internal Audit Department were in line with the industry. It also came up with some recommendations for further
improvement. The Audit Committee agreed to those recommendations and the Internal Audit Department was tasked to implement

necessary measures in that regard to further enhance the effectiveness of the Group’s internal audit function.

Six Audit Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 95%. Individual attendance records

of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SHAN Weijian (Chairman) 6 out of 6 100%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 6 out of 6 100%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Note) 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 6 out of 6 100%

Note: Mr. Koh Beng Seng was appointed a member of the Audit Committee on 23 March 2006.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee currently has six members comprising two non-executive Directors and four
independent non-executive Directors. The independent non-executive Directors represent two-thirds of the Committee members. The

Committee is chaired by Mr. Sun Changji, Vice-chairman of the Board.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

- overall human resources and remuneration strategies of the Group;

» selection and nomination of Directors, Board Committee members and certain senior executives as designated by the Board

from time to time;
- structure, size and composition (including skills, experience and knowledge) of Directors and Board Committee members;
»  remuneration of Directors, Board Committee members and senior management; and
. effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees.

The work performed by the Committee in 2006 included the review and, where applicable, approval of:

- performance appraisal of the executive Director and designated senior executives for year 2005;

- proposal on staff bonus for year 2005 and salary adjustment for year 2006 for the Group, including the designated senior

executives;
« key performance indicators of the Group and the designated senior executives for year 2006;
- medium-term human resources strategies of the Group and the action plan for implementing these strategies;

- important human resources policies such as the “Succession Policy for the Senior Positions of BOCHK”, the “Performance
Evaluation Method for the Executives Directly Supervised by the Board”, “Staff Code of Conduct”, the “Reform of Compensation

Structure” and so on;
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (continued)

- reports on self-evaluation of the Board and Board Committees, which were organised and analysed by the Committee. The
Committee also made recommendations to the Board regarding the results of the self-evaluation, with a view to further

enhancing the role and effectiveness of the Board and Board Committees; and

- matters relating to the appointment of independent non-executive Directors to the boards of certain major subsidiaries of the

Group.

Pursuant to the “Policy on Directors’ Remuneration” adopted by the Bank in 2005, in recommending the remuneration of Directors,
the Committee makes reference to companies of comparable business type or scale, and the nature and quantity of work at both Board
and Board Committee levels (including frequency of meetings and nature of agenda items) in order to compensate Directors
reasonably for their time and efforts spent. No individual Director is allowed to participate in the procedures for deciding his/her
individual remuneration package. Information relating to the remuneration of each Director for 2006 is set out in Note 19 of the 2006

Annual Report. The present scale of Director’s fees, including additional fees for membership of Board Committees, is given below:

Board of Directors :
All Directors HK$200,000 p.a.

Board Committees :
Chairman HK$100,000 p.a.
Other Committee members HK$50,000 p.a.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee also has the delegated responsibility to determine the specific remuneration
packages of the executive Director and designated senior executives, including benefits in kind, pension rights, etc. Currently the
principal components of the Bank's remuneration packages for the executive Director and designated senior executives include basic
salary, discretionary bonus and other benefits in kind. A significant portion of the executive Director’s or designated senior executives’
discretionary bonus is based on the Group’s and the individual's performance during the year. The Committee reviews and
recommends to the Board the annual performance targets for the executive Director and designated senior executives by reference to
the corporate goals and objectives approved by the Board from time to time. The Committee also reviews the performance of the
executive Director and designated senior executives against the targets set on an ongoing basis, and reviews and approves their

specific performance-based remuneration.

Based on the “Procedures for the Nomination and Appointment of Independent Non-executive Directors of the Bank” adopted by the
Committee in 2005, the Committee reviewed and approved the “Procedures for the Nomination and Appointment of Independent
Non-executive Directors for major subsidiaries in the Group”, thus further formalising the procedures for the nomination and
appointment of independent non-executive directors of the major subsidiaries and enhancing the transparency of the same. Pursuant
to such procedures, appropriate candidates were identified and appointed as independent non-executive directors to the boards of

Nanyang and Chiyu respectively in 2006.

Five Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 93%.

Individual attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. SUN Changji (Chairman) 5outof5 100%
Mr. LI Zaohang 5 outof 5 100%
Dr. FUNG Victor Kwok King 3 out of 5 60%
Mr. SHAN Weijian 5outof 5 100%
Mr. TUNG Chee Chen 5 out of 5 100%
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao 5outof 5 100%
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Risk Committee

The Risk Committee currently has four members, of whom two are non-executive Directors and two are independent non-executive
Directors. To be in line with the best corporate governance practices, in March 2006, the Board appointed Mr. Koh Beng Seng, the then

newly appointed independent non-executive Director, as the Chairman of the Risk Committee.

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

« formulation of the risk appetite and risk management strategy of the Group, and determination of the Group’s risk profile;
- identification, assessment and management of material risks faced by the various business units of the Group;
- review and assessment of the adequacy and effectiveness of the Group’s risk management process, system and internal control;

« review and monitoring of the Group’s compliance with the risk management policies, process, system and internal control,

including the Group’s compliance with requirements of prudence and laws and regulations in business development;
- review and approval of high-level risk-related policies of the Group; and

- review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions.

The work performed by the Committee in 2006 included the following:
- review of risk management limits;

- review of Risk Management Policy Statement, and a range of risk management policies covering credit risk, market risk,

operational risk and stress testing;

- review and recommendation to the Board of the proposed approach to calculate minimum capital charge for credit and

operational risks under Basel I, and the approval of the policies relating thereto;
- recommendations to the Board for further enhancing the Group’s risk management framework and structure;
- review of significant or high risk exposures and transactions; and

- review of periodic risk management reports.

Six Risk Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 90%. Individual attendance records

of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mr. XIAO Gang (former Chairman) (Note) 2 out of 2 100%
Mr. KOH Beng Seng (Chairman) (Note) 4 out of 4 100%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 4 out of 6 67%
Mdm. ZHANG Yanling 5 out of 6 83%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 6 out of 6 100%

Note: Mr. Koh Beng Seng was appointed as the Chairman of the Risk Committee in the place of Mr. Xiao Gang with effect from 23 March 2006.

Strategy and Budget Committee

The Strategy and Budget Committee currently comprises five members, of whom two are non-executive Directors, two are
independent non-executive Directors, and one is the Chief Executive and executive Director. The Committee is chaired by Mdm. Linda

Tsao Yang, an independent non-executive Director.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

Strategy and Budget Committee (continued)

The Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight role over the Bank and its subsidiaries in, among others, the following areas:

- review and monitoring of the Group’s long term strategy;

« review of the process for formulating the Group’s long term strategy to ensure that it is sufficiently robust to take into account the

appropriate range of alternatives;

- monitoring of the implementation of the Group’s long term strategy through agreed metrics and offering of strategic guidance to

the Management;

- making of recommendations to the Board on the major investments, capital expenditure and strategic commitments of the Group

and monitoring of the implementation of the same; and

- review and monitoring of the Group’s regular/periodic (including annual) business plan and financial budget.

During the year, the Strategy and Budget Committee guided and monitored the Management’s implementation of the Group’s
2006-2011 Strategic Plan as approved by the Board in 2005. The Committee also played a prominent role in driving the formulation of
the Group’s key business strategies, including those for the development of China business, SME business, wealth management
business, global market business and treasury business. The Committee monitored the implementation of the Group’s budget and
business plan for 2006. In planning for 2007, the Committee reviewed and endorsed the Group’s 2007 financial budget and business

plan, and recommended the same to the Board for approval.

Five Strategy and Budget Committee meetings were held during the year with an average attendance rate of 92%. Individual

attendance records of the relevant Directors are set out as follows:

Director Number of committee meetings attended Attendance rate
Mdm. YANG Linda Tsao (Chairlady) 5outof 5 100%
Mr. HE Guangbei 5 out of 5 100%
Mr. HUA Qingshan 4 outof 5 80%
Mr. ZHOU Zaiqun 4 outof 5 80%
Mr. TUNG Savio Wai-Hok 5 out of 5 100%

Ad Hoc Committee

The Board established an ad hoc IT Committee during the year to conduct a high level review of specified aspects of the Group’s IT
strategies to ensure that the Group’s business and the implementation of its business strategy is/will be supported by appropriate IT.
The Committee is chaired by Mr. Tung Chee Chen and members of the Committee comprise of Mr. Li Zaohang, Mr. Koh Beng Seng
and Mr. Tung Savio Wai-hok. A reputable international consultant has been engaged to assist the Committee in its review. The

Committee expects to conclude its review and submit a final report to the Board in the first half of 2007.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Bank has adopted the “Code for Securities Transactions by Directors” to govern securities transactions by Directors. The Bank
had made specific enquiry of all Directors, who confirmed that they had complied with the standards set out in the said Code

throughout year 2006.
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Corporate Governance (continued)

External Auditors

Pursuant to the “Policy on External Auditors” approved by the Board in 2005, the Audit Committee reviewed and monitored and was
satisfied with the independence and objectivity of PricewaterhouseCoopers, the Group’s external auditors, and the
effectiveness of their audit procedures, based on the principles and standards set out in the policy that were in line with international
best practices. Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board will propose that PricewaterhouseCoopers be
re-appointed as auditors of the Group at the Bank’s 2007 annual general meeting. Subject to authorisation by the shareholders, the

Board will authorise the Audit Committee to determine the remuneration of PricewaterhouseCoopers.

For 2006, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$36 million, of which HK$28 million was for audit services and HK$8
million was related to other services. For 2005, the fee charged by PricewaterhouseCoopers was HK$35 million, of which HK$27

million was for audit services and HK$8 million related to other services.

The Audit Committee was satisfied that the non-audit services did not affect the independence of PricewaterhouseCoopers. The
non-audit service fees paid to PricewaterhouseCoopers in 2006 comprised mainly the tax-related services fee of HK$2.4 million and

the due diligence fee of HK$4.9 million.

Internal Control

The Board has the responsibility to ensure that the Group maintains sound and effective internal controls to safeguard the Group’s

assets.

The internal control system is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss; to
manage rather than completely eliminate the risk of system failure; and to assist in the achievement of the Group’s objectives. In
addition to safeguarding the Group’s assets, it also ensures the maintenance of proper accounting records and compliance with

relevant laws and regulations.

Starting from 2005, the Group conducts an annual review of the effectiveness of its internal control systems covering all material
controls, including financial, operational and compliance controls as well as risk management. The review is conducted by making
reference to the guidelines and definitions given by the regulatory and professional bodies for the purpose of assessing five different
internal control elements, namely, the control environment, risk assessment, control activities, information and communication, and
monitoring. The assessment covers all the major internal controls and measures, including financial, operational and compliance
controls as well as risk management functions. The annual review is coordinated by the Group’s Internal Audit, which, after the
Management and various business departments have performed their self-assessment, will carry out an independent examination and
other post-assessment work on the review process and results. The results of the 2006 review have been reported to the Audit

Committee and the Board.

The Audit Committee and the Board considered that the key areas of the Group’s internal control systems were reasonably
implemented to prevent material misstatement or loss, safeguard the Group’s assets, maintain appropriate accounting records and

ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
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Corporate Governance (continued)
Internal Control (continued)

The key procedures that the Group has essentially established and implemented to provide internal controls are summarised as
follows:

- With a management that functions under a rational organisational structure and whose authority and responsibility are clearly

delineated, the Group has formulated policies and procedures to ensure reasonable checks and balances for all the operating

units, reasonable safeguard for the Group’s assets, the implementation of internal controls and adherence to relevant laws and

regulations and risk management in its operations.

+ The Management draws up and continuously monitors the implementation of the Group’s strategies, business plans and
financial budgets. The accounting and management systems that are in place provide the basis for evaluating financial and

operational performance.

+ The Group has various risk management and human resources policies. There are specific units and personnel that are
responsible for identifying, assessing and managing all the major risks. These include reputation, strategic, legal, compliance,
credit, market, operational, liquidity and interest rate risks. (The Group’s risk management governance structure is given on page
212 to page 219 in this Annual Report.)

+ The Group has established an information technology governance structure that produces a range of reports on information
systems and management, including information on the monitoring of various business units, financial information and operating
performance. Such information facilitates the Management, business units and the regulatory bodies in assessing and
monitoring the Group’s operation and performance. Proper communication channels and reporting mechanisms are in place at

various business units and levels to facilitate exchange of information.

» Pursuant to a risk-based approach and in accordance with the internal audit plan approved by the Audit Committee, the Group’s
Internal Audit conducts independent reviews on such aspects as financial activities, various business units, various kinds of risks,
operations and activities. Audit reports are submitted directly to the Audit Committee. Internal Audit will closely follow up on the

items that require attention and put forward recommendations for improvement.

- The Audit Committee reviews the reports submitted by external auditors to the Group’s Management in connection with the
annual audit as well as the recommendations made by regulatory bodies on internal control. Internal Audit will follow up on the
same to ensure timely implementation of the recommendations, and will also periodically report the status of the implementation

to the Management and the Audit Committee.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement in relation to Financial Statements

The following statement should be read in conjunction with the auditors’ statement of their responsibilities as set out in the auditors’
report contained in this Annual Report. The statement is made with a view to distinguishing for shareholders the respective

responsibilities of the Directors and of the auditors in relation to the financial statements.

The Directors are required by the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance to prepare financial statements, which give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank. The financial statements should be prepared on a going concern basis unless it is not appropriate to do
so. The Directors have responsibility for ensuring that the Bank keeps accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the financial position of the Bank and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The Directors also have general responsibilities for taking such steps as are reasonably

open to them to safeguard the assets of the Group and to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial statements contained in this Annual Report, the Bank has adopted appropriate
accounting policies which have been consistently applied with the support of reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, and

that all accounting standards which they consider to be applicable have been followed.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together, the “Group”) set out on pages 29 to 202, which comprise the consolidated and Bank balance sheets as at 31 December
2006, and the consolidated income statement, statements of changes in equity of the Bank and the Group and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the Bank and the Group’s affairs as at 31

December 2006 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

= VWY

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 March 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December
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Notes 2006 2005
= HHASE | B 7
AT AP
HK$’'m HK$'m
Interest income 39,856 25,875
Interest expense (24,571) (13,106)
Net interest income 5 15,285 12,769
Fees and commission income 5,186 4,110
Fees and commission expenses (1,259) (1,055)
Net fees and commission income 6 3,927 3,055
Net trading income 1,467 1,755
Net loss on investments in securities 8 (5) (96)
Other operating income 9 326 485
Total operating income before loan
impairment allowances 21,000 17,968
Reversal of loan impairment allowances 10 1,790 2,645
Net operating income 22,790 20,613
Operating expenses 11 (6,495) (5,730)
Operating profit 16,295 14,883
Net (loss)/gain from disposal/revaluation of
properties, plant and equipment 12 (12) 84
Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments
on investment properties 13 605 1,396
Share of profits less losses of associates 5 4
Profit before taxation 16,893 16,367
Taxation 14 (2,858) (2,711)
Profit for the year 14,035 13,656
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 15 13,844 13,492
Minority interests 191 164
14,035 13,656
Dividends 16 9,298 8,264
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

P
Notes 2006 2005
EEEE
HK$’m HK$'m
ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions 20 30,973 30,703
Placements with banks and other financial institutions 21 130,636 125,662
Trading securities and other financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss 23 13,194 12,009
Derivative financial instruments 24 7,393 5,184
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness 34,750 32,630
Advances and other accounts 25 352,844 338,394
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities 27 100,389 52,243
- Held-to-maturity securities 28 165,588 178,521
- Loans and receivables 29 36,114 13,080
Interests in associates 31 60 61
Properties, plant and equipment 32 19,735 18,316
Investment properties 33 7,481 7,539
Deferred tax assets 39 2 4
Other assets 34 14,630 7,755
Total assets 913,789 822,101
LIABILITIES
Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation 35 34,750 32,630
Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions 49,034 40,655
Trading liabilities and other financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 36 12,629 7,924
Derivative financial instruments 24 4,052 4,193
Deposits from customers 37 695,616 633,100
Certificates of deposit issued
- at fair value through profit or loss 2,498 3,829
- at amortised cost - 136
Current tax liabilities 1,128 889
Deferred tax liabilities 39 3,391 3,055
Other accounts and provisions 40 30,271 20,865
Total liabilities 833,369 747,276
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Consolidated Balance Sheet (continued)

As at 31 December

EQUITY

Share capital
Reserves

Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders

of the Bank
Minority interests
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

it
Notes 2006 2005
L= f}yf‘ T

BRI TR

HK$’m HK$'m

41 43,043 43,043
42 35,958 30,484
79,001 73,527

1,419 1,298

80,420 74,825

913,789 822,101

HY37 FIZ 57202 FI WTTTL?W s V50 The notes on pages 37 to 202 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2007 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
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Balance Sheet

As at 31 December

ASSETS
Cash and balances with banks and other financial
institutions
Placements with banks and other financial institutions
Trading securities and other financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of
indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Investment in securities
- Available-for-sale securities
- Held-to-maturity securities
- Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Properties, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions

Trading liabilities and other financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued
- at fair value through profit or loss

Current tax liabilities

Deferred tax liabilities

Other accounts and provisions

Total liabilities
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Notes 2006 2005
— U
AN
HK$’m HK$'m
20 29,356 29,406
21 93,876 89,478
23 10,548 9,349
24 7,092 4,818
34,750 32,630
25 293,296 281,842
27 97,514 50,119
28 146,473 158,571
29 30,750 8,414
30 12,857 12,904
31 26 28
32 15,258 13,900
33 6,992 6,920
34 14,095 8,457
792,883 706,836
35 34,750 32,630
47,970 40,054

36 9,11 4,343
24 3,854 3,899
37 593,850 535,256
2,062 2,975

921 710

39 2,850 2,517
40 24,995 16,261
720,363 638,645
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i iR GR) Balance Sheet (continued)
¥ 12 E] 31 |! As at 31 December
Ifl'ﬂLﬁfi—‘
Notes 2006 2005
h = f)’%x‘—‘ T
BERT
HK$’'m HK$'m
A EQUITY
HEA Share capital 41 43,043 43,043
],%’“ﬁﬁj Reserves 42 29,477 25,148
U ’[:E;fﬂ,ﬂ&i ?[I[",%‘ffﬁ Capital and reserves attributable to the equity holders
of the Bank 72,520 68,191
FIf ey A apde Total liabilities and equity 792,883 706,836

BY37 FIZ 7202 1 ﬂﬁﬁwth‘%ﬁéid/;@ The notes on pages 37 to 202 are an integral part of these financial statements.
W‘%l‘?‘{ﬂi? °

AL FWJ‘:A 2007 & 3 7] 22 [ 1303 Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2007 and signed on behalf of the Board by:
FPEST ™ F PR

A7 )
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RE: XIAO Gang TREE SUN Changji

Ei Director i Director

/E*QJ

*Ll’?'q:l“— HE Guangbei s LEE Wing Hung
]l Director R  Chief Financial Officer
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’*ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ?& Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

SR S
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
e
Emi !
@il
- Reserve for
"’é fair value 5
FU S changes of PR
Yk Premises  available-for PRI gy i 2 ERE
Share  revaluation -sale  Regulatory  Translation Retained A Minority Total
capital reserve securities reserve* reserve earnings Total interests equity
\ AT | Fl AT | F S B T F AT P T TR AT | F P
T LA A L o T 0 0 o 0 TR 0 ey ) B U
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
452005 F 1 F] 1 ! At 1 January 2005 43,043 2,653 - 3,410 (5) 16,728 65,829 1,276 67,105
Net profit for the year - - - - - 13,492 13,492 164 13,656
Currency translation difference - - - - 1 - 1 - 1
2004 = MB‘ L 2004 interim dividend - - - - - - - (55) (55)
2005 £ 1AL EL 2005 interim dividend - - - - - (8,264) (8,264) (111) (8,375)
e 341 \'Ff, Revaluation of premises - 3,287 - - - - 3,287 29 3,316
[*J‘EF%I"LE,;’/M@ Release upon disposal of
premises - (269) - - - 269 - - -
i \ﬁ‘“ia KV T Change in fair value of
Elk Eyfmﬁ‘ available-for-sale securities
taken to equity - - (293) - - - (293) - (293)

PR N & S5

E[HF RS S

Amortisation with respect to

available-for-sale securities

transferred to held-to-maturity

securities - - 5 - - (33) (28) - (28)
Release of reserve upon

derecognition of

available-for-sale securities - - - - - (34) (34) - (34)
Release (to)/from deferred tax
v u liabilities - (506) 43 - - - (463) (5) (468)
2 F
TR Transfer from retained earnings ; ) } 16 R (116) R R B
2005 # 12 7] 31 ! At 31 December 2005 43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 4) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
zta% WP il Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 (4) 22,071 73,556
Associates - - - - - (29) (29)
43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 (4) 22,042 73,527
#2006 = 1 E] 11 At 1 January 2006 43,043 5,165 (245) 3,526 (4) 22,042 73,527 1,298 74,825
F RG] Net profit for the year - - - - - 13,844 13,844 191 14,035
E.T%T}ZL'H 2 Currency translation difference - - - - 4 - 4 - 4
2006 [T EL 2006 interim dividend - - - - - (9,298) (9,298) (70) (9,368)
7; é Eiffy Revaluation of premises - 1,209 - - - - 1,209 - 1,209
/j. Lf'é i Release upon disposal of
premises - (55) - - - 55 - - -
fi (ﬂ,“\ﬁ?g?}J/, fiif@{=  Change in fair value of
B E bk Ao available-for-sale securities
taken to equity - - 99 - - - 99 - 99

Amortisation with respect to
available-for-sale securities
transferred to held-to-maturity

fIp Iﬂ,'f.LE?}él‘ir
EWF RS

securities - - 50 - - (247) (197) - (197)
[l i F%“ﬁ 7 Release of reserve upon
mm m}ﬂ dergcognition of »
available-for-sale securities - - (1) - - (3) (4) - (4)
il f’igﬁﬁﬁpﬂ‘ JEICRCEIET Release to deferred tax liabilities
- (165) (18) - - - (183) - (183)
?ﬁt‘%{?fﬂé@ﬁ( Transfer from retained earnings _ _ R 95 B (95) ) ) .
#2006 5 12 % 31 |1 At 31 December 2006 43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001 1,419 80,420
ik | Bank and subsidiaries 43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,282 78,985
il Associates - - - - - 16 16
43,043 6,154 (115) 3,621 - 26,298 79,001

* BEHF“, Q%EEUKTTSQ R E“ﬁ’}i@viﬁ&[@i‘%fﬁ * In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including future losses or other
G E 'ﬁ?‘;&@ﬂ*ﬁiéﬁ 7];713 | ExERET ] unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS 39.
F (RS~ e E D " ~>pr7r PR EH P

i ) -

P37 F1Z 37202 F1 B\TJW [ A Vi0 Wy The notes on pages 37 to 202 are an integral part of these financial statements.

iy -
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Statement of Changes in Equity

SRS A LT R
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank
i [E,
s B
o
Reserve for
i 2 fair value
Ff changes of
Kl Premises available-for * 'Efn%fﬁ* f}ft* <l YA
Share revaluation -sale Regulatory Retained Total
capital reserve securities reserve* earnings equity
WA SRR AT AT RITAR SR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
42005 F 1 5[ 1 [ 1 At 1 January 2005 43,043 1,762 - 2,851 14,210 61,866
= Ay SEF| Net profit for the year - - - - 12,778 12,778
2005 & [[ I EL 2005 interim dividend . . - (8.264) (8.264)
HEFIh Revaluation of premises - 2,519 - - - 2,519
[ ”'rfé gL Release upon disposal of premises - (41) - - 41 -
fir e f TP - Change in fair value of available-for-sale
e g securities taken to equity - - (265) - - (265)
[ U !ﬂ i r'%i???!l«‘:} FE =W Amortisation with respect to
pLERE available-for-sale securities transferred to
held-to-maturity securities - - 5 - (31) (26)
J‘“Wfﬁ“é‘?iﬁ’ T!IH’KE,EQ % Vi) Release of reserve upon derecognition of
(L1574 available-for-sale securities - - - - (33) (33)
P (57 ) e “’&JF Release (to)/from deferred tax liabilities
HEBE - (422) 38 - - (384)
T R Transfer from retained earnings - - - 130 (130) -
42005 F 12 7] 31 |1 At 31 December 2005 43,043 3,818 (222) 2,981 18,571 68,191
42006 F 1 5] 1 1 At 1 January 2006 43,043 3,818 (222) 2,981 18,571 68,191
=y EIEF] Net profit for the year - - - - 12,839 12,839
2006 [ ITIEEL 2006 interim dividend - - - - (9,298) (9,298)
T ]'Fy Revaluation of premises - 1,081 - - - 1,081
[ T 'ﬁ I Release upon disposal of premises - (53) - - 53 -
L ‘ﬁ PSR (L e i Change in fair value of available-for-sale
HEN AL securities taken to equity - - 86 - - 86
f! fFf‘ firer F,?a‘??m* ) Amortisation with respect to
R e =l available-for-sale securities transferred to
held-to-maturity securities - - 40 - (222) (182)
PG A 3 SRR E Release to deferred tax liabilities - (183) (14) - - (197)
Fi o R Transfer from retained earnings - - - 77 (77) -
42006 F 12 7] 31 |1 At 31 December 2006 43,043 4,663 (110) 3,058 21,866 72,520

* BEHH MF{ FFEPY 39 PR ESE AV

In accordance with the requirements of the HKMA, the amounts are set aside for general banking risks, including

[P’[ﬁfﬂﬁﬁf e FFFryjfglf‘TﬁieF‘[(7J P E%l
GIESSC T RISVl L [ 39.

o AR P R ) -

future losses or other unforeseeable risks, in addition to the loan impairment allowances recognised under HKAS

BY37 157202 1V [([Ti*ggrﬂhj)ﬁ‘ﬁy /3 The notes on pages 37 to 202 are an integral part of these financial statements.
h‘yﬁ(w °
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December

(i3
Notes 2006 2005
- S
W T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Cash flows from operating activities
Operating cash inflow before taxation 43(a) 7,682 28,626
Hong Kong profits tax paid (2,409) (2,342)
Overseas profits tax paid (55) (32)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 5,218 26,252
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of properties, plant and
equipment (736) (569)
Proceeds from disposal of properties, plant
and equipment 34 505
Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties 473 270
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiaries - 61
Proceeds from disposal/dissolution of
associates 2 6
Dividends received from an associate 4 3
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from investing
activities (223) 276
Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends paid to equity holders of the Bank (4,563) (6,456)
Dividends paid to minority shareholders (70) (166)
Net cash outflow from financing activities (4,633) (6,622)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents 362 19,906
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 82,814 62,908
83,176 82,814

¥ 12 E| 31 ! Vrf.l@?v'*"]'fdrﬁl &£7fiIE! Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 43(b)

BY37 FIZ 7202 1 WEEW sy 52 The notes on pages 37 to 202 are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Principal activities

The Group is principally engaged in the provision of banking and related financial services in
Hong Kong.

The Bank is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong. The address of its
registered office is 14/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong.

. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs is a collective term which
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, HKASs and
Interpretations) issued by the HKICPA, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial
statements also comply with the requirements set out in the guideline on “Financial
Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy
Manual issued by the HKMA and the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-sale securities, financial
assets and financial liabilities (including derivative financial instruments) at fair value
through profit or loss, investment properties which are carried at open market value and
premises which are carried at open market value or revalued amount less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires the use of
certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its
judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and

estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.
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RIFFANIRE ()

2, ;’[—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)
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Newly adopted HKFRSs

In 2006, the Group adopted the revised HKFRSs as set out below, which are relevant to
its operations.

- HKAS 39 (Amendment) Financial Guarantee Contracts

- HKAS 39 (Amendment) The Fair Value Option

The adoption of the above revised standards did not result in substantial changes to the
Group’s accounting policies and have no significant impact on its results of operations
and financial position. No restatement of comparative figures was made as the amounts
were immaterial. In summary:

Financial Guarantee Contracts

In prior years, financial guarantee contracts were accounted for under HKAS 37
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” as contingent liabilities and
were disclosed as off-balance sheet items.

With effect from 1 January 2006 and in accordance with the above amendment, financial
guarantee contracts issued are recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions”. Financial guarantees are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at the higher of (i) the amount recognised under
HKAS 37, and (ii) the amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis.

Financial liabilities related to financial guarantee contracts recorded under “Other
accounts and provisions” at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005 were
immaterial.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Newly adopted HKFRSs (continued)

The Fair Value Option

The fair value option refines the condition for which financial instruments can be
classified as financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
provided that financial assets and liabilities are managed together for internal risk
management and investment strategy purposes or accounting mismatches can be
eliminated. It also stipulates the condition for which a hybrid contract embedded with
derivatives can be entirely designated as at fair value through profit or loss. There is no
difference in the Group’s practice when compared with the prior year.

Interpretations to existing standards early adopted by the Group

— HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 “Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives” (effective for annual

periods beginning on or after 1 June 2006). HK(IFRIC) — INT 9 requires an entity to
assess whether an embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host
contract and accounted for as a derivative when the entity first becomes a party to the
contract. Subsequent reassessment is prohibited unless there is a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that otherwise would be
required under the contract, in which case reassessment is required. This
interpretation does not have any impact on the Group’s financial statements; and

39



@ F (B) 4L £7 (% 58) 4 | 4 5

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

RIFFANIRE ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2, g—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%l () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.0 g GO

T & BUHRAERAITH S X
VER GED

—  HK(IFRIC) — INT 10
"R e O
2006 11711/ 1551 ot

ﬂ{_ oA EI I )
HK(IFRIC) — INT 105[Jf4p!
LNt
F RS & A% uﬁljﬂﬁf

;NVMW% I
?E‘T

7@[15_’}[”7 F f \;
Elffl'ﬁ o ﬁ?ﬁj A B
[ o 5 A Y I Y

ﬁgf o

2006 #&?ﬁrfﬂﬁiﬁﬁ'*

[ P AEY S ~ 57

E‘]J’s@@

fHJ l??i‘%l
1 F L,
EX Nk
;T\T‘EEPE‘J .

- Fﬁ&%??[‘:&ﬂﬁ? 19 s"F
(IS M - &
EIFHE - P

- i E Y 21 b
([E27) Em93E (= E

- FIY%FF“{ S sT 39 B
(f5F7) =Ugaty KB
REAZNE S muﬁmlﬁ
&t

- R TEET 1 8K
(IS5 i
Ristagtall

- R IEEY 6 8
R 5 [ Y

- HK(IFRIC) — INT 4 jiit:
C PR ERL A R
H

- HK(IFRIC) — INT 5 <1
o POV E] ~ WRUM IR
SRR P o oAl
EAUREF]

- HK(IFRIC) — INT 6 %
E’?ﬁ*ﬁ;T tﬁ_am_%wr}a_
=R A Mt%iﬂl;w
fffi -

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Interpretations to existing standards early adopted by the Group (continued)

— HK(IFRIC) - INT 10,

periods beginning on or after 1 November 2006). HK(IFRIC) —

“Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment” (effective for annual

INT 10 prohibits the

impairment losses recognised in an interim period on goodwill, investments in equity
instruments and investments in financial assets carried at cost to be reversed at a
subsequent balance sheet date. This interpretation does not have any impact on the

Group’s financial statements.

Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2006 but not relevant to the

Group’s operations

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are mandatory for accounting

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006 but are not relevant to the Group’s

operations:

- HKAS 19 (Amendment)

- HKAS 21 (Amendment)

- HKAS 39 (Amendment)

- HKFRS 1 (Amendment)

- HKFRS 6
- HKFRS - INT 4
- HKFRS - INT 5

- HK(IFRIC) - INT 6

40

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and
Disclosures

Net investment in a Foreign Operation

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup
Transactions

First-time adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards;

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning,
Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market -
Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment
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Eja%ﬁ;%&llﬁﬁ_ (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2, E*ﬁ%*ﬂ‘%}zl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1 ?fﬁ}éﬂﬁli;’g Ga) 2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

F BA & BIERLE R £ 2 A standard that is not yet effective and has not been early adopted by the Group

F & BV

T B R A PRAT N A The Group has chosen not to early adopt the following standard that was issued but not

b v’FJ [E4°2006F 15[ 1[! yet effective for accounting periods beginning on 1 January 2006:

SR AR Ll 2

FRYER

- F“,?ﬁﬁ?ﬁ"“ﬁi; E'[J?‘W — HKFRS 7 “Financial Instruments: Disclosures” and the Amendment to HKAS 1

PR &R 2 f}'ii%J “Presentation of Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures”, are effective for annual

%EFF“FHEE'J MEACSE accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. HKFRS 7 introduces

A A J,tr'%fﬁ¢ }g, certain new disclosures relating to financial instruments while incorporating many of

& H2007F VLIS ) i the requirements presently in HKAS 32. HKFRS 7 will supersede HKAS 30

B I SEES S FrHH “Disclosures in the Financial Statements of Banks and Similar Financial Institutions”,

%’fiﬁ;ﬁ YR SYT B W FA' *ﬁﬁ and the disclosure requirements of HKAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and

HEY }ﬁ e F“f SRl Presentation”. The Group has assessed the impact of HKFRS 7 and the amendment

2BV PLFERS > oed to HKAS 1 and concluded that the key impact will be more qualitative and

- F}’i wEfel s o *%E“ﬁn quantitative disclosures primarily related to fair value measurement and risk

i& YIS 75FF}H F“JV |*7F“ management. Accordingly the adoption of this standard will have no effect on the
“fY*HJ?mesFFrQ{IﬂV Group’s results of operations or financial position. The Group will apply HKFRS 7

?‘$J ) ﬁﬁﬁﬂlﬁ‘fﬁ&ﬁﬂ‘ﬁﬁ&%& and the amendment to HKAS 1 from annual periods beginning 1 January 2007.
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2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and has been
assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations

— HK(IFRIC) - INT 7 “Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial

Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies” (effective for annual periods beginning on
or after 1 March 2006). HK(IFRIC) - INT 7 provides guidance on how to apply
requirements of HKAS 29 in a reporting period in which an entity identifies the
existence of hyperinflation in the economy of its functional currency, when the
economy was not hyperinflationary in the prior period. As none of the group entities
have a currency of a hyperinflationary economy as its functional currency, HK(IFRIC) —
INT 7 is not relevant to the Group’s operations;

HK(IFRIC) - INT 8 “Scope of HKFRS 2” (effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 May 2006). HK(IFRIC) - INT 8 requires consideration of transactions
involving the issuance of equity instruments - where the identifiable consideration
received is less than the fair value of the equity instruments issued - to establish
whether or not they fall within the scope of HKFRS 2. As the Group has not issued
equity instruments for payment except those exempted under HKFRS 2, HK(IFRIC) —
INT 8 is not relevant to the Group’s operations;
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

Interpretations to existing standards that are not yet effective and has been
assessed to be not relevant to the Group’s operations (continued)

— HK(IFRIC) - INT 11 “HKFRS 2 Group and Treasury Share Transactions” (effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007). HK(IFRIC) - INT 11
addresses how the share-based payment arrangement should be accounted for in the
financial statements for the subsidiary that receives services from the employees. As
the Group has not issued equity instruments for payment except those exempted
under HKFRS 2, HK(IFRIC) — INT 11 is not relevant to the Group’s operations.
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Subsidiaries, are all entities (including special purpose entities) over which the Group
controls the composition of the Board of Directors, controls more than half of the
voting power or holds more than half of the issued capital that entitle the Group to
govern the financial and operating policies of the entities. The existence and effect of
potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are considered
when assessing whether the Group controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

The purchase method of accounting is used to account for the acquisition of
subsidiaries by the Group. The cost of an acquisition of a company is measured as
the fair value of the assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or
assumed as of the date of exchange, plus costs directly attributable to the acquisition.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
business combination are measured initially at their fair values as of the acquisition
date, irrespective of the extent of any minority interest. The excess of the cost of
acquisition over the fair value of the Group's share of the identifiable net assets
acquired is recorded as goodwill. If the cost of acquisition is less than the fair value of
the Group’s share of the identifiable net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is recognised directly in the income statement.
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2.2 Consolidation (continued)

2.2 A RTEHA (B)

(1) Subsidiaries (continued)
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Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on transactions between
group companies are eliminated; unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of impairment of the assets transferred. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed to ensure
consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Bank's balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividend received and receivable.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the difference between: a)
the proceeds of the sale and, b) the Group’s share of its net assets including goodwill
on acquisition net of any accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation difference.

Minority interest represent the interests of outside shareholders in the operating results
and net assets of subsidiaries.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.2 Consolidation (continued)

(2) Associates

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not
control, generally accompanying a shareholding of between 20% and 50% of the
voting rights. Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of
accounting and are initially recognised at cost. The Group's investment in associates
includes goodwill, net of accumulated impairment loss and any related accumulated
foreign currency translation difference.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of associates is recognised
in the income statement, and its share of post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in reserves. The cumulative post-acquisition movements are adjusted
against the cost of the investment. When the Group's share of losses in an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in the associate, the Group does not recognise further
losses unless the Group has incurred obligations or made payments on behalf of the
associates.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated
to the extent of the Group's interest in the associates; unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of impairment of the asset
transferred.

In the Bank's balance sheet the investments in associates are stated at cost less
allowance for impairment losses. The results of associates are accounted for by the
Bank on the basis of dividends received and receivable.
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2.3 Segmental reporting

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in providing products
and services and that is subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other
business segments. A geographical segment is a group of assets and operations engaged
in providing products and services within a particular economic environment and that is
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of segments operating in other
economic environments.

2.4 Foreign currency translation

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the Group's entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
"functional currency"). The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Bank’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of foreign currency
transactions are recognised directly in the income statement. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of exchange at the
balance sheet date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost are translated using the rate of exchange at the date of the initial transaction.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at fair value are translated using the rate of
exchange at the date the fair value was determined. Income and expenses denominated in
foreign currencies are translated at average exchange rates or the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions. The differences arising from translation are
recognised in the income statement except for translation differences on non-monetary
items classified as available-for-sale financial assets which are included in the fair value
change reserve in equity.
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The results and financial position of all group entities that have a functional currency
different from Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong Kong dollars as follows:

- assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the balance sheet date;

- income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates; and

- all resulting exchange differences are recognised in the currency translation reserve in
equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of borrowings and other currency instruments designated as hedges
of such investments are taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign entity is sold, such
exchange differences are recognised in the income statement, as part of the gain or loss
on sale.

2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date the derivative contract is
entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Fair values are obtained from
quoted market prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and through
the use of valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and options pricing
models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as assets when fair value is positive and
as liabilities when fair value is negative.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)
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Derivatives are categorised as held for trading under fair value through profit or loss unless
they are designated as hedges and are effective hedging instruments, then they are
subject to measurement under the hedge accounting requirements.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial recognition is the transaction
price (i.e., the fair value of the consideration given or received) unless the fair value of that
instrument is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions
in the same instrument (i.e., without modification or repackaging) or based on a valuation
technique whose variables include only data from observable markets. When such
evidence exists, the Group may recognise profits on the date of transaction.

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments, such as the conversion option
in a convertible bond, are treated as separate derivatives when their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract and the host
contract is not carried at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

The Group designates certain derivatives as hedges of the fair value of recognised assets
or liabilities or firm commitments (fair value hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way.

The Group documents at inception the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its assessment, both at the hedge
inception and on an ongoing basis, of whether the derivatives that are used in hedging
transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values of hedged items. These
criteria should be met before a hedge can be qualified to be accounted for under hedge
accounting.
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2.5 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualified as effective fair
value hedges are recorded in the income statement, together with any changes in the fair
value of the hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjustment to the
carrying amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is used is
amortised to profit or loss over the period to maturity. The adjustment to the carrying
amount of a hedged equity security remains in retained earnings until the disposal of the
equity security.

For derivative instruments held for trading and those that do not qualify for hedge
accounting, changes in their fair value are recognised immediately in the income
statement.

2.6 Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

50



@ F (E) 4L £7 (% %) Hm A7

BANK OF CHINA THONG BONG)

LAMITED

RIFFANIRE ()

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2, ;’[—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

27

AR W Y
RREE g Y

FIERR RS £ SRV E T
S EFEUE T AL
BRI T B . -

FOEEF A R P T2
aF_—ir B E ||Fﬁ OERRAY

IR iﬁlﬁ;fgﬁF CiPag =aISNiES
R W%U,‘J\q, CHEYT R o BT
FllEhL v 2 50 SRS
F USRI U= D )
}H’Elﬁkﬁiﬁléﬁﬁﬁidt
- "g&fﬁiﬁ[ ek IR lﬁléﬂf"r
(RN | A WA g
Ea R R I'F‘EI‘% =
EE - RS S
FE| IR ORI
) fﬁ'T\ﬁ*ﬁﬁ%ﬁéEUfﬁE‘J
R o B Eliﬁﬁ?nﬁ%‘ﬁ
L ] g S
b F‘/ﬁ YE#‘% » IR g
%F\E\f R R E
FEFRL - ﬁﬁ;’? g ﬁ[%‘%ﬂ'ﬂ'lb
BYh s IORT ST 2SR
SPIIN R A R S

L
L[YO

RSB - AT KD
P& BT TS 91

B I R
St oI VS T RIS
IR © SRR 1D
PRI - ] 2

H? TR AL

TR E AL fﬂ
O P Jﬁﬂly gl
T L ﬁlrﬁnggﬂﬁ T
EL{%};{, =] P’jﬁ‘%i‘?ﬁF |
F%f‘g’: ?g\ﬁﬁ%ﬁlr‘éfip NES
AR PLE U SR R
Mi Iz 7}%&1 |‘H@':§ﬁi’p%§é °
HEIETH 0% 2
SR R R A
P gAY f SAHIRlpro g TEF
(RIS ETRUR - SR TR
IR R

2.7 Interest income and expense and fees and commission income and

expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income statement for all instruments
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial
asset or a financial liability and of allocating the interest income or interest expense over
the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash
flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (e.g. prepayment
options) but does not consider future credit losses. The calculation includes fees,
premiums or discounts and basis points paid or received between parties to the contract,
and directly attributable origination fees and costs which represent an integral part of the
effective yield are amortised as interest income or expense over the expected life of the
financial instrument.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down as a
result of an impairment loss, interest income is recognised on the written down value
using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. Subsequent unwinding of the discount allowance is
recognised as interest income.

Fees and commissions that are not an integral part of the effective yield are recognised
on an accrual basis ratably over the period when the related service has been provided.
Fees and commission income related to credit commitments are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the commitment period. Loan syndication fees are recognised as
revenue when the related syndication arrangement has been completed and the Group
has retained no part of the loan package for itself or has retained a part at the same
effective interest rate as that of other participants.

51



@ F () L £7 (% 8) 4 4 5

BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2, g—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%’;l () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 EfEYR 2.8 Financial assets

F R UK S R ) B The Group classsifies its financial assets into the following categories: financial assets at fair
S B N L s 10 value through profit or loss; loans and receivables; held-to-maturity investments and
AU E R E - ER Y S available-for-sale financial assets. Management determines the classification of
E ﬁ’ﬁj%?ﬂﬁEjE YA investments at initial recognition. The classification depends on the purpose for which the
TS Ry o el financial assets were held. All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Except
F‘Wﬁ’fé?ﬁﬁﬁfﬂ]%ﬁﬁiﬂ{é@é for financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss, all transaction costs of
SR f,jgig['g}@féﬁﬁﬂ financial assets are included in their amortised costs.

P[220 2
FHFTERE © 121 20
S RIS B 9 0 3
& Y D BhA R e
b AR AT -

(1) Fj 22 ipmd5t i (1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
9.8 PR
ﬁi@fﬁﬂl?ﬁ% 'KIJTF’[FxJ (5] This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for trading, and those
A (T pAR Y designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception.

SRR 0 TR
S AT T i
" S S -

ypfﬂ?v'r{é[?f/f,fiﬂﬁé = A financial asset which has been acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of
fol BL 1) i iF”, %’ £ ET selling in the short term or is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that are
fe ]ﬁ‘}fgﬁ‘%‘?;ﬁg’ﬁ# ‘?ﬁ‘ﬂ;’} managed together and for which there is evidence of a recent actual pattern of
w [ﬁjﬁf{ﬂﬂvp’ﬁ&ﬁjﬂﬁ short-term profit-taking is classified as held-for-trading. Derivatives are also classified
B RSP as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedges.

HWPGH| 5 b
YR [ AP -
bl il <4 S
29 R T T S
B 53 KL (2 B

52



@ F (E) 4L £7 (% %) Hm A7

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
2, ;’[—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 £REYR GR) 2.8 Financial assets (continued)
(1) Ij A= st }szﬁ (1) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued)
fo& fiRYE (ﬁé)
e;e]t (e EL I3RS & A financial asset, other than one held for trading, will be designated as a financial asset
w9 ;1;] LJJJ at fair value through profit or loss, if it meets the criteria set out below, and is so
EE Q@EI Eﬁf? e designated by management:

PR RS 2 @
AR R & Y

@ :

— TR P - eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or recognition inconsistency
PRE T Wﬁl W=t (sometimes referred to as ‘an accounting mismatch’) that would otherwise arise from
BT R B 2 measuring the financial assets or financial liabilities or recognising the gains and
£l I'Ftﬁ/ i ,-gvlré? losses on them on different bases; or

wa;ﬂﬁwgﬁj e
- FVFHE Fl\f

PRI~ b

£2 T AEHHIE D B

— Jrg E| & Y - applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or both that is managed and
é’»ﬁiﬂlﬁl I?‘J Y its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
ﬂgﬁ“gg;;ﬁ ) ET risk management or investment strategy, and information about that group of financial
FURL B T T instruments is provided internally on that basis to the key management; or
et [ e AR B
HEOV R e

FFLRLEF 2T {8
FLREL BBl 22
RO (0

%H FL/'
— A [ e - relates to financial instruments containing one or more embedded derivative that
BT BEE TSy significantly modifies the cash flow resulting from those financial instruments.

LR E’;[:flrgfd, ['iF;l-
b 0 e T L
HPE LM S
FLE W EF BN

=,
lﬁgj—?}.é o @;és = These assets are recognised initially at fair value, with transaction costs taken directly
Fw}ﬁﬂgég N @ to the consolidated income statement, and are subsequently re-measured at fair value.
Py |'%£'T¥E]':{‘Ll ° Q EJ}@’J‘
& ﬁ, J% ;f‘ e Ij,}y
= e
FEER YT A [ Gains and losses from changes in the fair value of such assets (excluding the interest
g g (7 t ;cﬁ component) are reported in net trading income. The interest component is reported as
%Uﬂﬁﬁﬁ ) S B part of interest income.

fse e ORI RIS B
FH B AR -

H53 -

53



@ F (E) 4L £7 (% %) Hm A7

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIFFANIRE ()

2, ;’[—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8 Financial assets (continued)

2.8 £ReYE GRD

(2) eV TRISE (2) Loans and receivables

e TR
I e 4
2P P
Rt BRI o 2
BT R 18 R
R~ 1
USSR
R i R
S S S
R e
LR RND >
5 IO g £
ey - EECR iR
IJ (‘ o I’,E[JJDJ E[ %‘ /[JEIFJTEJ
fo e B g
B R AL
ERSN RS = e L
Ve A 3 7

S UK

(3) FE =EIME Y

STHERRY E 2 A
PRI e
PHIETE > g
T BT R
H > M4 & B
B R R
EIECIRNE 37 o SR
SR B A = E
FIEys %E?Tgl'kﬁﬂ
73 Rl ey ST
SEYR  HRE
e Iy T
doo FE EE LY
Py filp. le}%ﬁlrﬁg
I PSR BES FIE
R 20T I ERF R R
RS A LT I
B E S LA

El
Ei°

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market, including placements with banks and
other financial institutions, investment debt securities without an active market and
loans and advances to customers. They arise when the Group provides money, goods
or services directly to a debtor with no intention of trading the receivable. They are
initially recorded at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less
allowances for impairment losses.

(3) Held-to-maturity

Financial assets classified as held-to-maturity are those traded in active markets, with
fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities that the Group's management has
both the positive intention and the ability to hold to maturity. Were the Group to sell
other than an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire category would
be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale. They are initially recorded at fair value
plus any directly attributable transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method less allowances for impairment
losses.
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Securities and bills sold to a counter-party with an obligation to repurchase at a
pre-determined price on a specified future date under a repurchase agreement are
referred to as Repos. Securities and bills purchased from a counter-party with an
obligation to re-sell to the counter-party at a pre-determined price on a specified future
date under a resale agreement are referred to as Reverse repos.

Repos are initially recorded as due to banks, placements from banks and other financial
institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash received from the counter-party.
The financial assets used to collateralise repurchase agreements are recorded as
investment securities or financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. Reverse repos
are initially recorded in the balance sheet as cash and due from banks or placements with
banks and other financial institutions, as appropriate, at the actual amount of cash paid to
the counter-party. The financial assets received as collateral under reverse repurchase
agreements are not recorded on the balance sheet. The difference between sale and
repurchase price is recognised as interest income or interest expense over the life of the
agreements using the effective interest method.

2.11 Determination of fair value of financial instruments

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities that are quoted in active markets
are based on current bid prices and current ask prices respectively. If the market for
financial assets and financial liabilities is not active (such as unlisted securities), the
Group establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of
recent arm's length transactions, discounted cash flow analysis, option pricing models
and other valuation techniques commonly used by market participants.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.12 Precious metals

Precious metals comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. Precious metals are
initially recognised at fair value and subsequently re-measured at their respective market
prices as of the balance sheet date. Mark-to-market gains or losses on precious metals
are included in net trading income.

2.13 Impairment of financial assets
(1) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses as of each balance sheet date whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if,
and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (a "loss event") and that
loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Objective
evidence that a financial asset or group of assets is impaired includes observable
data that comes to the attention of the Group about the following loss events:

(i) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

(i) a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments;

(iii) the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the
borrower’s financial difficulty, a concession that the lender would not otherwise
consider;
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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(iv) it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation;

(v) the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial
difficulties; or

(vi) observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows from a group of financial assets since the initial recognition of
those assets, although the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

- adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group; or

- national or local economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the assets in the
group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually
for financial assets that are individually significant. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment together with all other financial assets
that are not individually significant or for which impairment has not yet been identified.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss
is or continues to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or
held-to-maturity investments has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been
incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate. The
carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account and
the amount of the loss is recognised in the income statement. If a loan or
held-to-maturity investment has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined under
the contract. As a practical expedient, the Group may measure impairment on the
basis of an instrument's fair value using an observable market price.

The calculation of the present value of the estimated future cash flows of a
collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows that may result from foreclosure
less costs for obtaining and selling the collateral.

For the purposes of a collective assessment of impairment, financial assets are
grouped on the basis of similar and relevant credit risk characteristics. Those
characteristics are relevant to the estimation of future cash flows for groups of such
assets by being indicative of the debtors' ability to pay all amounts due according to
the contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)

(1) IjEERS 4 FHEIFURY

(1) Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)
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Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are collectively evaluated for
impairment are estimated on the basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in
the group and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk characteristics
similar to those in the group. Historical loss experience is adjusted on the basis of
current observable data to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect
the period on which the historical loss experience is based and to remove the effects
of conditions in the historical period that do not exist currently.

When a loan is uncollectible, it is written off against the related allowance for
impairment losses. Such loans are written off after all the necessary procedures have
been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off decrease the amount of impairment
losses in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of allowance for impairment losses decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised (such as an improvement in the debtor's credit
rating), the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the
allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised in the income
statement.
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2.13 Impairment of financial assets (continued)
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(2) Assets carried at fair value
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The Group assesses as of each balance sheet date whether there is objective
evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. In the case
of equity investments classified as available-for-sale, a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered in determining
whether the assets are impaired. If any such evidence exists for available-for-sale
financial assets, the cumulative losses, measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost or amortised cost and the current fair value, less any impairment loss
on that financial asset previously recognised in the consolidated income statement, is
removed from equity and recognised in the income statement. If, in a subsequent
period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases
and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in the income statement, the impairment loss is reversed through
the income statement. With respect to equity instruments, such reversals are made
through the reserve for fair value change of available-for-sale securities within equity.
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Financial guarantee contracts are contracts that require the issuer to make specified
payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due, in accordance with the terms of a contract between the holder
and the debtor.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised as financial liabilities and reported under
“Other accounts and provisions” in the financial statements at fair value on the date that
the guarantee was given. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group’s liabilities under
such guarantees are measured at the higher of (i) the amount determined in accordance
with HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” and (ii) the
amount initially recognised less, where appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised
over the life of the guarantee on a straight-line basis. Any changes in the liability relating
to financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.

2.15 Impairment of investment in subsidiaries and associates and

non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or are not yet available for use are not subject to
amortisation, but are tested annually for impairment. Assets that are subject to
amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs to sell
and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash generating
units). Assets that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the
impairment at each reporting date.
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2.16 [hilwrE 2.16 Fixed assets

(1) Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings
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Premises comprise primarily branches and offices. Premises are shown at open
market value based on periodic, but at least triennial, valuations by external
independent valuers less subsequent depreciation. Any accumulated depreciation at
the date of revaluation is eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset
and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. In the intervening
years, the directors review the carrying value of premises, by reference to the open
market value of similar properties, and adjustments are made when there has been a
material change. All equipment, fixtures and fittings are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment. Historical cost includes expenditures that
are directly attributable to the acquisition and installation of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset's carrying amount or are recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the income
statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.
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2.16 [ilEeYE G&) 2.16 Fixed assets (continued)
(1) 5 ~ r%“ﬁﬁ . [ih"é—_’f%‘ (1) Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings (continued)
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2.16 [ilEeYE G&) 2.16 Fixed assets (continued)
(1) 5 ~ r%“ﬁﬁ . [ih"é—_’f%‘ (1) Premises, equipment, fixtures and fittings (continued)
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2.16 [ilEeYE G&) 2.16 Fixed assets (continued)

(2) WP (2) Property under development
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Property under development represents assets under construction or being installed
and is stated at cost less impairment losses. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of
development, construction, installation, interest and other direct costs attributable to
the development. Items classified as property under development are transferred to
premises or investment properties when such assets are ready for their intended use,
and the depreciation charge commences from the month such assets are transferred
to premises.

Impairment losses are recognised for idle projects with respect to which management
has determined that resumption in the foreseeable future is not probable. The
impairment loss is equal to the extent to which the estimated recoverable amount of a
specific project is less than its carrying amount. The recoverable amount is the
asset’s fair value less costs to sell. Impairment losses or reversals are charged to the
income statement.
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Properties that are held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and
that are not occupied by the companies in the Group, are classified as investment
properties. Properties leased out within group companies are classified as investment
properties in individual companies’ financial statements and as premises in consolidated
financial statements. Land held under operating lease is classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment property is met. The
operating lease is accounted for as if it is a finance lease.

Investment properties are recognised initially at cost, including related transaction costs.
After initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair value assessed by
professional valuers on the basis of open market value.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are
expensed in the income statement during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Any changes in fair value are reported directly in the income statement. Deferred income
tax is provided on revaluation surpluses of investment properties in accordance with
HKAS-Int 21 “Income Taxes — Recovery of Revalued Non-Depreciable Assets” on HKAS
12 “Income Taxes”.
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217 EHYPY GR) 2.17 Investment properties (continued)
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(2) 1*03{ ‘I/Egr‘}’f“F' (2) Finance leases on properties

INEEFSE €\ YA Where the land and buildings elements of leasehold properties held for own use can
VErE| flf’li + ?"74 be split reliably at inception of the lease, leasehold land and land use rights are

bmgi, i jréi“ﬂu recognised as operating leases if they have indefinite economic lives. The up-front
JEE 4 ++5b ;g,% 12 |'Ff prepayments made or other costs incurred for acquiring the leasehold land and land
;Ej S 5 PIRVRE use rights are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line basis over the

Vi [, SN | period of the lease. Where there is impairment of the up-front prepayments, the
4 PR impairment is expensed in the income statement immediately. Where the land and
] {@’IﬁE?Jt" buildings cannot be split reliably at inception of the lease, the land and buildings

F1 e BEfes 4#’%4 elements will continue to be treated as finance leases and measured at fair value.
By KR El ]F[[ B [/vﬁ ]
YR EY Efgiﬂ [ Y
ko R FIELT
@mﬂiﬁ@ﬁawq@ﬁ
B o gpl) WEH’?&”
mgwﬁﬁyﬁaﬁ
iﬁJ M1 o i R e
2w i‘”-,éf J?,‘{F i p

%b%é Vl fl]ﬂ ’ E'IJ
+ Py é#‘[m*ﬁm

AT H) R B

RN BN (FI:C

AR R Y 4 Separate measurement of the land and buildings elements is not required when the
) ?ﬁﬂj} RS Group’s interest in both land and buildings is classified as investment properties as if
BV PO £ it is finance lease and is measured at fair value.

SR 2l A

WIS > By £ 20
B

l?ﬂi‘; °

71



@ F (E) 4L £7 (% %) Hm A7

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

RIFFANIRE ()

2, ;’[—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

218 =F @)

2.18 Leases (continued)

(2) Finance leases on properties (continued)

(2) P7% VRF £ F’ (&)

PUBIBEEL (F7 )
ﬂ@?ﬂ([ﬁ)ﬁ
BT AR
2001 » 1@}7 HF iR
Wﬁ?ﬁ?%ﬂg@
R
N [|L\L§ Jm} [‘%}J_k
NAER R
*iiF'ii‘EJT%f%QE?”E[JHI
B A
f“ I i e ol /H[
i () 1

il 39t <*%
rﬁﬁﬁeﬁ%iﬁ
CRA-RS IR
PR B R
i [T
st P
RS PR
A 1 A <

Balaits I%“i:
+h ey
R G

[1#+2001 8 5| 31[!
Bt 5 0 /?LI @ , F{Eﬁ

ST SR G A
jH k%&:‘ [/frfji’ﬁﬂ‘
P’JE” Eir?fu) rr
s =T - r IH
*l f%z%r 1 lﬁfﬂﬁ NEEs
if@w ﬁ\:}—;f; Iy :P/J$f
B (el 4 pyZe e @ﬁ[
JJA, grU]J ’ {_:!Eﬁ/\]@
I N
P fjf#‘l\i NG ?T‘ﬂ °
[l XY NASFEE
B gt Vg
[«ijﬁ:pi ;,wa%u;}j

W Vi i

iz?ﬂ Ple ) B B Y 7
Ff * & [l Tfij%c‘
%ﬁ%%%ﬂw%
r '{"”i’ . rfg\rr;g ur%
oo 500 i
B o B H‘w I
L PR
TS R T
i ﬁlfﬁlfﬁfééi/ 2 il
R -

Pursuant to the Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited (Merger) Ordinance (“Merger
Ordinance”) 2001, all assets and liabilities of the designated branches and
subsidiaries, and the shares of certain entities of the legacy Bank of China Group in
Hong Kong were effectively transferred to BOCHK, which was immediately owned by
the then newly formed BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited (“the Merger”). This was a
significant event and the Group has therefore adopted the valuation at the date of the
Merger as the deemed cost for its leasehold properties to reflect the circumstances at
the time of the Merger.

On adoption of the deemed cost at the date of Merger, the Group made reference to
the independent property valuation conducted as at 31 August 2001 for the purpose
of the Merger, which did not split the values of the leasehold properties between the
land and buildings elements. Any means of subsequent allocation of the valuation of
the leasehold properties at the date of Merger between the land and buildings
elements would be notional and therefore would not represent reliable information. It
is determined that the values of the land and buildings elements of the Group’s
leasehold properties cannot be reliably split and the leasehold properties are treated
as finance leases. The Group has also adopted the revaluation model under HKAS 16
“Property, Plant and Equipment” by which assets held for own use arising under these
finance leases are measured at fair value less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.19 Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents
comprise balances with original maturity less than three months from the date of
acquisition, including cash, balances with banks and other financial institutions,
short-term bills and notes classified as investment securities and certificates of deposit.

2.20 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of
the obligation can be made.

2.21 Employee benefits

(1) Retirement benefit costs

The Group contributes to defined contribution retirement schemes under either
recognised ORSO schemes or MPF schemes that are available to the Group’s
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ basic salaries for the ORSO schemes and in
accordance with the MPF rules for MPF schemes. The retirement benefit scheme
costs are charged to the income statement as incurred and represent contributions
payable by the Group to the schemes. Contributions made by the Group that are
forfeited by those employees who leave the ORSO scheme prior to the full vesting of
their entitlement to the contributions are used by the Group to reduce the existing
level of contributions or to meet its expenses under the trust deed of the ORSO
schemes.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.21 Employee benefits (continued)

(1) Retirement benefit costs (continued)

The assets of the schemes are held in independently-administered funds separate
from those of the Group.

(2) Leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and sick leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for unused annual
leave and the amount of sick leave expected to be paid as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Compensated absences other than annual leave and sick leave are
non-accumulating; they lapse if the current period’s entitlement is not used in full and
do not entitle employees to a cash payment for unused entitlement on leaving the

Group. Such compensated absences are recognised when the absences occur.

(3) Bonus plans

The expected cost of bonus payments are recognised as a liability when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of services rendered by
employees and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made. Liabilities for bonus
plans are expected to be settled within twelve months and are measured at the
amounts expected to be paid when they are settled.
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Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the balance sheet liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Deferred income tax is
determined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax
asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impairment provisions, depreciation
of property and equipment, revaluation of certain assets including available-for-sale
securities and properties, and tax losses carried forward. However, the deferred income
tax is not recognised if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the transaction affects
neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided in full on all taxable temporary differences and
deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Income tax payable on profits, based on the applicable tax law in each jurisdiction, is
recognised as an expense in the period in which profits arise.

Deferred income tax is charged or credited in the income statement except for deferred
income tax relates to fair value re-measurement of available-for-sale investments and
revaluation of premises which are charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the
deferred income tax is also credited or charged directly to equity and is subsequently
recognised in the income statement together with the realisation of the deferred gain and
loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.23 Repossessed assets

Repossessed assets are initially recognised at the lower of their fair value or the
amortised cost of the related outstanding loans on the date of repossession. The related
loans and advances together with the related impairment allowances are then
derecognised from the balance sheet. Subsequently, repossessed assets are measured
at the lower of their cost or net realisable value and are reported as ‘Non-current assets
held for sale’ under ‘Other assets’.

2.24 Fiduciary activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee, or in other fiduciary capacities, that result in its
holding or managing assets on behalf of individuals, trusts and other institutions. These
assets and any income or losses arising thereon are excluded from these financial
statements, as they are not assets of the Group.

76



@

F ) 4 £57 (% %) A m i E

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

RIFFANIRE ()

2, ;’[—kﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁl () 2. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.25 FOSRFI P HREVE

2.26

AR LIRS =1
& PO IRV e
WEEE > H S
- P LA R R ﬁ:
= FHIFOA T e
EFar= JET’E HER o @I
E TP i R 3. =1
B A I
o PR T f ﬁ'”'f:"'f'
REPRFIRE RO Y *JT fi=
[E Cens et 2Ry
%?J?ﬁé’ﬁéfn‘f °

FW{F'@ E?Jt By
ffy - Her ”fﬁ?ﬁviwﬁi
FIp 3 o Uad o
=Y R |g[mff‘#l HEMJ e
@a@ SRR - R

E%t'aﬂ U’F

5 SR ;r“[um TIgE
S e S T A
P F (i 8
ek = ﬂﬁﬂ.l/* ESTRER
%*T’p’%‘@u’f# o=
i

mﬁﬁ T i
IS R 2
Eﬁ f.i F

s« 2K L R

FlIas Fr e TR -
EREATES -

Rl

wgwmiﬁ B
F &R R E&*/ra
b *J LR B
NRA Tty
"’,&5%355*1 > ‘ﬁl'@ ﬁk}
IFL]?[: = L{T":x"’[[—aﬁij A "U
H i Fl}iﬁﬂ EII#:’“"4 i
i E [JF}PEJ [ "4 0 [ r‘f«hﬁ-
S S R -

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2.25 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is not recognised because it is not probable that
an outflow of economic resources will be required or the amount of obligation cannot be
measured reliably.

A contingent liability is not recognised as a provision but is disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements. When a change in the probability of an outflow occurs so that
outflow is probable, it will then be recognised as a provision.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. When the inflow is virtually
certain, it will be recognised as an asset.

2.26 Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be related to the
Group if the Group has the ability, directly and indirectly, to control the party or exercise
significant influence over the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice
versa, or where the Group and the party are subject to common control. Related parties
may be individuals or entities.
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’I%F' F’? VE{ 3. Crit_ic_al accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
-ﬁb policies
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

3. Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies (continued)

3.2 Fair values of financial instruments

The fair values of financial instruments that are not quoted in active markets are
determined by using valuation techniques. Valuation techniques used include discounted
cash flows analysis and models with built-in functions available in externally acquired
financial analysis or risk management systems widely used by the industry. To the extent
practical, models use only observable data. However, in case of missing data, the Group
uses interpolation or extrapolation methods to estimate the data required. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect reported fair value of financial instruments.

3.3 Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 in classifying certain non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This
classification requires significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to maturity. If the Group fails to
hold these investments to maturity other than for specific circumstances defined in HKAS
39, such as selling an insignificant amount close to maturity, it will be required to reclassify
the entire portfolio of assets as available-for-sale. The investments would then be
measured at fair value and not amortised cost. As at 31 December 2006, the fair value of
the entire portfolio of held-to-maturity investments is approximately equal to its amortised
cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management

This note summarises the Group’s and the Bank’s control of credit risk, market risk, interest
rate risk and liquidity risk, and presents financial information about the exposure to the use of
financial instruments.

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet a
commitment it has entered into with the Group. The Risk Management Department (RMD),
under the supervision of the CRO, provides centralised management of credit risk within the
Group. Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of
Corporate credit applications are
independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. A credit scoring

risk associated with the customer or transaction.

system is used to process retail credit transactions, including residential mortgage loans,
personal loans and credit cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts
from credit and other functions of the Group is responsible for making an independent
assessment of all credit facilities which require the approval of Deputy Chief Executives or
above.

The Group adopts an eight-grade facility grading structure according to HKMA's loan
classification requirement. RMD provides regular credit management information reports and
ad hoc reports to the Management Committee, RC, AC and Board of Directors.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’s market risk arises from customer-related business and proprietary trading. Trading
positions are subject to daily marked-to-market valuation. Market risk is managed within the
risk limits approved by RC. The overall risk limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to
different risk factors, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity
price.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Market Risk Management (continued)

RMD is responsible for the oversight of the Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and
individual market risks are within the Group’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on
a day-to-day basis to ensure that they are within established risk limits.

Interest Rate Risk Management
The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate
risk from structural positions are:

repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities

basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of
liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing period

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO”) maintains oversight of
interest rate risk and RC sanctions the interest rate risk management policies formulated by
ALCO. The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis. The Treasury
Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies. The Finance
Department closely monitors the related risks and the results are reported to RC and ALCO
regularly.

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk. This
provides the Group with a static view of the maturity and repricing characteristics of its balance
sheet positions. The Group uses interest rate derivatives to hedge its interest rate exposures
and in most cases, plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Interest Rate Risk Management (continued)

Sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and
Economic Value at Risk) are assessed through a hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis
points across the yield curve on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk are
controlled respectively within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income for
the year and the latest capital base as sanctioned by RC. The results are reported to ALCO
and RC on a regular basis.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under
scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned and paid on different
instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are established to monitor
such risk.

Liquidity Risk Management

The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market
conditions, all its maturing repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and
strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds.
Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s investment
portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt
securities or to conduct interbank placements.

The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis and by examining deposit
stability, concentration risk, mismatch ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the
investment portfolio. The primary objective of the Group’s asset and liability management
strategy is to achieve optimal returns while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity and capital
within an effective risk control framework and ALCO is responsible for establishing these
policy directives (including the liquidity contingency plan), and RC sanctions the liquidity
management policies. The Treasury Department manages the liquidity risk according to the
established policies. The Finance Department monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and reports
to the management and ALCO regularly.
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A) Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet

items

The following note incorporates the requirements on risk disclosures of HKAS 32 and
geographical concentrations of risk of HKAS 30, based on the location of the subsidiary,
associate or branch in which the related item is recorded.

Capital expenditure is shown by the geographical area in which the buildings and

equipment are located.

+ 5
The Group
2006
VTR
VR
VR
Total
PIREFPENE operating
Contingent income
YR AT F e liabilities before R ERY
Total Total and loan impairment Capital
assets liabilities commitments allowances expenditure
MRS BEREE O ORERER  WRAR WS
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
897,535 824,536 172,409 20,370 725
15,525 8,122 15,189 609 9
729 711 188 21 1
913,789 833,369 187,786 21,000 735
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

A) Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
items (continued)

(&)
+ 5
The Group
2005
IV ER
il 1
VR
Total
AR ]%?q W pRpE operating
Contingent income
Y AT £ e liabilities before BY A PERT
Total Total and loan impairment Capital
assets liabilities commitments allowances expenditure
ST 1L T 1L T ST 1 HAE 1L ST 1L
Taldm " hldm T gm " adgm
F‘,‘ Hong Kong 799,713 742,400 146,077 17,444 562
Pl 3 Mainland China 21,838 4,508 15,498 500 7
o Others 550 368 112 24 -
822,101 747,276 161,687 17,968 569
FELE
The Bank
2006
HIVEH
T (2 6 ]
VR
Total
PRE e RE operating
Contingent income
YR AT F ffdE liabilities before YR ERHY
Total Total and loan impairment Capital
assets liabilities commitments allowances expenditure
MR OSERT MR SERE MO
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
F‘,?ﬁ» Hong Kong 788,453 716,093 115,153 17,554 671
Pl 34 Mainland China 4,430 4,270 3,314 247 -
792,883 720,363 118,467 17,801 671
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A) =¥% -~ Fi E‘]b‘{r@ Evlf?j A) Geographical concentrations of assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet

A EEPUEY T 5T mj items (continued)
€D
ER
The Bank
2005

Ve

R i

NG

Total

FYIREII Y PR operating

Contingent income
Y e it liabilities before YA R
Total Total and loan impairment Capital
assets liabilities commitments allowances expenditure
EWP"EIFD*L ?%FWFIF'J T TS @Trj‘hi i%{ﬁé“fl’“{'l T AT ’ﬂﬁ'ﬁi

| ] I ] I

[ HKé’m HHK$’m [ HK$'m HHK$'m [ HK$'m
F‘,?%F Hong Kong 693,658 637,296 97,216 15,499 482
B #  Mainland China 13,178 1,349 3,626 170 -
706,836 638,645 100,842 15,669 482
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERRieEE (B

B) i@

R -

g
FEEEE 12 5] 31
9t fﬁ“lié ' @ ﬁé
RS NIt

B) Currency risk

R B
FELE R W
fd# > :",H’F[fﬁv}g °

Gy

;:_h-*:fiﬁﬁ KRS R f‘!ﬁﬂﬂp}%&#ﬁ Cash and balances with banks and

fihes
L1 2 B B

Assets

other financial institutions
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions

L phiERYS o 2 i@ (5 42k Trading securities and other

ot 5.4 e

h SR S

T BB e i

PR R R
i 4
HPrRYd (WIERERRYE )

Pt

financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Loans and receivables
Interests in associates
Properties, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets)

Total assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to foreign currency
exchange rate risk as at 31 December. Included in the tables are the Group’s and the
Bank’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts in HK$ equivalent, categorised by the
original currency.

8
The Group
2006
X7 W FIEH E G4
e us HK E(f& Japanese  Pound Hey A
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
g T g Ao N g O Aoy A o
L L L
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
24,474 3,365 2,676 126 183 56 93 30,973
707 35,142 89,781 947 497 768 2,794 130,636
- 4,959 6,183 1,041 - - 1,011 13,194
- 203 7,190 - - - - 7,393
- - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
4,559 54,737 285,782 2,505 1,678 1,001 2,582 352,844
- 58,627 29,012 4,200 - 2,118 6,432 100,389
- 98,960 45,780 3,815 - 1,790 15,243 165,588
- 2,556 32,909 - - 302 347 36,114
- - 60 - - - - 60
69 1 19,665 - - - - 19,735
- - 7,481 - - - - 7,481
59 294 13,773 99 122 85 200 14,632
29,868 258,844 575,042 12,733 2,480 6,120 28,702 913,789
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. 2§ ’Eﬂfﬁ‘g?fff;l (#&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

B) ek le (G

fiff Liabilities
Fﬁrﬁﬁ il ";PTEhiﬂiiEﬁ%ffWT Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation
#l f*@ﬂﬁlﬁﬂ%i’ “H Wikes Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions
L pAEEIE Y T @R R Trading liabilities and other

pokl P &g 5 financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
B ST 5! Derivative financial instruments
T Deposits from customers
EiENAES =5 Certificates of deposit issued

HPRER ) ( éw?ﬁiﬁ 3" Other accounts and provisions

FUFIE f?i ) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities)
o (s Total liabilities

Net on-balance sheet position

W% FifAE] 91

AP I fEE A Off-balance sheet net notional

position*

PAREI e R Contingent liabilities and
commitments

B) Currency risk (continued)

+ i o
The Group
2006
Ee b FIfE g
b ARE us HK B Japanese Pound Hy AT
Renminbi  Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
O O o Oy o O B o oy
pfj]w FIFJJT* plﬁw plﬁw plﬁw FIFJJT* FIFJJT* FIFJJT'
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
- - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
17,198 16,587 12,590 1,112 415 97 1,035 49,034
- 3,342 9,287 - - - - 12,629
- 450 3,602 - - - - 4,052
10,994 143,913 485,991 5,893 3,609 11,968 33,248 695,616
- 987 1,511 - - - - 2,498
451 8,369 24,867 274 131 92 606 34,790
28,643 173,648 572,598 7,279 4,155 12,157 34,889 833,369
1,225 85,196 2,444 5,454 (1,675)  (6,037)  (6,187) 80,420
54 (83,503) 77,982 (5,501) 1,817 6,012 6,433 3,294
2,666 42,196 137,880 2,643 527 117 1,757 187,786

A e I fiEET f@}’ﬁ% [z * Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the net notional amounts of foreign currency derivative financial

Y
Ve YR SR 22 Bin
B[ 5 [0 AR
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BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. 2§ ’Ef[fﬁ‘g?,"ff;l (#&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

B) e (G&) B) Currency risk (continued)
+ & E
The Group
2005
EED e P s _
S us HK i Japanese Pound ey A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
PR A A PM'J A A iﬁfﬁ A

R TRS DRSO OPAY OPRS PRSI PR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

& Assets
P lE Wi P SRS Cash and balances with banks and
fUAAR other financial institutions 22,730 4,752 2,696 153 154 103 115 30,703
FlER e ﬁﬂ%ﬁv&ﬁ Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 262 35,832 82,190 371 - 3,064 3,943 125,662
T pIEES W T AR {2 Trading securities and other
RAANEEY a2 financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss - 5,422 3,870 1,209 - - 1,508 12,009
et ST 5! Derivative financial instruments - 874 4,310 - - - - 5,184
ﬁrﬁﬁj Bl B £ iﬁ;%’jﬁj?[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - 32,630 - - - - 32,630
Advances and other accounts 1,961 47,896 279,033 3,738 2,423 831 2,512 338,394
Available-for-sale securities - 26,033 19283 2414 - 1,011 3502 52,243
Held-to-maturity securities - 101,694 57,640 4,003 243 1,288 13,653 178,521
Loans and receivables - 1,704 9,778 - - - 1,598 13,080
Interests in associates - - 61 - - - - 61
Py ‘E&*%Er%frﬁj Properties, plant and equipment 61 - 18,255 - - - - 18,316
i CE ¢ Investment properties - - 7,539 - - - - 7,539
ek (& ?ﬁfﬁﬁfyﬁ% ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 19 744 6,952 - - 9 35 7,759
it Total assets 25,033 224951 524237 11,888 2,820 6,306 26,866 822,101
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. 2§ ’Ef[fﬁ‘g?,"ff;l (#&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

B) e (G&) B) Currency risk (continued)
X
The Group
2005
55 W AT

* E*WT us HK Ri% Japanese  Pound ey A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
iﬁff’ﬁf AT HE ﬁffﬁ‘ ?ﬁffﬁ‘ AT HPE ﬁff’F

e R
L o L o i L L
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

F"jr%p Liabilities
Fﬁﬁg&ﬁ Gl .‘?ETEhiﬂiiﬁj;ﬁ—fﬁ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation - - 32,630 - - - - 32,630
HEEREH f—“!@ﬂﬁ{ﬁﬁ%j/ﬁﬁ' Kk Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions 14,150 9,245 12,507 247 3,389 63 1,054 40,655
L pAEEIE Y T @R R Trading liabilities and other

pokl P &g 5 financial instruments at fair

value through profit or loss - 2,746 5,178 - - - - 7,924
Y= Derivative financial instruments - 840 3,353 - - - - 4,193
HETEE Deposits from customers 9210 132,214 427,493 6,787 2,693 13,199 41,504 633,100
EiENAES =5 Certificates of deposit issued - 1,325 2,640 - - - - 3,965
H Pﬁ&'@ﬁ‘fv’fﬁffﬁ ( ?u}“ﬁiﬁ K¥E3C Other accounts and provisions

R f?ﬁ ) (including current and deferred

tax liabilities) 629 5,879 16,766 222 131 196 986 24,809
FI R Total liabilities 23,989 152,249 500567 7,256 6213 13458 43,544 747,276
¥k AP Net on-balance sheet position 1,044 72,702 23,670 4,632  (3,393) (7,152) (16,678) 74,825
FIPEE AP Off-balance sheet net notional

position (5) (68,875) 48,257  (4,575) 3,392 7,146 16,811 2,151
PAREI e R Contingent liabilities and

commitments 1,558 34,600 121,428 1,945 812 50 1,294 161,687
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BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SHR&F () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

B) fExitla G&) B) Currency risk (continued)
E Tt
The Bank
2006
E&s 7 FIE Yol _
b ARE us HK "2 Japanese  Pound Hy A
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total

A A A
R FRR PAR KRR AR PR PRR PRR

HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m

wE Assets
Pl W i P‘Jfﬁﬂ%kﬁ Cash and balances with banks and
fUAAR other financial institutions 23,914 3,055 2,121 109 30 51 76 29,356

SRt P‘Jfﬁﬂ%ﬂﬁﬁﬁ Placements with banks and other

financial institutions 451 27,487 63,103 461 26 679 1,669 93,876
T pEES W T AR {2 Trading securities and other

RAANEEY - a2 financial instruments at fair

value through profit or loss - 2,916 5,580 1,041 - - 1,011 10,548
Pt Derivative financial instruments - 200 6,892 - - - - 7,092
ﬁi&’ﬁj B B fﬁ%‘ﬂﬂ?[ Hong Kong SAR Government

certificates of indebtedness - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
ETFOH PR Advances and other accounts 2,910 44,979 238,840 2,198 1,542 991 1,836 293,296
S F%E%?? Available-for-sale securities - 57,986 26,856 4,200 - 2,118 6,354 97,514
REE A Held-to-maturity securities - 93,338 35,033 3,791 - 1,790 12,521 146,473
S Loans and receivables - 379 30,371 - - - - 30,750
[t HH@E; Interests in subsidiaries - - 12,857 - - - - 12,857
T Interests in associates - - 26 - - - - 26
Poyg ‘F@&*{,‘Er%frﬁj Properties, plant and equipment - - 15,258 - - - - 15,258
i CE ¢ Investment properties . . 6,992 - . - - 6,992
H v Other assets 15 237 13,686 12 1 43 101 14,095
it Total assets 27,290 230,577 492,365 11,812 1,599 5,672 23,568 792,883
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SHR&F () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

B) FeFuie G&) B) Currency risk (continued)
AL
The Bank
2006
X 7 FIE R

b us HK E(E Japanese  Pound s AT
Renminbi  Dollars  Dollars EURO Yen Sterling Others Total
By o O g Ry A R O
F IF'JJw F IF’P“ F IF’P“ F IFP“ F lﬁw F lﬁw F lﬁw F I]E'Jjw

HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m

F"jf?] Liabilities
ﬁi&’ﬁj H[Jl‘fﬁﬁhiﬁiﬁlﬁ?ﬁﬁf Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation - - 34,750 - - - - 34,750
SR F‘Jfﬁﬂlﬁ%ﬁjﬁﬁ%%&% Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions 17,064 16,319 12,433 1,114 236 46 758 47,970
T pAEFIf R T @5 42k Trading liabilities and other

Pkl f s 5 financial instruments at fair

value through profit or loss - 1,370 7,741 - - - - 9,111
Pt Derivative financial instruments - 438 3,416 - - - - 3,854
TR Deposits from customers 9,429 122,507 413,982 5,012 3,089 11,408 28,423 593,850
BiENAES =5 Certificates of deposit issued . 769 1,293 - - - - 2,062
TR (W ,‘ITE % Other accounts and provisions

RUEIED fﬁ ) (including current and deferred

tax liabilities) 368 5373 22,255 118 123 14 515 28,766
I et Total liabilities 26,861 146,776 495870 6,244 3,448 11,468 29,696 720,363
o 1A i Net on-balance sheet position 429 83,801  (3,505) 5568  (1,849) (5,796) (6,128) 72,520
FIPE S Off-balance sheet net notional

position 46  (82,217) 77,393 (5,720) 1,853 5,721 5,997 3,073
AR iﬁ“jﬂéﬁ[ﬂ% Contingent liabilities and

commitments 1,426 31,179 83,502 1,452 431 16 461 118,467
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SERIRTE GB)

B) ek le (G

Gy

?ﬁ;‘%ﬁ,@ % R ﬁjﬁﬂfi{&%ﬁ Cash and balances with banks and

flushes
LT W P S TSI

B) Currency risk (continued)

Assets

other financial institutions

Placements with banks and other

financial institutions

LTS W 2 fAd 5 4 Trading securities and other

FEl £ 2 pfre Y

b SR 2
LT

Eri O H R

B E S

'
SHER
e
TR il

2 i
P
vy
oV

Pzt

financial instruments at fair

value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government

certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Properties, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Other assets

Total assets

4. Financial risk management (continued)

AL
The Bank
2005
ESS Vi FIl EY-7

A us HK 5 Japanese Pound Hy A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total
HbE A A PR HbE A A HRAE
gIF'Um ETF'ITL pF'lﬁJ pfr"ﬁﬁj pF'lﬁ FIFJTLJ FIFJTL pf‘ln

] ] ] al ] al al a
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
22,326 4,468 2,214 135 80 100 83 29,406
87 27,494 59,072 2 - 1,819 1,004 89,478
- 3,322 3,452 1,067 - - 1,508 9,349
- 870 3,948 - - - - 4,818
- - 32,630 - - - - 32,630
885 38,763 234,405 2,774 2,104 825 2,086 281,842
- 25,471 17,800 2,414 - 1,011 3,423 50,119
- 96,710 44,505 3,819 243 1,140 12,154 158,571
- 698 7,716 - - - - 8,414
- - 12,904 - - - - 12,904
- - 28 - - - - 28
1 - 13,899 - - - - 13,900
- - 6,920 - - - - 6,920
11 71 7,693 - - 9 33 8,457
23,310 198,507 447,186 10,211 2,427 4,904 20,291 706,836
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. 2§ ’Ef[fﬁ‘g?,"ff;l (#&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

B) e (G&) B) Currency risk (continued)
FELE
The Bank
2005
I o [ T]ed E&>4
i us HK 5 Japanese Pound Hpy A
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen  Sterling Others Total

O O O Oy SO oy i O o Oy

FIFp™ Frfy Frfy FIfy Frfy f{ﬂnj f{ﬂnj flﬁﬁ
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

F”Jf?ﬁ Liabilities
Fﬁr%Hﬁ 3]l I‘;Fﬁhiﬂiﬁﬂ—fﬁc Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation - - 32,630 - - - - 32,630
HERH f—“!@ﬂﬁ{ﬁﬂ%j/ﬁﬁ' KR Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions 14,485 8,983 12,241 259 2,907 69 1,110 40,054
L pAEEIE I T @R R Trading liabilities and other

pokl P &g 5 financial instruments at fair

value through profit or loss - 795 3,548 - - - - 4,343
et SR L Derivative financial instruments - 834 3,065 - - - - 3,899
BT Deposits from customers 7,907 109,288 362,112 5,571 2387 12421 35570 535,256
EENAES =5 Certificates of deposit issued - 996 1,979 - - - - 2,975
El [’*’Jpgéfj?s"i‘%\'ﬁ ( iv{fﬁ + F K& Other accounts and provisions

R fﬁ ) (including current and deferred

tax liabilities) 510 2,863 14,933 115 109 176 782 19,488
FI R Total liabilities 22902 123759 430508 5945 5403 12666 37,462 638,645
oik AP Net on-balance sheet position 408 74,748 16,678 4,266  (2,976)  (7,762) (17,171) 68,191
APk pfEE Off-balance sheet net notional

position (6) (69,091) 47,414 (4,243) 2,975 7,757 17,108 1,914
PAREI e R Contingent liabilities and

commitments 622 23,851 74,480 859 702 46 282 100,842
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4. SERIRTE GB)

C) AlFE &

AR
SLUEHS 12 F] 31 FIAYF]
AL R R
0 5 L
VErE R f?? CEE
LS IR EIRIET (L) ik
RIEELYE) 538 - 2 ¥
[ (7 & B A LS
ﬁ;?‘mgifé‘ WIERCIENEN
AV 2T 2 VIR
A T EEL THE
Hie

4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) Interest rate risk

Tables below summarise the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate risk as at 31
December. Included in the tables are the Group’s and the Bank’s assets and liabilities at
carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of contractual repricing or maturity dates. The
carrying amounts of derivative financial instruments which are principally used to reduce
the Group’s and the Bank’s exposure to interest rate movements are under the column
captioned ‘Non-interest bearing’.

R
The Group
2006
-= == TERL
= &P ZHE O AZWE -2IEFE ZENE Non-
Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 interest S
month months months years years bearing Total
= = I = = I = I
i 02 T Y i L& i 05 T Y S el ) SRR T S T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
TR Assets
'?j R E LT \"“J\Sﬁﬂlﬁi‘%ﬁ Cash and balances with banks and
fakeR other financial institutions 24,894 - - - - 6,079 30,973
FUT Pﬁfﬁiﬂﬁ%ﬁ €3¢ Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 74,263 47,717 8,656 - - - 130,636
T pAIER S W 2 @ 5T 4fia Trading securities and other
AU P & B YR financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 4,623 4,729 1,570 1,921 289 62 13,194
e ST 5! Derivative financial instruments - - . - - 7,393 7,393
fﬂiﬁﬁ W= B f?ﬁ%"m%} Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 34,750 34,750
ETROH PIREE Advances and other accounts 303,259 32,873 11,096 2,487 420 2,709 352,844
ey ‘Elu%‘%j Available-for-sale securities 5,578 14,102 5,402 27,529 47,728 50 100,389
S EEREEEE Held-to-maturity securities 25,050 38,721 32,265 41,105 28,447 - 165,588
EVR R T Loans and receivables 2,429 12,753 20,932 . - . 36,114
Tﬁ%i’? il Interests in associates - - - - - 60 60
EE “FWFJ Properties, plant and equipment - - . - - 19,735 19,735
i icE 4 Investment properties - - - - - 7,481 7,481
B ey ( 5|JTF73§?§£%2LEJ€$@ ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 14,632 14,632
2 Total assets 440,096 150,895 79,921 73,042 76,884 92,951 913,789
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. SHR&F () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) FlFuiE (G&) C) Interest rate risk (continued)
+ & E
The Group
2006
- - TEE
- WP R B S = U G (- g Non-
Up to1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest e
month months months years years bearing Total
i 0 i 2 T 0 a2 i A S
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Fiffi Liabilities
ﬁiﬁ#‘] Huﬁfﬁrﬁai?ﬁ;ﬁﬁ% Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - - - - 34,750 34,750
Sl Hﬁﬁﬂp}%ﬂ‘ﬁyﬁ'ﬁ%%% Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 44,271 955 2,692 - - 1,116 49,034
L REFI R A R F 7 26 Trading liabilities and other
fuEl Py &g 5! financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 6,025 3,603 2,946 55 - - 12,629
(R Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 4,052 4,052
HOEE Deposits from customers 566,616 77,894 21,891 996 18 28,201 695,616
W VEHE Certificates of deposit issued - - 514 1,984 - - 2,498
PR Jv‘?%[fﬁ ( ’:u;fﬁj: F W37 Other accounts and provisions
BEREITHD (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 6,298 99 - - - 28,393 34,790
Fi e Total liabilities 623,210 82,551 28,043 3,035 18 96,512 833,369
F|F s s 1 Interest sensitivity gap (183,114) 68,344 51,878 70,007 76,866 (3,561) 80,420
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SHR&F () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) AlFHie G&)

C) Interest rate risk (continued)

=
The Group
2005
- =z T;;W;L
= TP = fidF] 42 - FDEFE S LENE Non-
Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest A
month months months years years bearing Total
SEFEL Y ST S 1T S 1T SEFEL Y HMST R HMET LA
A B A R T S T S R T S e T S TR 2
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
R Assets
'?j W LR rﬁfﬁiﬂf&%ﬁ Cash and balances with banks and
frAkeR other financial institutions 26,846 - - - - 3,857 30,703
S E gﬁm%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁ' Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 78,040 40,141 7,479 - - 2 125,662
L pAETE S W A2 A {F 7 44 Trading securities and other
FOE P& R financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 3,243 3,795 1,690 2,532 731 18 12,009
= S 2 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 5,184 5,184
ﬁiﬁ#‘] W= B fﬁ%ﬁﬂ?} Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 32,630 32,630
ERE W E PR Advances and other accounts 276,399 40,833 12,770 4,715 474 3,203 338,394
i it H',';ﬁ%j—?i Available-for-sale securities 4,976 7,574 1,930 20,547 17,160 56 52,243
S EE v Held-to-maturity securities 27,990 46,049 34,953 53,587 15,942 - 178,521
EVE VR Loans and receivables 3,466 3,351 6,263 - - - 13,080
TR il Interests in associates - - - - - 61 61
P QQ%BBF%?EFJ Properties, plant and equipment N B - - - 18,316 18,316
FiACE S Investment properties - - - - - 7,539 7,539
v ( Euﬁjﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁf}% ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) - - - - - 7,759 7,759
YR Total assets 420,960 141,743 65,085 81,381 34,307 78,625 822,101
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SHR&F () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) Alu'ie (&) C) Interest rate risk (continued)
FEE
The Group
2005
= EE TR
= fHEIT = R 4= - EFIF LEr Non-
Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest A
month months months years years bearing Total
(L A Y& ey 1 & K & L N R U S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Fiff Liabilities
Fﬁzﬁﬁ ol K% @Wf’ﬁf Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - - - - 32,630 32,630
SR Hﬁﬁﬂlﬁéﬁjﬁﬁwﬁﬁ% Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 34,444 1,709 3,015 - - 1,487 40,655
T phE Ffﬁ f?ik"j‘. T fifiRe =5 }F};&E Trading liabilities and other
REANEES- financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 1,725 2,097 1,310 2,792 - - 7,924
et ST 2! Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 4,193 4,193
HETER Deposits from customers 454,790 131,904 22,251 1,478 - 22,677 633,100
Wi VEHE Certificates of deposit issued - 250 2,378 1,337 - - 3,965
H ﬁ%%fﬁbﬁérﬁ (& ,"TE 94~ Other accounts and provisions
ArH F‘ fFﬁ) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 4,911 - - - - 19,898 24,809
i iR Total liabilities 495,870 135,960 28,954 5,607 - 80,885 747,276
Flls a1 Interest sensitivity gap (74,910) 5,783 36,131 75,774 34,307 (2,260) 74,825
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C) Interest rate risk (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

Assets
K f—“f@ﬂﬁ{/ﬁ%ﬁ Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions
Placements with banks and other

financial institutions

fifiié 5t 7 4fl4 Trading securities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness
Advances and other accounts
Available-for-sale securities
Held-to-maturity securities
Loans and receivables
Interests in subsidiaries
Interests in associates
Properties, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities
@{%TPJ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in

circulation

ﬁ;’/@%ﬁ'u%ﬁﬁ% Deposits and balances of banks

and other financial institutions
fifiih {5 fgjz;% Trading liabilities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Deposits from customers
Certificates of deposit issued
Euﬂ‘ﬁtﬁ g Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred

tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Interest sensitivity gap

F L
The Bank
2006
-z == FEHEL
- WP ZWE A ZWE -23EF ZEFDE Non-
Upto1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 5 interest REE
month months months years years bearing Total
BEPAHT BHTHT REPAT RFTHT RFTHT BMTERT RETH
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m
24,059 - - - - 5,297 29,356
55,832 32,475 5,569 - - - 93,876
3,278 4,578 1,325 1,177 171 19 10,548
- - - - - 7,092 7,092
- - - - - 34,750 34,750
258,962 24,115 7,679 2,203 337 - 293,296
5,217 12,883 4,896 27,068 47,411 39 97,514
21,214 31,191 28,287 37,461 28,320 - 146,473
1,997 10,732 18,021 - - - 30,750
- - - - - 12,857 12,857
- - - - - 26 26
- - - - - 15,258 15,258
- - - - - 6,992 6,992
- - - - - 14,095 14,095
370,559 115,974 65,777 67,909 76,239 96,425 792,883
- - - - - 34,750 34,750
44,059 630 2,204 - - 1,077 47,970
3,984 2,246 2,826 55 - - 9,111
- - - - - 3,854 3,854
489,843 62,866 17,792 266 - 23,083 593,850
- - 514 1,548 - - 2,062
5,369 99 - - - 23,298 28,766
543,255 65,841 23,336 1,869 - 86,062 720,363
(172,696) 50,133 42,441 66,040 76,239 10,363 72,520
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B l&@H=E (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) AlFHIe GGR)

C) Interest rate risk (continued)

F A=
The Bank
2005
-z == TRt
= I = {itE | Z ] - EIE LEr Non-
Up to 1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 interest WS
month months months years years bearing Total
i T 2 i U 2 e U 2 TS T & R S R T
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
R Assets
T W AL fﬁéﬂﬂlﬁ:‘%‘%ﬁ Cash and balances with banks and
frakeR other financial institutions 25,973 - - - - 3,433 29,406
FUT Pﬁfﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ €3¢ Placements with banks and other
financial institutions 56,685 27,486 5,307 - - - 89,478
T pAER S W 2 @ 5T 4fia Trading securities and other
AU P & B YR financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 2,106 3,714 1,362 1,466 686 15 9,349
o 2 Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 4,818 4,818
Fﬁ&?ﬁ W= B f?ﬁ%"m%} Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness - - - - - 32,630 32,630
£ H PR Advances and other accounts 231,026 33,878 9,982 3,619 134 3,203 281,842
friy 'vﬂﬁﬂu Available-for-sale securities 4,725 6,662 1,560 20,374 16,759 39 50,119
# R EEES Held-to-maturity securities 25,378 39,140 30,276 48,592 15,185 - 158,571
EVR R T Loans and receivables 1,819 2,329 4,266 - - - 8,414
Bﬁiﬁ‘? i @é Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - 12,904 12,904
T i Interests in associates - - - - - 28 28
P k[‘%i}ﬁj Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - 13,900 13,900
i icE 4 Investment properties - - - - - 6,920 6,920
Y Other assets - R - - - 8,457 8,457
RN Total assets 347,712 113,209 52,753 74,051 32,764 86,347 706,836
Fiff Liabilities
F‘,ﬁ’rﬁ W1 Pk ;E;{EEJ‘FPJ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation - - - - - 32,630 32,630
U E iﬂﬂéﬁwfﬁwﬁ;ﬁ Iwikaz Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 35,224 653 2,754 - - 1,423 40,054
% bJ/ [f; i@ (=5 " 14 Trading liabilities and other
! financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss 641 1,356 496 1,850 - - 4,343
I Derivative financial instruments - - - - - 3,899 3,899
T Jr\ Deposits from customers 387,572 108,817 15,792 292 - 22,783 535,256
WEVEHE Certificates of deposit issued - - 1,786 1,189 - - 2,975
HiYRE W%ifp ( 'rufﬁi F W3 Other accounts and provisions
RURIED |§J (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 3,896 - - - - 15,592 19,488
A Total liabilities 427,333 110,826 20,828 3,331 - 76,327 638,645
B G | Interest sensitivity gap (79,621) 2,383 31,925 70,720 32,764 10,020 68,191
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) Interest rate risk (continued)

Tables below summarise the effective interest rate by major currencies for monetary

financial instruments not carried at fair value through profit or loss subject to interest rate

risk as at 31 December:

FE
The Group
2006
X7 bl FIEN gk
, E&Lﬁ‘ us HK Eie Japanese Pound
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling
% % % % % %
Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 1.00 3.25 0.96 2.1 0.09 2.04
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 1.87 5.23 4.06 3.63 0.32 5.34
Advances to customers 5.86 6.25 5.21 4.92 1.61 5.17
Advances to banks and other
financial institutions - 5.57 412 3.78 0.72 -
Available-for-sale securities - 5.62 3.99 3.47 - 5.19
Held-to-maturity securities - 4.91 417 3.57 - 5.50
Loans and receivables - 5.30 3.90 - - 4.70
Liabilities
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 1.25 5.11 3.64 3.60 0.24 5.23
Deposits from customers 0.75 3.78 3.01 2.01 - 3.68
Certificates of deposit issued . 3.39 3.63 . . .
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) Interest rate risk (continued)

BRI
The Group
2005
e W e 355
* ijﬁf us HK 5 Japanese Pound
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling
% % % % % %
Assets
Cash and balances with banks
and other financial institutions 0.99 3.34 0.83 0.82 - 1.35
Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 1.05 4.22 410 2.40 - 4.58
Advances to customers 5.01 5.17 5.32 3.30 1.22 4.74
Advances to banks and other
financial institutions - 4.38 4.31 - 0.27 -
Available-for-sale securities _ 4.92 3.81 2.91 _ 4.61
Held-to-maturity securities _ 412 4.03 292 0.23 4.68
Loans and receivables _ 415 3.92 _ _ _
Liabilities
Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions 0.96 4.03 3.79 2.35 0.05 4.28
Deposits from customers 0.65 3.02 3.04 1.16 - 3.05
Certificates of deposit issued - 3.02 3.05 - - -

101



@ F () L £7 (% 8) 4 4 5

BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. ERpRIEEEE GR)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

C) AlFHIe GGR)

2
The Bank
2006
XA bl FIEY £
L& us HK E Japanese Pound
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling
% % % % % %
% Assets
@E‘Eijﬁ K gliE R P E S Cash and balances with banks
)}F‘ﬁﬂvﬁg% and other financial institutions 1.00 3.70 0.40 2.16 0.10 2.04
LB Y S A R Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 1.74 5.19 4.07 3.60 0.01 5.36
Ll Advances to customers 5.76 6.18 5.01 4.81 1.62 5.14
SLE R [»%f/ﬁg[ﬁg%/rﬁ EREL Advances to banks and other
financial institutions - 5.56 4.11 3.78 0.72 -
HIEES Available-for-sale securities - 5.62 3.99 3.47 - 5.19
Fie1 =28 15E5 Held-to-maturity securities - 4.86 4.26 3.57 - 5.50
R SR Loans and receivables - 5.31 3.85 - - -
giffi Liabilities
HLE R H ﬁﬁﬁiﬂlﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ'“% Deposits and balances of banks
53 and other financial institutions 113 513 3.65 3.60 0.07 5.13
N Deposits from customers 0.73 3.80 2.99 2.03 - 3.7
HEEVEEE Certificates of deposit issued - 3.50 3.66 - - -
2
The Bank
2005
F A P P
* Nﬂﬁf us HK %  Japanese Pound
Renminbi Dollars Dollars EURO Yen Sterling
% % % % % %
0E Assets
@ R E R ELE R H 2 i Cash and balances with banks
7}‘%[!5};”;3—}‘?&,% and other financial institutions 0.99 3.52 2.84 0.98 - 1.41
SR I H f”i@ﬁag{&%ﬁﬁﬁ' Placements with banks and
other financial institutions 2.10 4.31 4.11 2.38 - 4.56
e Advances to customers 5.43 5.24 5.17 3.40 1.10 4.72
FHlE T [*ffﬁ&ﬁ%‘ﬁ EE Advances to banks and other
financial institutions - 4.36 4.30 - 0.27 -
friten ﬁ%‘%} Available-for-sale securities _ 4.93 3.82 2.91 ; 4.61
ﬁ*éjjz IS Held-to-maturity securities _ 4.12 4.33 294 0.23 4.71
ENE il Loans and receivables - 4.48 4.10 - - -
i Liabilities
HLUE R H ﬁﬁﬁiﬂlﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁﬁ'“% Deposits and balances of banks
B and other financial institutions 0.92 4.09 3.80 2.37 0.02 4.45
ER Deposits from customers 0.64 3.1 3.09 1.17 - 3.07
BEVEEE Certificates of deposit issued - 3.12 3.13 - - -

C) Interest rate risk (continued)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) Liquidity risk

Tables below analyse assets and liabilities of the Group and the Bank as at 31
December into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at balance
sheet date to the contractual maturity date.

RIERPIEL) %5 -
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ST & B R

B
L& R LS W P2 S

L PRS2 R T

FEfVE P & B YR

- s
-
- FH
- RS
SR

PR BB

TR H PR
— A
— BRI
- S PR RS O
S
- oS
-
—
— S
T IES
- s
- Ht e
— M
EVF R TR
Tﬁ‘?uﬂ‘ FilfE
L Ol FQUPJ
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HLE
The Group
2006
I - WEIP ZRE O AZWE -Z2DEF ODEINE OJEE
On Upto1 1-3 3-12 15 Over5 i:¢) S
demand month months months years years Undated Total
o R O o A g O O B i
F lﬁw F lﬁw F lﬁw F lﬁw F lﬁw F IF'JJw F I]‘,Ejjw F I]‘,Ejjw
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 30,973 - - - - - - 30,973
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions - 74,263 47,7117 8,656 - - - 130,636
Trading securities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 10 104 227 428 - - 769
—others - 1,331 2,345 3,511 4,587 590 - 12,364
—equity securities - - - - - - 61 61
Derivative financial instruments 6,218 537 217 109 274 38 - 7,393
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers 28,483 8,085 15,471 39,287 136,122 116,931 1,594 345,973
—trade bills 76 1,670 1,030 350 - - 2 3,128
— advances to banks and other
financial institutions - - 156 940 2,647 - - 3,743
Available-for-sale securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 157 - 2,512 5,479 - - 8,148
—others - 1,735 5,643 4,101 30,893 49,819 - 92,191
— equity securities - - - - - - 50 50
Held-to-maturity securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 1,600 1,205 3,176 3,386 - - 9,367
—others - 3,759 7,700 35,308 79,067 30,387 - 156,221
Loans and receivables - 2,429 12,753 20,932 - - - 36,114
Interests in associates - - - - - - 60 60
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 19,735 19,735
Investment properties - - B - - - 7,481 7,481
Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 4,185 9,773 2 246 63 163 200 14,632
Total assets 104,685 105,349 94,343 119,355 262,946 197,928 29,183 913,789
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Liabilities

Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation

Deposits and balances of banks
and other financial institutions

Trading liabilities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments

Deposits from customers

Certificates of deposit issued

Other accounts and provisions
(including current and deferred
tax liabilities)

Total liabilities

Net liquidity gap

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) Liquidity risk (continued)

HGE
The Group
2006
-z ==z
- WEP) R AR -2DEF LEFENE JER

On Upto1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 5 Frig S
demand month months months years years Undated Total
A A A A A N o
F lﬁw F lﬁw F lﬁw F I]}Eﬁw F rfjjvm F I],EJJru F I],EJJru F lﬁw
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$m  HK$m HK$’m HK$’'m
34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
20,982 24,405 955 2,692 - - - 49,034
- 1,922 1,810 5,443 3,152 302 - 12,629
2,963 231 86 90 590 92 - 4,052
290,241 304,550 77,585 22,272 950 18 - 695,616
- - - 514 1,984 - - 2,498
13,918 9,615 5,961 1,253 3,963 - 80 34,790
362,854 340,723 86,397 32,264 10,639 412 80 833,369
(258,169) (235,374) 7,946 87,091 252,307 197,516 29,103 80,420
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) #hgrerE Hiw (&) D) Liquidity risk (continued)
=
The Group
2005
= AP = AR - E=DE LEE SRR
q# Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5  Over5 G| st
On demand month  months months years years Undated Total
S S W S S A A S
p%g p%ﬁ p%g pﬁg glﬁg p%ﬁ p%f p%g
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
w¥E Assets
PElE WA H P £ RS Cash and balances with banks and
AHER other financial institutions 30,703 - - - - - - 30,703
HlT R e ﬁﬂ%ﬁv&ﬁ Placements with banks and other
financial institutions - 78,051 40,145 7,466 - - - 125,662
L pIEES W A @R Trading securities and other
FRfE 2 B financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
- @i,}%‘ﬁ —debt securities
- fVERE — certificates of deposit held - - 114 60 586 47 - 807
- Hp —others - 140 1,207 1,676 6,917 1,244 - 11,184
— S — equity securities - - - - - - 18 18
e ST 5! Derivative financial instruments 4,576 198 227 54 98 31 - 5184
FHEF I R ?[ Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 32,630 - - - - - - 32,630
Er e PR Advances and other accounts
— i — advances to customers 25,359 6,710 16,133 31,534 132,520 118,015 2,029 332,300
- BTRARR ~ trade bills 101 1,125 1,460 353 - - - 3,039
— #lERE Pﬁfﬁi{!ﬂ%ﬂ%ﬁﬁ — advances to banks and other
financial institutions 102 164 267 376 2,146 - - 3,055
il i .F,ag; 5 Available-for-sale securities
- s — debt securities
- HEpeE — certificates of deposit held - 101 200 356 3,521 - - 4,178
— —others - 1,609 2,598 1,673 23,680 18,449 - 48,009
- e - equity securities - - - - - - 56 56
EHER Held-to-maturity securities
- [sRass — debt securiies
_ ;:«ﬁ S — certificates of deposit held - 884 3,846 4,430 5117 202 - 14,479
- Hp —others - 1,005 6,088 27,278 111,417 18,254 - 164,042
ERE Rl Loans and receivables - 3,466 3,351 6,263 - - - 13,080
TRE S il Interests in associates - - - - - - 61 61
P sz}bﬁi‘ffﬁ] Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 18,316 18,316
FigaiE ¢ Investment properties - - - - - - 7,539 7,539
Heyg ( E,J}‘r[)ffj;f fipyg ) Other assets (including deferred
tax assets) 6,014 1,389 - 234 48 - 74 7,759
YR Total assets 99,485 94,842 75636 81,753 286,050 156,242 28,093 822,101
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4. 2§ ’Ef[fﬁ‘g?,"ff;l (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) prErE & (&) D) Liquidity risk (continued)
+ i o
The Group
2005
= WP = AZW - EDE SENE ,LTTLF:#'EJ
q Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 FIEY W
On demand month  months  months years years Undated Total

BT BT M wE wr o wp e

T T I T O U
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m

F"jr%p Liabilities
Fﬁrﬁﬁ Wi u‘?ﬁfﬁhiﬂiiﬁﬁi—fﬁ‘ Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 32,630 - - - - - - 32,630
F 0 EH f—“!@ﬂﬁ{ﬁﬂ%j/ﬁﬁ' k5% Deposits and balances of banks
B2 and other financial institutions 21,112 15,479 1,049 3,015 - - - 40,655
LRI A AR Y Trading liabilities and other
AR P T 5 financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss - 641 1,411 1,750 3,560 562 - 7,924
fik @Eﬂjj 5! Derivative financial instruments 2,601 427 146 239 616 164 - 4,193
EEE Deposits from customers 247,548 229,893 131,900 22,253 1,506 - - 633,100
WA VERE Certificates of deposit issued - - - 2,336 1,629 - - 3,965
H =R Hi‘im ( Eﬂ}fﬁi & 109%3" Other accounts and provisions
REREfD (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 17,931 1,602 1,032 1,045 3,131 1 67 24,809
FI iR Total liabilities 321,822 248,042 135,538 30,638 10,442 727 67 747,276
Wy &y | Net liquidity gap (222,337) (153,200) (59,902) 51,115 275608 155,515 28,026 74,825
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D) Liquidity risk (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

4. Financial risk management (continued)

FEE
The Bank
2006
g - WEP WA O AZWE - FDEFE ODENEONEE
On Upto1 1-3 312 1-5 Over 5 ﬁﬁ’-ﬂ FE
demand month months months years years Undated Total
By Ry O Oy oy i O
plﬁw p]f,'ljvm pllfjjru plﬁw pfj]vm FI],EJJru pfj]vm F'ﬁ’”
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m
Assets
Cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions 29,356 - - - - - - 29,356
Placements with banks and other
financial institutions - 55,832 32,475 5,569 - - - 93,876
Trading securities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 10 104 227 72 - - 413
—others - 1,120 2,242 3,305 3,279 170 - 10,116
— equity securities - - - - - - 19 19
Derivative financial instruments 5,955 554 211 106 234 32 - 7,092
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers 19,086 7,324 12,742 32,482 112,670 101,535 1,280 287,119
—trade bills 71 1,423 866 326 - - - 2,686
— advances to banks and other
financial institutions - - 156 940 2,395 - - 3,491
Available-for-sale securities
—debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 157 - 2,006 4,978 - - 7,141
—others - 1,455 5,156 4,101 30,421 49,201 - 90,334
— equity securities - - - - - - 39 39
Held-to-maturity securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 236 - 2,043 3,317 - - 5,596
—others - 3,162 4,853 31,520 71,563 29,779 - 140,877
Loans and receivables - 1,997 10,732 18,021 - - - 30,750
Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 12,857 12,857
Interests in associates - - - - - - 26 26
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 15,258 15,258
Investment properties - - - - - - 6,992 6,992
Other assets 2,143 11,426 2 152 57 163 152 14,095
Total assets 91,361 84,696 69,539 100,798 228,986 180,880 36,623 792,883
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. SHR&FE () 4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) prErE & (&) D) Liquidity risk (continued)
FEE
The Bank
2006
-z ==z
M - WEP SEE SR - FIE DENE 2R

On Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over5 Frig SE
demand month months months years years Undated Total

plﬁw plﬁw F'ﬁ’” p]}E:JTu pfj]vm FI],EJJru pfj]vm F'ﬁ’”

HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$m HK$m HK$’'m

Fifft Liabilities
ﬁi&’ﬁj Hul‘fﬁﬁhiﬁ‘niﬁlﬁ?ﬁﬁf Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 34,750 - - - - - - 34,750
SR Hﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁiﬁﬁ“% Deposits and balances of banks
B and other financial institutions 21,410 23,726 630 2,204 - - - 47,970
T pEFIf R T @5 T 4 Trading liabilities and other
RN R financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss - 1,773 1,217 4,591 1,530 - - 9,111
e SR 5! Derivative financial instruments 2,923 218 80 63 486 84 - 3,854
T Deposits from customers 245,839 267,087 62,866 17,792 266 - - 593,850
EiENAEE =5 Certificates of deposit issued - - - 514 1,548 - - 2,062
E [’*‘JP&@}W%‘%\'}% ( ﬁu?ﬁ, 4 = 134 Other accounts and provisions
HUHE fﬁ ) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 7,970 11,628 5,234 1,040 2,894 - - 28,766
F"] f?p‘,ﬁ#ﬁ Total liabilities 312,892 304,432 70,027 26,204 6,724 84 - 720,363
TR £y 1 Net liquidity gap (221,531) (219,736) (488) 74,594 222,262 180,796 36,623 72,520
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
PR l&@H=E (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) #hgrerE Hiw (&) D) Liquidity risk (continued)
AL
The Bank
2005
= P 2 AR - 2D E SEN S R
q Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Over 5 1 A
On demand month  months months years years Undated Total

E\Lﬂb H { uﬁw@ﬁ B

T PMERS W T R T
TEfVEL P & R

- iR
- ﬁ VA
- Hp
- TS
hrd &

FHH deEhP‘ﬁTF Hfm

ERE 0 H PR
— A
— BIRLEHE

e

- iR
- e
-t

- TS

- (EsREss

-

—
eV TR
I pilfdas
TM il
P FQ“VPJ
B [t

Pzt

il el HA il ekl Y ’T el T

PRTORRT TR DRR PR RRS RRS DR

HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m

Assets
Cash and balances with banks and

other financial institutions 29,406 - - - - - - 29,406
Placements with banks and other

financial institutions - 56,685 27,499 5,294 - - - 89,478

Trading securities and other
financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss

— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - - 114 60 289 - - 463
—others - 54 1,172 1,408 5,551 686 - 8,871
—equity securities - - - - - - 15 15
Derivative financial instruments 4,417 216 48 46 74 17 - 4,818
Hong Kong SAR Government
certificates of indebtedness 32,630 - - - - - - 32,630
Advances and other accounts
—advances to customers 17,599 6,146 12,546 26,103 111,487 101,804 1,535 277,220
~ trade bill 99 748 651 208 - - - 1,796
—advances to banks and other
financial institutions 102 164 267 376 1,917 - - 2,826
Available-for-sale securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - - 200 101 3,321 - - 3,622
—others - 1,458 2,060 1,558 23,333 18,049 - 46,458
— equity securities - - - - - - 39 39
Held-to-maturity securities
— debt securities
— certificates of deposit held - 151 1,866 3,424 4,334 201 - 9,976
—others - 598 4,259 23,813 102,891 17,034 - 148,595
Loans and receivables - 1,819 2,329 4,266 - - - 8,414
Interests in subsidiaries - - - - - - 12,904 12,904
Interests in associates - - - - - - 28 28
Properties, plant and equipment - - - - - - 13,900 13,900
Investment properties - - - - - - 6,920 6,920
Other assets 4,712 3,459 - 225 - - 61 8,457
Total assets 88,965 71,498 53,011 66,972 253,197 137,791 35,402 706,836
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf (#&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. 2§ ’Ef[fﬁ‘g?,"ff;l (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) prErE & (&) D) Liquidity risk (continued)
F e
The Bank
2005
= WP S AZ - =D E SENE ?\Lﬁiﬁ’ﬂ

@ Upto1 1-3 3-12 1-5  Over5 Friy AE

On demand month ~ months  months years years Undated Total

MM B BT B e BT R

ENF'IJ?» le’lJﬁ Frf;’lji ENF'lJﬁ flﬂi flﬁﬁ flﬁﬁ Frf;’lji
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m  HK$'m HK$'m

Fiff: Liabilities
ﬁrﬁﬁ H[lfﬂkﬁﬁi?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁc Hong Kong SAR currency notes in
circulation 32,630 - - - - - - 32,630
SUH P SRR S H A% Deposits and balances of banks
ik and other financial institutions 21,438 15,209 653 2,754 - - - 40,054
L phEpifie 2 i@ * 4l Trading liabilities and other
AU PR 5 financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss - 641 1,356 496 1,850 - - 4,343
e ST 5! Derivative financial instruments 2,609 425 93 163 491 118 - 3,899
EEE Deposits from customers 209,684 200,646 108,813 15,794 319 - - 535,256
WA VERE Certificates of deposit issued - - - 1,786 1,189 - - 2,975
H =R Hi‘im ( Eﬂ}fﬁi & 1093 Other accounts and provisions
eaaip) (including current and deferred
tax liabilities) 12,164 3,577 376 784 2,587 - - 19,488
FI iR Total liabilities 278,525 220,498 111,291 21,777 6,436 118 - 638,645
WY E G 1 Net liquidity gap (189,560) (149,000) (58,280) 45,195 246,761 137,673 35,402 68,191
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Eja%ﬁ;%&llﬁﬁ_ (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
PR l&@H=E (&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

D) #hgrerE Hiw (&) D) Liquidity risk (continued)

R E AP K79 P The above maturity classifications have been prepared in accordance with the guideline
& w i R A | ET w w"ﬁ on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” under the
eIk N (<1{:1*’7i+lj|1_ Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA. In accordance with the guideline, the
&}F#}ﬁfsﬁbu erRl) 5 Group has reported assets such as advances and debt securities which have been
d | ’F’QJ S ?’,dl overdue for not more than one month as “Repayable on demand”. In the case of an asset
i q}HﬁJWT ‘?F'IH i 1 that is repayable by different payments or instalments, only that portion of the asset that is
VEE R ]EJ iv‘??ﬁ’;‘? actually overdue is reported as overdue. Any part of the asset that is not due is reported
%&t [ 5 ;JF” according to the residual maturity unless the repayment of the asset is in doubt in which
#1 fi IEECIR Gl 8 case the amount is reported as “Undated”. The above assets are stated after deduction of

A AN I?ZE*E‘% Fligr provisions, if any.

ﬁltl_}ﬁg '/ ?[ 73 W [y
H o ]“J:/FTIJEF ?:7”;
T LR B 3 L
B (E j%}%]‘?ﬁ??é A
iﬁlfjb”J?jﬁﬂﬁ’ l[j;{%’l?j%‘*
FCoRYIE T ﬁ:t AR

I S 1| RN v
b= = 1@ Tﬁf’%ﬁ]ﬁg i Cop

?J) °

él BREI T l‘"’ﬂgj =5 %Y The analysis of debt securities by remaining period to maturity is disclosed in order to
@ J/ 53 FrRLEG ? = H comply with the guideline on “Financial Disclosure by Locally Incorporated Authorized
| "ﬁJ N EHTFTPTT*LT—‘ il Institutions” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA. The disclosure
Hi (ii%?#?']?'ﬁ‘% does not imply that the securities will be held to maturity.

PR $79 1T
Y o T
PSS % T
H °
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Eja%ﬂ;%&llﬁﬁ_ (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
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4. Financial risk management (continued)

E) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value estimates are made at a specific point in time based on relevant market
information and information about various financial instruments. The following methods
and assumptions have been used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial
instrument as far as practicable.

Balances with banks and other financial institutions and Trade bills
The maturities of these financial assets and liabilities are within one year and the
carrying value approximates fair value.

Advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions

Substantially all the advances to customers, banks and other financial institutions are on
floating rate terms, bear interest at prevailing market interest rates and their carrying
value approximates fair value.

Held-to-maturity securities

Fair value for held-to-maturity securities is based on market prices or broker/dealer price
quotations. Where this information is not available, fair value has been estimated using
quoted market prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield characteristics.
Their carrying value approximates fair value.

Loans and receivables and Certificates of deposit issued

A discounted cash flow model is used based on a current yield curve appropriate for the
remaining term to maturity and their carrying value approximates fair value.

Deposits from customers
Substantially all the deposits from customers mature within one year from balance sheet
date and their carrying value approximates fair value.
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
4. 2§ ’Eﬂfﬁ‘g?fff;l (#&) 4. Financial risk management (continued)

F) %75 F) Fiduciary activities
I B R A AL The Group and the Bank provide custody, trustee and investment management services to
T [FE I third parties which involve the Group and the Bank providing both settlement functions and
VETZ H W REOY book keeping services to the beneficiaries. Those assets that are held in a fiduciary capacity
T SLE HLHLRE ET R are not included in these financial statements. As at 31 December 2006, the Group and the
P TS o e ;3 [ﬂti Bank had a balance of securities custody accounts amounting to approximately HK$224,000

G A EIEE T million (2005: HK$175,412 million) and HK$144,825 million (2005: HK$102,233 million)
St A - B 2006 respectively.

FA2 K] 31 F1 o 4 R R

F L TEEVIRE TR

453 IS TR 2,240 [

7 (2005 £‘ DOHE A

1,754.12 {57 ) W il

1,448.25 &7 (2005 = :

HMF1,022.33 6% ) -
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BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁé} (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

5. B EE 5. Net interest income
2006 2005
MR W
HK$’m HK$'m
FIEUE Interest income
BIERCA=D T2 (Flja;‘t HIEH 2 Cash and due from banks and other financial
jﬁi{!{%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ‘fﬂ institutions 6,915 3,963
FETEER Advances to customers 18,870 13,176
TR Y Listed investments 2,393 2,007
R RS Y Unlisted investments 11,105 6,090
i Others 573 639
39,856 25,875
FIELD U Interest expense
il ~ et ]’”J_é%ﬂ,é[?ﬁ%‘-}’iifﬁﬁf Due to banks, customers and other financial
LigiREE e institutions (23,391) (12,351)
s = Debt securities in issue (112) (112)
H Others (1,068) (643)
(24,571) (13,106)
WF|EUS? Net interest income 15,285 12,769
%2006 F 12 5] 31 [ I [FF Included within interest income is HK$88 million (2005: HK$128 million) of interest with
T FEUE T ENTF'[?%FfﬁSJ“ 8.8 respect to income recognised on advances classified as impaired for the year ended 31
JF’JJﬁ (2005 = : ?%Ffﬁijf1.28 December 2006.
o) PR Y Y
FERAILL -
RN 2 At F R Y Included within interest income and interest expense are HK$39,165 million (2005:
&Y R B Fffl I:FFJ Bk 4 HK$25,805 million) and HK$23,782 million (2005: HK$12,816 million) for financial assets and
FOF RS 7 W F RIS ST financial liabilities that are not recognised at fair value through profit or loss repectively.
ﬂiﬁfm‘ 391.65 £+ (2005
¥ 7#?7258.05 ) Wik

JT’.T 237.82 [#7 (2005 = :

7#)77.5]‘128.16 BT ) e
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6. Net fees and commission income

Fees and commission income
Securities brokerage
Credit cards
Bills commissions
Loan commissions
Payment services
Insurance
Asset management
Trust services
Guarantees
Others
- safe deposit box
- currency exchange
- low deposit balance accounts
- BOC cards
- dormant accounts
- agency services
- postage and telegrams
- information search
- correspondent banking
- RMB business
- sundries

Fees and commission expenses

Net fees and commission income
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2006 2005
MERE A
HK$’m HK$'m
1,488 834
807 737
537 532
273 263
418 381
343 329
317 183
118 107

44 43

181 169
117 102

42 45

29 32

24 25

14 12

28 27

39 37

31 19

77 43

259 190
5,186 4,110
(1,259) (1,055)
3,927 3,055
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Eja%ﬂ;%&llﬁﬁ_ (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

7. 3% pAEIE 7. Net trading income
2006 2005
(3 ST 1T
L A AT S
HK$’'m HK$'m
PHISERVRIE L Net gain from:
- NRED R RED % Fﬁ#, - foreign exchange and foreign exchange
products 1,113 1,414
- Al A - interest rate instruments 204 277
- Pepifg T 2 - equity instruments 72 12
- F}JFF[[E, - commodities 78 52
1,467 1,755
It EE D Bh g cli?pa Foreign exchange net trading income includes gains and losses from forward and futures
WHIET A A9 TR }ﬁTﬁF 1 9 contracts, options, swaps and translation of foreign currency assets and liabilities.
ffﬁ‘{?é% £l [E%Eﬁ &y
IR -
8. I ERTHEH! 8. Net loss on investments in securities
2006 2005
T = S R
AR TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
?Eé'ﬁ@[ﬂ'ﬁﬂ%?ﬂﬂ* 1[155% 7  Net gain/(loss) from early redemption of
Flll'ffé/ Q=i held-to-maturity securities 2 (4)
i [ AMERHEESNARE 7id Net loss from disposal of available-for-sale securities (7) (104)
F’TF =EHLIFES J/ﬁ[ﬁjﬁ[r’ﬁ Reversal of impairment losses on held-to-maturity
! securities - 12
(5) (96)
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Eja%ﬁ;%&llﬁﬁ_ (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

9. H puREFET 9. Other operating income
2006 2005
h = f)’%x‘—‘ T
AT WA P
HK$’'m HK$'m
IR Dividend income from investments in securities
- EH RS Y - unlisted investments 21 14
HegyPosdt V7 B Gross rental income from investment properties 212 194
Vi E RSP 3 Less: Outgoings in respect of investment properties (56) (62)
T’“‘E?, Tt - I/ﬁxwﬁ_xﬁiﬁﬁ L[ Reversal of impairment losses on interests in associates - 4
Eit 'fn? }ii[fl' Write-back of restructuring provisions - 209
H'ﬁ W2 fil s Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries - (10)
s Others 149 136
326 485
Bl aeE 4 J/Q'H'.fll?ﬁ Included in the “Outgoings in respect of investment properties” is HK$9 million (2005: HK$17
W9 leli (2005 =+ : ¥ million) of direct operating expenses related to investment properties that were not let during
17 IF’JJi )%‘{PF“%F H’.fﬁ'#}“ the year.
PR VIR
10. é‘}ﬁ’?ﬁ@%ﬁﬁfﬁ[ﬂl 10. Reversal of loan impairment allowances
2006 2005
7 M AL fq,-stl—‘ »,l =
BRSO
HK$’'m HK$'m
ETE TR [Qﬂ_’li‘iﬁﬁiéﬂﬁiﬂplﬁ Net reversal of loan impairment allowances
- TFHIJ?“ Al - Individually assessed 1,719 1,377
- A AE - Collectively assessed 71 1,268
1,790 2,645
Eh Of which
- e ﬁﬁj - new allowances (841) (1,315)
- gﬁ[ﬂ[ - releases 516 2,321
- IR R R ( |’|]°¢ 26) - recoveries (Note 26) 2,115 1,639
B EsE=EE (il 26) Net credit to income statement (Note 26) 1,790 2,645
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

1. By 11. Operating expenses
2006 2005
- e
WITE T Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
~EFUE] ( Ep;ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬂ"’ﬁ ) Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments)
- PR E PR - salaries and other costs 3,679 3,213
- TR - termination benefit 15 1
- 2Ry - pension cost 274 252
3,968 3,466
e Ef%ﬁﬁﬁ' dCp Eu?ﬁﬁéﬁ) Premises and equipment expenses (excluding
depreciation)
- RS - rental of premises 307 258
- PYFHE[H - information technology 342 283
- kY - others 214 202
863 743
Prgg” Depreciation 670 566
WEHP = Auditors’ remuneration
- %,j.;‘?’rqgi’-;f - audit services 28 27
- ZERFHR - non-audit services 8 8
PR L Other operating expenses 958 920
6,495 5,730
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EL/F_'[ P9 - % 12. Net (loss)/gain from disposal/revaluation of properties, plant and
IS (B
ks

equipment
2006 2005
7 SEEF LT
i A S
HK$’'m HK$'m
Net gain/(loss) on disposal of premises 9 (3)
Net loss on disposal of other fixed assets (24) (14)
Net (loss)/gain on revaluation of premises (Note 32)
(1) 97
Reversal of impairment losses on premises (Note 32)
8 5
Impairment losses on other fixed assets (Note 32)
4) M)
(12) 84
Net gain from disposal of/fair value adjustments on investment
properties
2006 2005
T = /W';g—* il =2
i A S
HK$’m HK$'m
Net gain on disposal of investment properties 31 14
Net gain on fair value adjustments on investment
properties (Note 33) 574 1,382
605 1,396
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. Taxation

Taxation in the income statement represents:

2006 2005
T = f)?f—‘ R
i) A S
HK$’'m HK$'m
Hong Kong profits tax

- current year taxation 2,632 2,282
- under/(over)-provision in prior years 3 (34)
Deferred tax charge 155 424
2,790 2,672

Attributable share of estimated Hong Kong profits tax
losses arising from investments in partnerships - (3)
2,790 2,669
Investments in partnerships written off - 3
Hong Kong profits tax 2,790 2,672
Overseas taxation 68 39
2,858 2,711

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxation on overseas
profits has been calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates of
taxation prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates.

The Group has no outstanding investments in aircraft leasing and coupon strip transactions
involving special purpose partnerships as at 31 December 2006 (2005: HK$165 million).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

14. Taxation (continued)

The total assets and liabilities of the aforementioned partnerships are as follows:

fiffi
+ 5 B E A Y

HOBERR A A
RS FEETIORIRE B

B

A% 17.5% (2005 : 17.5% )

FTETPORE
F g A BIROYE
= ﬁﬁiﬁi s
KU T i Y
%ﬁﬁw&&g&
@W@ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@@
FEREL () LA

3 B

HEEAT R

2006 2005
R
HK$’'m HK$'m
Assets - 589
Liabilities - 433

The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation that differs from the theoretical amount that
would arise using the taxation rate of Hong Kong is as follows:

2006 2005

=y ! ﬁ\Pﬁ—« =

R IR

HK$’'m HK$'m

Profit before taxation 16,893 16,367
Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% (2005: 17.5%)

2,956 2,864

Effect of different taxation rates in other countries (10) (19)

Income not subject to taxation (185) (182)

Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 93 81

Tax losses not recognised 1 9

Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax losses - (8)

Under/(Over)-provision in prior years 3 (34)

Taxation charge 2,858 2,711

Effective tax rate 16.9% 16.6%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
15. Profit attributable to equity holders of the Bank

The profit of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2006 attributable to equity holders of
the Bank and dealt with in the financial statements of the Bank amounted to HK$12,839
million (2005: HK$12,778 million).

16. Dividends

2006 2005

B A kT AAE

T = f % f\rscl_‘ ‘Sl =

BETOBETH T R
Per share Total Per share Total
HK$ HK$’'m HK$ HK$'m
First interim dividend 0.021 904 0.055 2,367
Second interim dividend 0.085 3,659 0.137 5,897
Third interim dividend 0.110 4,735 - -
0.216 9,298 0.192 8,264
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

PN o)
17. & FFAS %

17. Retirement benefit costs
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The principal defined contribution schemes for the Group’s employees are ORSO schemes
exempted under the MPF Schemes Ordinance and the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF
Scheme. Under the ORSO schemes, employees make monthly contributions to the ORSO
schemes equal to 5% of their basic salaries, while the employer makes monthly
contributions equal to 5% to 15% of the employees’ monthly basic salaries, depending on
years of service. The employees are entitled to receive 100% of the employer’s
contributions upon termination of employment after completing 20 years of service, or at a
scale ranging from 20% to 95% for employees who have completed between 3 to 20 years
of service, on conditions of retirement, early retirement, permanent incapacity and ill-health
or termination of employment other than summary dismissal.

With the implementation of the MPF Schemes Ordinance on 1 December 2000, the Group
also participates in the BOC-Prudential Easy Choice MPF Scheme, of which the trustee is
BOCI-Prudential Trustee and the investment manager is BOCI-Prudential Manager, which
are related parties of the Bank.

The Group’s total contributions made to the ORSO schemes for the year ended 31
December 2006 amounted to approximately HK$240 million (2005: approximately HK$225
million), after a deduction of forfeited contributions of approximately HK$19 million (2005:
approximately HK$23 million). For the MPF Scheme, the Group contributed approximately
HK$20 million (2005: approximately HK$15 million) for the year ended 31 December 2006.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes

(a) Share Option Scheme and Sharesave Plan

The principal terms of the Share Option Scheme and the Sharesave Plan were
approved and adopted by written resolutions of all the shareholders of BOCHK
(Holdings) dated 10 July 2002.

The purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to provide the participants with the
opportunity to acquire proprietary interests in BOCHK (Holdings). The Board of
BOCHK (Holdings) may, in its absolute discretion, offer to grant options under the
Share Option Scheme to any person as the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) may
select. The subscription price for the shares shall be determined on the date of
grant by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) as an amount per share calculated on the
basis of established rules. An option may be exercised in whole or in part at any
time after the date prescribed by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings) and from time to
time as specified in the offer and on or before the termination date prescribed by
the Board of BOCHK (Holdings).

The purpose of the Sharesave Plan is to encourage broad-based employee
ownership of the shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The amount of the monthly
contribution under the savings contract to be made in connection with an option
shall be the amount which the relevant eligible employee is willing to contribute,
which amount shall not be less than 1% and not more than 10% of the eligible
employee’s monthly salary as at the date of application or such other maximum or
minimum amounts as permitted by the Board of BOCHK (Holdings). When an
option is exercised during an exercise period, it may be exercised in whole or in
part.

No options were granted pursuant to the Share Option Scheme or the Sharesave
Plan during the year 2006 (2005: Nil).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

18. Share option schemes (continued)
(b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme

On 5 July 2002, several directors together with approximately 60 senior management
personnel of BOCHK (Holdings) and employees of BOC were granted options by BOC
(BVI), the immediate holding company of the Bank, pursuant to a Pre-Listing Share
Option Scheme to purchase from BOC (BVI) an aggregate of 31,132,600 existing
issued shares of BOCHK (Holdings). The Group has taken advantage of the
transitional provisions set out in paragraph 53 of HKFRS 2 under which the new
recognition and measurement policies have not been applied to all options granted to
employees on or before 7 November 2002.

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2006 are disclosed as

follows:
TS HE
Sk i
ARG Ave age
ﬁfjm&‘g“% El Total number exercise
B Senior F of share price
Directors _management Others* options (HK$ per share)
At 1 January 2006 8,459,100 8,302,650 1,446,000 18,207,750 8.5
Less: Share options
exercised during
the year - (4,278,700) - (4,278,700) 8.5
Less: Share options
lapsed during the
year - (43,500) - (43,500) 8.5
At 31 December 2006 8,459,100 3,980,450 1,446,000 13,885,550 8.5
Exercisable at
31 December 2006 8,459,100 3,980,450 1,446,000 13,885,550 8.5
At 1 January 2005 8,459,100 10,532,700 1,446,000 20,437,800 8.5
Less: Share options
exercised during
the year - (2,121,550) - (2,121,550) 8.5
Less: Share options
lapsed during the
year - (108,500) - (108,500) 8.5
At 31 December 2005 8,459,100 8,302,650 1,446,000 18,207,750 8.5
Exercisable at
31 December 2005 6,253,950 5,071,600 1,084,500 12,410,050 8.5

* Represented share options held by ex-directors of the Group.
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18. ?Zﬁ&@%ﬁﬂ G&) 18. Share option schemes (continued)
(b) _l—ﬁ Jﬁl]?,&ﬁ&@af*{-%ﬂ (b) Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme (continued)
(&)
F?&ﬁ&@ﬁﬁ" Pler 2o Share options were exercised on a regular basis throughout the year, the weighted
Pl ‘tjfﬁ%;’/ﬂ[{@i average share price during the year was HK$16.50 (2005: HK$15.01).

I Fﬁﬁ?‘rfﬁq 6.50 ™

(2005 =+ I?ﬁﬁf’.sjf15.01

Fu)e

U= Rl e The options granted under this scheme can be exercised at HK$8.50 per share in
I?,fi et V= Efﬁ ] respect of the option price of HK$1.00. These options have a vesting period of four
ﬁ%ffﬁ‘ 8.50 7+ > [iff! years (25% of the number of shares subject to such options will vest at the end of each
St 1 SR A i%’j ‘f@?ﬁf’ﬁj‘ year) from the date on which dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock
1.00 7 - ?j%‘?ﬂ&@ﬂl Exchange with a valid exercise period of ten years. No offer to grant any options under
Hl%f@ﬁ?%{- (4598 Je 5y the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme will be made on or after the date on which
W B b B tlf, Free k! dealings in the shares commenced on the Stock Exchange.

HIFY 4 5
(7 5 1
25% [ 4 PR i B
RS T i
HIE 10 55 < Wl
HE () S
Tl AT U
BT AF IR
I S
(e -

126



@ F (B) 4L £7 (% 58) 4 | 4 5

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

PRI ()

19. ﬁgkwﬁqi&‘ﬁ'ﬁﬁl * 1 19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments

P&
(a) BAPS

W L B
HLI Y g

S P

s

&= 2006 =+ -

For the year 2006

EhFEE Executive Director
*ﬂ‘?ﬁ:{“‘ He Guangbei

EER S E L Non-executive Directors
F'Jfﬁﬁ Xiao Gang

J—,’Ft 5 Sun Changji

EE Ul Hua Qingshan

Z Rk Li Zaohang

%JEE};‘:* Zhou Zaiqun

é&%‘;‘“ﬁ Zhang Yanling

bS] s Fung Victor Kwok King*
ki Koh Beng Seng*

e Shan Weijian*

oo Tung Chee Chen*
g Tung Savio Wai-Hok*
ﬁi’fr”ﬂ I Yang Linda Tsao*

ﬂé‘t : Note:

* Independent Non-executive Directors

(a) Directors’ emoluments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Details of the emoluments paid to or receivable by the directors of the Bank during the
year are as follows:

LFE WY
W PIEA]
Basic
salaries,
FEHitwE allowances
Directors’ and benefits T B
fees in kind Bonus Total
AT AT R
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
300 4,658 1,818 6,776
222 - - 222
300 - - 300
300 - - 300
250 - - 250
300 - - 300
250 - - 250
300 - - 300
272 - - 272
350 - - 350
300 - - 300
350 - - 350
400 - - 400
3,894 4,658 1,818 10,370
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19. TE1R ,';'I&‘E'ITEEI *f}  19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

e (A1)
(a) BEiM& (&) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
HEFE WY

WAPE
Basic salaries,

S allowances
Directors’  and benefits in Tert Fy
fees kind Bonus Total
#= 2005 # |- For the year 2005 ?%Ffﬁ‘r b Yﬁffﬁd 7 ?%Ffﬁ‘r T Yﬁffﬁ” T
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A EE Executive Director
el B He Guangbei 331 4,728 1,969 7,028
ZEER S E Y Non-executive Directors
AEil Xiao Gang 300 - . 300
»{#F 158 Sun Changji 300 - - 300
ER U] Hua Qingshan 254 - - 254
Z hlgk Li Zaohang 250 - - 250
'ﬁjﬁ&*ﬁé Zhou Zaiqun 254 - - 254
I Zhang Yanling 250 - - 250
TR Fung Victor Kwok King* 300 - - 300
B Shan Weijian* 350 - - 350
Ry Tung Chee Chen* 300 - - 300
e Tung Savio Wai-Hok* 29 - - 29
mgw Hg* Yang Linda Tsao* 263 - - 263
3,181 4,728 1,969 9,878
’ﬁf;t : Note:
* Rt 2R S ) * Independent Non-executive Directors
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19. ggm%;&ﬁrﬂ *f}  19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)
1)

e (

(a) BEiM& (&) (a) Directors’ emoluments (continued)
2002F 71 > A AU ] In July 2002, options were granted to several directors of the Bank by the indirect
e ’FIJFII%L( BVI) holding company, BOC (BVI), under the Pre-Listing Share Option Scheme. Full details
e Fﬁjﬁ]?ﬂ&@% of the scheme are stated in Note 18(b). During the year, no options were exercised and
%U[FIJ T E R no benefits arising from the granting of these share options were included in the
HE A F%F ‘[‘ﬁ | A directors’ emoluments disclosed above or recognised in the income statement.

18(b) - & [}|™ i Ei gy
7 U A
PV E P A
IR e Al
Rpiy % o O
BRI E

o

e Pfﬁgi!?f;,’@ For details of policies on directors’ emoluments please refer to the Corporate
TR ﬁ%fgﬁg} ’FIJfF"IIT”:I Governance Report.

ﬁ;?‘y °

(b) = Qﬁﬁq%ﬁ” A (b) Five highest paid individuals

FEE S FRRIP DA The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group for the year
ﬁfé,ﬁ%@"’ s ﬁ@fﬂ £ include 1 (2005: 1) director whose emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
(2005 = 11 &) & above. The emoluments payable to the remaining 4 (2005: 4) individuals during the
Hy o> HpUE =I#Hw - year are as follows:

SipTe H g 4 (2005

F 14 8) ﬁﬁgjgﬁ;ﬂ” ~
4 VprE R

2006 2005

, — S =

wTRE S

HK$’'m HK$'m
A FEH E!ﬁ? Basic salaries and allowances 13 12
E’%‘[‘?ﬁ Ena oUa e Discretionary bonuses 6 5
Hpy ( %u?ﬁﬁi‘/rf, HED Others (including pension contributions) 1 1
20 18

129



@ F (B) 4L £7 (% 58) 4 | 4 5

BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

PRI ()

19. E L% ’Js'
g

(b) Zr by * o
&)

AT A

3,000,001 -7 = 3,500,000 #t-7
3,500,001 -7 = 4,000,000 #7
4,000,001 ¥#7- = 4,500,000 -7
4,500,001 ¥##7- = 5,000,000 -7
5,000,001 ¥#-7 = 5,500,000 #f7
5,500,001 #-7 = 6,000,000 #f7
6,000,001 7 = 6,500,000 -7

FF R PR E R P
£ A BRI P A
E%F”” I R0

RN A B F;ﬁg& (e
Fﬁ%‘“ﬁu’&?ﬁf‘éﬁlf rE o

1 HE WA

31 1 & R O

e plE
SEL BP9 AR A

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Directors’ and senior management’s emoluments (continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals (continued)

Emoluments of individuals were within the following bands:

e
Number of individuals

2006 2005
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 - 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 1 -
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 1 -
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 - 2
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 - 1
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 1 -
HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 1 -

During the year, no director waived any emoluments and the Group has not
paid any emoluments to the directors or any of the five highest paid individuals
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office.

20. Cash and balances with banks and other financial institutions

(L + 45
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
HATE I BT PR 1T ?#fﬁ"“ IEP W*r* o
HK$’'m HK$'m J—I {-1 $'m
Cash 2,981 3,032 2,484 2,598
Balances with
banks and
other financial
institutions 27,992 27,671 26,872 26,808
30,973 30,703 29,356 29,406
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

21. Placements with banks and other financial institutions

FRE FELE
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
= f{’ = j = T = j;{-’ = ,‘I ==
A T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Placements with banks
and other financial
institutions maturing
within one month 74,263 78,051 55,832 56,685
Placements with banks
and other financial
institutions maturing
between one and
twelve months 56,373 47,611 38,044 32,793
130,636 125,662 93,876 89,478
22. Cash and short-term funds
+ R gLt
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
= f{’ = j = T = j;{-’ = ,‘I =
WJF@’“ AT R ﬁ’ﬁ’ﬁ;@’ﬁ ﬂ*[ﬁ’j‘?
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Cash and balances with
banks and other
financial institutions
(Note 20) 30,973 30,703 29,356 29,406
Placements with banks
and other financial
institutions maturing
within one month
(Note 21) 74,263 78,051 55,832 56,685
Treasury bills 11,282 6,821 10,415 6,134
116,518 115,575 95,603 92,225
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss

AT (gt
B & B

Other financial instruments

D pEES at fair value through profit At
Trading securities or loss Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
iﬁﬂ*‘ﬁ ;f’ Tu A EJ T ﬁﬂ#‘g ;f’ T AT EJ T F fﬁn HHEE lfi T
Bdsm ke Wdde T ﬁﬁi dm ik
At fair value
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 262 409 575 609 837 1,018
- Listed outside Hong
Kong 3,683 4,181 671 931 4,354 5,112
3,945 4,590 1,246 1,540 5,191 6,130
- Unlisted 6,409 4,569 1,533 1,292 7,942 5,861
10,354 9,159 2,779 2,832 13,133 11,991
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 19 18 - - 19 18
- Unlisted 42 - - - 42
61 18 - - 61 18
Total 10,415 9,177 2,779 2,832 13,194 12,009
E N
The Bank
2 R
FUH P2 YR
Other financial instruments
D pEES at fair value through profit Mt
Trading securities or loss Total
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
iﬁﬂ*‘ﬁ ;f’ Tu AT EJ Tu ?Euf?"g ;f’ T R EJ T EWE u‘ﬁ’ T R EJ T
”H $1m HH ﬂg’m JH $le HH HJ’m “H Sllm HH é’m
At fair value
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 261 256 101 103 362 359
- Listed outside Hong
Kong 3,683 4,181 156 226 3,839 4,407
3,944 4,437 257 329 4,201 4,766
- Unlisted 6,328 4,568 - - 6,328 4,568
10,272 9,005 257 329 10,529 9,334
Equity securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 19 15 - - 19 15
Total 10,291 9,020 257 329 10,548 9,349
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

23. Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value

through profit or loss (continued)

Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are

analysed by type of issuer as follows:

+ g g
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
W ;fﬁv f’f If W ;f‘ Tu P 1L T
“H $Lm rJH $1]'m HHF{ ‘m
Central governments and
central banks 3,907 2,359 3,784 2,173
Public sector entities 1,270 1,620 1,158 1,504
Banks and other financial
institutions 6,912 6,528 5,470 5,189
Corporate entities 1,105 1,502 136 483
13,194 12,009 10,548 9,349

Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are

analysed as follows:

+ & [l F 4T
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
= j’wy:" A yw:*
e L. PTRER TR
HK$’'m HK$’'m
Treasury bills 3,616 1,550 3,536 1,550
Certificates of deposit
held 769 807 413 463
Other trading securities
and financial
instruments at fair value
through profit or loss 8,809 9,652 6,599 7,336
13,194 12,009 10,548 9,349
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into the following equity, foreign exchange, interest rate and precious
metal related derivative financial instruments for trading and risk management purposes:

Currency forward represent commitments to purchase and sell foreign currency on a future
date. Interest rate futures are contractual obligations to receive or pay a net amount based
on changes in interest rates or buy or sell interest rate financial instruments on a future date
at an agreed price in the financial market under the administration of the stock exchange.
Forward rate agreements are individually negotiated interest rate futures that call for a cash
settlement at a future date for the difference between a contracted rate of interest and the
current market rate, based on a notional principal amount.

Currency, interest rate and precious metal swaps are commitments to exchange one set of
cash flows or commodity for another. Swaps result in an exchange of currencies, interest
rates (for example, fixed rate for floating rate), or precious metals (for example, silver
swaps) or a combination of all these (i.e. cross-currency interest rate swaps). Except for
certain currency swap contracts, no exchange of principal takes place.

Foreign currency, interest rate, equity and precious metal options are contractual
agreements under which the seller (writer) grants the purchaser (holder) the right, but not
the obligation, either to buy (a call option) or sell (a put option) at or by a set date or during a
set period, a specific amount of the financial instrument at a predetermined price. In
consideration for the assumption of foreign exchange and interest rate risk, the seller
receives a premium from the purchaser. Options are negotiated over-the-counter (“OTC”)
between the Group and its counterparty or traded through the stock exchange (for example,
exchange-traded stock option).
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The contract/notional amounts and fair values of derivative financial instruments held by the
Group are set out in the following tables. The contract/notional amounts of these
instruments indicate the volume of transactions outstanding at the balance sheet dates and
certain of them provide a basis for comparison with fair value instruments recognised on
the consolidated balance sheet. However, they do not necessarily indicate the amounts of
future cash flows involved or the current fair values of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or market risks. The derivative financial
instruments become favourable (assets) or unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of
fluctuations in market interest rates, foreign exchange rates or equity and metal prices
relative to their terms. The aggregate fair values of derivative financial instruments assets
and liabilities can fluctuate significantly from time to time.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

The following is a summary of the contract/notional amounts of each significant type of

derivative financial instrument:

Exchange rate contracts
Spot and forward
Swaps
Foreign currency

option contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures
Swaps
Interest rate option
contracts
- Swaptions written
Other contracts
- Bond options
written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

+ 5
The Group
2006 2005

Bigy B RGER R (A et fasEhl AT
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
0 O O 2] R S T 5 S U
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
143,859 - 143,859 113,672 - 113,672
170,792 - 170,792 177,871 - 177,871
1,479 - 1,479 2,227 - 2,227
3,102 - 3,102 1,315 - 1,315
319,232 - 319,232 295,085 - 295,085
89 - 89 194 - 194
33,362 544 33,906 29,310 194 29,504
31 - 31 1,153 - 1,153
311 - 311 465 - 465
33,793 544 34,337 31,122 194 31,316
7,330 - 7,330 17,808 - 17,808
954 - 954 567 - 567
361,309 544 361,853 344,582 194 344,776
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Exchange rate contracts

Spot and forward
Swaps

Foreign currency option

contracts
- Options purchased
- Options written

Interest rate contracts
Futures

Swaps

Interest rate option

contracts

- Swaptions written
Other contracts
- Bond options written

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Total

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

24. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

L
The Bank
2006 2005
Bigy B RGER R (A et SRl AT
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
A O L 2] RS S TR 5 S U
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
141,694 - 141,694 109,480 - 109,480
169,659 - 169,659 176,715 - 176,715
1,479 - 1,479 2,227 - 2,227
3,102 - 3,102 1,315 - 1,315
315,934 - 315,934 289,737 - 289,737
89 - 89 194 - 194
28,228 156 28,384 22,542 - 22,542
31 - 31 1,153 - 1,153
31 - 31 465 B 465
28,659 156 28,815 24,354 - 24,354
7,330 - 7,330 17,808 - 17,808
922 - 922 525 - 525
352,845 156 353,001 332,424 - 332,424

Note: All derivatives held for hedging are designated as fair value hedges.
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Fair value assets

Exchange rate
contracts

Interest rate contracts

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Fair value liabilities

Exchange rate
contracts

Interest rate contracts

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

24. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following table summarises the fair values of each class of derivative financial
instrument as at 31 December:

FERE
The Group
2006 2005

B EN Sl W BiE R s
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total

T L ) & I 1 4 I K U 5 R S
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
6,806 - 6,806 4,167 - 4,167
357 7 364 138 3 141
219 - 219 873 - 873
4 - 4 3 - 3
7,386 7 7,393 5,181 3 5,184
2,809 - 2,809 2,329 - 2,329
795 8 803 1,028 1 1,029
438 - 438 833 - 833
2 - 2 2 - 2
4,044 8 4,052 4,192 1 4,193
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Fair value assets

Exchange rate
contracts

Interest rate contracts

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

Fair value liabilities

Exchange rate
contracts

Interest rate contracts

Bullion contracts

Equity contracts

24. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

EaN
The Bank
2006 2005
B EN Sl W BiE R st
Trading Hedging Total Trading Hedging Total
T L ) & I 1 4 I K U 5 R S
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
6,539 - 6,539 3,830 - 3,830
329 2 331 112 - 112
219 - 219 873 - 873
3 - 3 3 - 3
7,090 2 7,092 4,818 - 4,818
2,769 - 2,769 2,266 - 2,266
645 - 645 798 - 798
438 - 438 833 - 833
2 - 2 2 - 2
3,854 - 3,854 3,899 - 3,899
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24. 7E EFT 3 (M) 24. Derivative financial instruments (continued)

A EEE BT SN g[fp' The replacement costs and credit risk weighted amounts of the above derivative financial
Y AR 5 ETR g AR R AT instruments, which do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting arrangements are
(7S 57 SRR BT as follows:

VERVRYE) I -

FERE
The Group
2006 2005 2006 2005
(F Ve e RER S FF%
Credit risk weighted amount Replacement cost
= j’wsc" =y ﬂwf
P AT 1 A W1 21
HK$’'m HK$’'m
fask 559 Exchange rate contracts 525 415 789 246
alEats: Interest rate contracts 47 49 91 85
F’Jéﬁ E;}‘[Aﬁé Bullion contracts 19 11 219 873
L0 ﬁﬁi’é‘ Equity contracts 16 9 4 3
607 484 1,103 1,207
FELE
The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
|ﬁ EV A T FIfp %
Credit risk weighted amount Replacement cost
WF ;f'ﬁn ﬁ»f’f 7 HHSE ;ﬁiﬁ %W’f 7
JH $"m ﬁm “H m HJm
S fﬁv‘ Exchange rate contracts 522 411 784 237
Fllak 73 Interest rate contracts 33 32 64 57
Fl\éi E-;}‘[A,,%é Bullion contracts 19 11 219 873
HE e ﬁ?v‘ Equity contracts 16 9 3 3
590 463 1,070 1,170

5 ETEC [ AR Bl e LAUBAL The credit risk weighted amounts are the amounts that have been calculated in accordance
I Qe N SR A4 with the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance and guidelines issued by the HKMA. The

J'.,J/} ElE AR AR '/fé{ﬁ&'” amounts calculated are dependent upon the status of the counterparty and the maturity

ETE: Jf‘ v [F fl R & fi X5 f Fas characteristics of each type of contract.

N ﬁqy{_ﬁk e FTJ o

}j}%l’ﬁ’?¢ﬂ’7p”9’rfﬁi@'ﬁj Replacement cost is the cost of replacing all contracts that have a positive value when
[ E AR 'F]l[:g‘[t'yf_ §’(]Elflf marked to market (should the counterparty default on its obligations) and is obtained by

A A ( yﬁﬁﬂz Hﬂ“’j 63 marking contracts to market. Replacement cost is a close approximation of the credit risk
wEFh =) & ?Iﬂ *“[A ApY for these contracts at the balance sheet dates and is calculated in accordance with the

T mE g ’gy&l‘ﬁﬂﬁiﬁgj guidelines issued by the HKMA. Accrued interest has been excluded in the calculation.

A5 JlgTEI I/| [Eklﬁ :& l
b & bR I IF T P

TEIEF LT *IEM(

F B RS ELESTH RS 61% Approximately 61% (2005: 65%) and 60% (2005: 65%) of the Group’s and the Bank’s
(2005 F :65%) % 60% transactions in derivative financial instruments contracts are conducted with other financial
(2005 = : 65%) Ui & institutions respectively.

TS PRI Y & A

’fﬁ EJFETH'\J B
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25. eTE~H PR 25. Advances and other accounts
TR F U=
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
i = f@;ﬁ—‘ ey ng—v &
i 5 O S i1 A T A
HK$’m HK$’m H
Eailary Corporate loans and
advances 220,390 205,705 183,562 172,715
W~ ETl Personal loans and
advances 126,686 128,309 104,363 105,835
& TR Advances to customers 347,076 334,014 287,925 278,550
T R fif v ﬁFj Loan impairment
allowances
) H[’*HUET I'Ffl - Individually assessed (546) (983) (470) (772)
o [AlfTr Il:fl - Collectively assessed (557) (731) (336) (558)
345,973 332,300 287,119 277,220
G 20 Trade bills 3,128 3,039 2,686 1,796
LT P £ RS R Advances to banks and
other financial
institutions 3,743 3,055 3,491 2,826
AET Total 352,844 338,394 293,296 281,842
#2006 F 12 5[ 311> % As at 31 December 2006, advances to customers of the Group and the Bank include accrued
B A LS U H TR interest on gross advances of HK$1,236 million (2005: HK$1,203 million) and HK$1,042
EIJT AEEE R A EL ST W million (2005: HK$1,028 million) respectively.
FZ?%U?.T 12.36 (&7 (2005
AP 12.03 B ) M
JFT 10.42 {g7* (2005 =
iﬁffﬁ‘10.28 BT ) e
& TERR AT Impaired advances to customers are analysed as follows:
F B K
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005

AL T ML T,

T T ErE R Gross impaired advances
to customers 916 1,872 780 1,506
i IR L R Loan impairment
N e ) allowances made in
respect of such
advances 546 983 470 772

Gross impaired advances
to customers as a
percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.26% 0.56% 0.27% 0.54%

O L 675
P
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Impaired advances to customers are individually assessed loans with objective evidence of
impairment. The loan impairment allowances were made after taking into account the value

of collateral in respect of such advances.

As at 31 December 2005 and 31 December 2006, no impairment allowance was made in
respect of trade bills and advances to banks and other financial institutions.

Classified advances to customers are analysed as follows:

+ & o + 40
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
fﬁ»ﬁﬁff Ilf Tu i%ﬁﬁiﬁ fj Fu fﬁ»ﬁﬁff Ilfl Fu %fﬁéﬁ fj F
H &ilm HK$’'m H $J'm HK$’'m
Gross classified advances
to customers 1,988 4,263 1,748 3,772
Gross classified advances
to customers as a
percentage of gross
advances to customers 0.57% 1.28% 0.61% 1.35%

Classified advances to customers included “substandard”, “doubtful” and “loss” under the

Group'’s classification of loan quality.
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26. Loan impairment allowances

At 1 January 2006

Credited to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries (Note 10)

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2006

At 1 January 2006

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2006
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+
The Group
2006
¥ RIS f WA AR
Individual Collective ST
assessment assessment Total
il BITEFT RTFFT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
983 731 1,714
(1,719) (71) (1,790)
(706) (142) (848)
2,053 62 2,115
(65) (23) (88)
546 557 1,103
L
The Bank
2006
¥ RIS f WA AR

Individual Collective ST
assessment assessment Total

At BT BT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
772 558 1,330

(1,646) (230) (1,876)
(514) - (514)

1,918 27 1,945

(60) (19) (79)

470 336 806
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NS Sy
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FRL R
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At 1 January 2005

Credited to income statement
(Note 10)

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries (Note 10)

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2005

At 1 January 2005

Credited to income statement

Loans written off during the year
as uncollectible

Recoveries

Unwind of discount on allowance

At 31 December 2005
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26. Loan impairment allowances (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+
The Group
2005
£ I i AR )
Individual Collective A
assessment assessment Total
o — o — o
WHTEE O WERE WA
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,887 2,055 3,942
(1,377) (1,268) (2,645)
(1,067) (27) (1,094)
1,639 - 1,639
(99) (29) (128)
983 731 1,714
L=
The Bank
2005
5 IR el )
Individual Collective A
assessment assessment Total
S 1 T BT LT B T
B AT W
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
1,604 1,708 3,312
(1,309) (1,098) (2,407)
(744) (26) (770)
1,317 - 1,317
(96) (26) (122)
772 558 1,330
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Available-for-sale securities

Rl FELE
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
AT :jﬁ'ﬁv HEE lfl T AT &E Ty HROEE If'l T
(A AR 1 A 1 A R A
Debt securities
- Listed in Hong Kong 4,800 3,540 4,646 3,388
- Listed outside Hong
Kong 13,023 8,361 12,779 8,081
17,823 11,901 17,425 11,469
- Unlisted 82,516 40,286 80,050 38,611
100,339 52,187 97,475 50,080
Equity securities
- Listed outside Hong
Kong - 6 - -
- Unlisted 50 50 39 39
50 56 39 39
Total 100,389 52,243 97,514 50,119
Available-for-sale securities are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
Central governments and
central banks 13,180 9,130 12,493 8,443
Public sector entities 6,933 4,506 6,934 4,506
Banks and other financial
institutions 34,873 22,876 33,865 22,198
Corporate entities 45,403 15,731 44,222 14,972
100,389 52,243 97,514 50,119
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

27. Available-for-sale securities (continued)

The movements in available-for-sale securities are summarised as follows:

+aR gt
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
= fq,«;:‘_‘ »,l = = g 1 =
i 10 S A (R T A T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
At 1 January 52,243 32,063 50,119 27,393
Additions 107,789 74,276 103,551 69,788
Disposals and
redemptions (61,732) (36,675) (58,207) (32,592)
Reclassification - (15,772) - (12,917)
Amortisation 855 47 831 23
Changes in fair value 90 (629) 84 (551)
Exchange differences 1,144 (1,067) 1,136 (1,025)
At 31 December 100,389 52,243 97,514 50,119
Available-for-sale securities are analysed as follows:
Treasury bills 7,566 5,271 6,879 4,584
Certificates of deposit
held 8,148 4,178 7,141 3,622
Other available-for-sale
securities 84,675 42,794 83,494 41,913
100,389 52,243 97,514 50,119
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28. FEZEHEIES 28. Held-to-maturity securities

7+ E e + 485
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
AT :jﬁ'ﬁv f’*ﬁ i AT &E 7 HHE i
Midshrn st i
BTl HRESS R Listed, at amortised cost
- A !“ﬂj - in Hong Kong 3,935 4,281 3,344 3,374
- R - outside Hong Kong 24,629 29,889 22,892 28,012
28,564 34,170 26,236 31,386
:Jizjm , H‘jﬁ\g—ﬁm‘;¢ TR Unlisted, at amortised
cost 137,024 144,351 120,237 127,185
AET Total 165,588 178,521 146,473 158,571
RS ik Market value of listed
securities 28,029 33,637 25,757 30,901
'ﬁ gEE LCIaE e ) Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
g A AT
FIR Tty o il Central governments and
central banks 1,768 2,740 1,668 2,426
S H Public sector entities 21,166 30,741 18,632 28,703
SR BT 1 R Banks and other financial
institutions 102,823 118,851 88,956 103,987
o ﬁjfkéﬁ;’ Corporate entities 39,831 26,189 37,217 23,455
165,588 178,521 146,473 158,571
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28. Held-to-maturity securities (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The movements in held-to-maturity securities are summarised as follows:

+ e gt
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
A T
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At 1 January 178,521 178,956 158,571 153,909
Additions 55,135 73,600 31,103 53,869
Redemptions and
maturity (69,847) (88,789) (44,586) (61,167)
Reclassification - 15,772 - 12,917
Amortisation (40) 85 (149) 1
Exchange differences 1,819 (1,115) 1,534 (970)
Provision for
impairment - 12 - 12
At 31 December 165,588 178,521 146,473 158,571
Held-to-maturity securities are analysed as follows:
Treasury bills 100 - - -
Certificates of deposit
held 9,367 14,479 5,596 9,976
Other held-to-maturity
securities 156,121 164,042 140,877 148,595
165,588 178,521 146,473 158,571
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29. £TE P RISE 29. Loans and receivables
R E Eatad
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
= S S = N fq,g:‘_‘ BT
i A O 0 A A S T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m
E !*ﬁJ ’ }}’ﬁ%ﬁiﬁ?¢ TR Unlisted, at amortised cost 36,114 13,080 30,750 8,414
TR B S E Y R fﬂ%ﬂﬁ Loans and receivables are analysed by type of issuer as follows:
YRy
THAESE Public sector entities - 100 - -
EaR ) e B Banks and other financial
institutions 36,114 12,980 30,750 8,414
36,114 13,080 30,750 8,414
ETE R BN R R R The movements in loans and receivables are summarised as follows:
i/[l’ LN
F R R U
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
T = ﬂ}'y:‘_‘ 7'[ = = ﬂ}';w:—* V,l el
i A O T A 5 ST A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$'m HK$'m
HE[ AR At 1 January 13,080 - 8,414 -
g Additions 80,872 33,652 62,517 19,104
[ 214 Redemptions and maturity (59,046) (20,779) (41,037) (10,895)
#Qii{éfii Amortisation 1,109 331 853 231
[ i 2 Exchange differences 99 (124) 3 (26)
K12 E) 31 1 At 31 December 36,114 13,080 30,750 8,414
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30. FifRe> Filfas 30. Interests in subsidiaries
Eated
The Bank
2006 2005
T = ff =
i A O A
HK$’'m HK$’'m
:J]Efm[jé‘:['}} CERS R R Unlisted shares, at cost 12,353 12,384
Vi T Yk [;Elﬁéﬁﬁ Less: Provision for impairment in value (39) (44)
12,314 12,340
TS flRE Amounts due from subsidiaries 543 564
12,857 12,904
2006 F 12 5| 31 [I V= The following is a list of principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2006:
PR LB S0
SR, &S
PR AV
Country of
incorporation & 2RI
(%31 place of Bl ik ive N #ﬁ?p}gzﬁ Principal
Name operation Particulars of issued share capital Interest held activities
GEEIEE S-S5 fil {, # 6,000,000 ?,ﬁﬁ&; T f@iﬁfﬁ“ 100 7 100% [AYE ¢
Nanyang Commercial Bank, Hong Kong 6,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Banking
Limited each business
B gl LY fil {, # 3,000,000 ?,ﬁﬁ&; T f@iﬁfﬁ“ 100 7 70.49% Ve 071
Chiyu Banking Corporation Hong Kong 3,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Banking
Limited each business
Hlé%Lfﬁ Al (BERD L T fivt 4,800,000 FisE s AL Y100 7 100% (15
BOC Credit Card Hong Kong 4,800,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Credit card
(International) Limited each services
I ETE LY il {,2{{» 250,000 %,ﬂq&a e f@iﬁffﬁ“mo T *100% F?ﬂfh#p:
Po Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong 250,000 ordinary shares of HK$100 Commodities
each brokerage
* ¢g¢f#r&ﬂ}$;‘€rj1jﬁ&[’}7 * Shares held indirectly by the Bank
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

30. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Rams City Trustee Limited and The China-South Sea Trustee Limited completed winding up
procedures on 30 August 2006.

Attempt Fit Enterprises Limited completed winding up procedures on 20 September 2006.

Champion Leader International Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up on 15
March 2006.

Excellent Way Properties Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up on 15
September 2006.

31. Interests in associates

tam

The Group
2006 2005
Fﬁ-ﬁrﬁ ;f'ﬁv PR 1L T

JH $1’m HH

At 1 January 61 62
Share of result 6 5
Share of tax 1) 1
Reversal of provision - 4
Dividend paid (4) 3)
Dissolution of associates - (6)
Disposal of an associate 2 -
At 31 December 60 61

As at 31 December 2006, the Bank held HK$50 million (2005: HK$72 million) of unlisted shares
in its associates with HK$24 million (2005: HK$44 million) of provision for impairment in value.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

31. Interests in associates (continued)

F BRIV IR ’Fljf‘:!??b:lls FTlj2  The Group 's interests in its principal associates, all of which are unlisted, are as follows:
il = BRI
RIENES ,

@Iﬁlﬂfj [Tl f{@’gﬁﬂ%ﬁ I
€78 CJM Insurance Joint Electronic Teller
Name Brokers Limited Services Limited

2006 & X 2005 = 2006 & ¥ 2005 =

2006 and 2005 2006 and 2005
=
F_Flf“-'%{ ’Fﬁﬁ ﬁﬁ‘

Place of incorporation Hong Kong Hong Kong
B iive S 6,000,000 ?}ﬁﬁ&‘ 100,238 ?,;(Eﬂﬁ‘
Particulars of issued share BT BT
capital 17 wﬁvmo Fu
6,000,000 ordinary shares 100,238 ordinary shares
of HK$1 each of HK$100 each

= By

Principal activities

[ 2
Assets
piff
Liabilities
IES
Revenues
B S]]

Profit after taxation

1

Interest held

AP B [EL il 2005

1 5% gl F ISR -

g,ﬂ¢¢m ¢g[3|

m L
EF ‘Ft [ EHWA Tiﬁ 50 -

51 2 i
W@ﬁ: ilEs=i

i pasEsE

Insurance broker

2006
W2
HK$°000

66,807
52,772
11,214

2,866

2006

33.33%

2005
PR 5
HK$'000

51,810
34,764
10,534

2,112

2005

33.33%

Al YRR
FUTR. ¢ R RS

Operation of a private

inter-bank message switching network
in respect of ATM services

2006 2005
g e
HK$°000 HK$'000
350,912 345,591
75,615 79,056
70,921 63,921
32,586 22,912
2006 2005
19.96% 19.96%

Trilease International Limited commenced members’ voluntary winding up in January 2005.

During the year, the Group disposed of its entire interest in Charlestion Investments
Company Limited to BOC Group Investment Limited. Please refer to Note 50 for details.
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32. P~ R MR

#2006 = 1 E] 1[IV
ﬁﬁ@@

e X
i

HETYPIR ) R

CHffE 33)

MBI R

i

72006 F 12 F] 31 1V

e e
#2006 F 12 ] 31 [!
55 B 4 8
BT

#2006 &F 12 £ 31 |1V

el

#2005 F 1 %]
R

1[I

Fl

ENCE R
AIPERTE R
Cff Tlﬁ 33)

R i

Ve R IR

(Pt 12)

#2005 F 12 F] 31 F1 ¥

BRE A
2005 F 12 5| 31 |!
w7 B 4
BAFHTE

#2005 F 12 F[ 31 |1V

el

Net book value at
1 January 2006

Additions
Disposals
Revaluation

Depreciation for the year

Reclassification from
investment properties
(Note 33)

Reversal of/(provision for)
impairment losses
(Note 12)

Net book value at
31 December 2006

At 31 December 2006

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
31 December 2006

Net book value at
1 January 2005

Additions
Disposals
Revaluation

Depreciation for the year

Reclassification to
investment properties
(Note 33)

Disposal of subsidiaries
Reversal of/(provision for)

impairment losses
(Note 12)

Net book value at
31 December 2005

At 31 December 2005

Cost or valuation

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Net book value at
31 December 2005
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32. Properties, plant and equipment

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

L
The Group

Rl

B[P %;E*ﬂyéf 2]

Property u|pment
ik under fixtures and AT
Premises development fittings Total
(AR 305 I o 130 A i ) 4
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
16,820 11 1,485 18,316
- - 736 736
(17) ] (25) (49)
1,208 - - 1,208
(303) - (367) (670)
190 - - 190
8 (4) - 4
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
17,906 - 4,633 22,539
- - (2,804) (2,804)
17,906 - 1,829 19,735
15,184 32 1,280 16,496
19 1 549 569
(502) - (20) (522)
3,413 - - 3,413
(242) - (324) (566)
(1,057) - - (1,057)
- (21) - (21)
5 (1) - 4
16,820 11 1,485 18,316
16,828 19 4,143 20,990
(8) (8) (2,658) (2,674)
16,820 1 1,485 18,316
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32. P - ‘ﬁ(r*;g'br%ﬁﬁ 32. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
(&)

+ 8
The Group
%ﬁﬁ NS
A R,
Property quipment,
HE under fixtures and St
Premises development fittings Total
] A U a0 5 T i 1) A (a4
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
R A A [@ﬁ& |'F‘, fif1 53 The analysis of cost or
s valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
#2006 F 12 £] 31 |! At 31 December 2006
ey At cost - - 4,633 4,633
H [’F‘[ fil At valuation 17,906 - - 17,906
17,906 - 4,633 22,539
#2005 F 12 5| 31 | ! At 31 December 2005
Ee A ] At cost - 19 4,143 4,162
W [”g, fif At valuation 16,828 - - 16,828
16,828 19 4,143 20,990
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Flﬁ??ﬁﬁefiﬁﬁéf G&)
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32. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

(&)
FELE
The Bank
[;ﬂ—L
%ﬁb
qument
Sk fixtures and AET
Premises fittings Total
MR MR R
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
#2006 F 1 F] 1 FI Net book value at
RS 1 January 2006 12,602 1,298 13,900
ng{ Additions - 671 671
H'ﬁ Disposals (8) (25) (33)
;j qu Revaluation 1,082 - 1,082
b PR Depreciation for the year (243) (314) (557)
PSP s § e Reclassification from
( WF* 33) investment properties
(Note 33) 195 - 195
#2006 F 12 F| 31 IV Net book value at
RS 31 December 2006 13,628 1,630 15,258
#>2006 F 12 F] 31 | At 31 December 2006
H*}¢ﬁ\}|’ﬁ, fifi Cost or valuation 13,628 4,000 17,628
Eér?‘r%’?g’s’ri%ﬁﬁj Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (2,370) (2,370)
#2006 F 12 5| 31 [ 1V Net book value at
=[S 31 December 2006 13,628 1,630 15,258
#2005 F 1 E) 1 pI Net book value at 1
=S January 2005 11,299 1,110 12,409
Big ?f;[’ Additions - 482 482
il "fél Disposals (4) (20) (24)
g @‘ Revaluation 2,607 - 2,607
R PTE Depreciation for the year (194) (274) (468)
IR R P Reclassification to
[Tﬁzt 33) investment properties
(Note 33) (1,106) - (1,106)
#2005 F 12 F| 31 [V Net book value at
R=EnE fifi 31 December 2005 12,602 1,298 13,900
#2005 F 12 £] 31 | At 31 December 2005
SN ﬁ‘/ |’F‘, fifl Cost or valuation 12,602 3,553 16,155
RAFHTEV Y= Accumulated depreciation
and impairment - (2,255) (2,255)
#2005 F 12 F| 31 FI Y Net book value at
RS 31 December 2005 12,602 1,298 13,900
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32. Yo - ’ﬁ(r%gﬂv%ﬁﬁ 32. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)
()

T+
The Bank
5;-1'4_‘
I;qulpment
ik fixtures and REFE
Premises fittings Total
AT AT AT
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’m
Ry RS A [@ﬁ& |’F‘, fif1 53 The analysis of cost or
s valuation of the above
assets is as follows:
#2006 F 12 F] 31 | ! At 31 December 2006
ted ] At cost - 4,000 4,000
e f?‘, fif At valuation 13,628 - 13,628
13,628 4,000 17,628
#2005 F 12 £] 31 | At 31 December 2005
b i At cost - 3,553 3,553
e [’Fr, ff At valuation 12,602 - 12,602
12,602 3,553 16,155
Sk VIR 5 ER The carrying value of premises is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
AR ATgs follows:
+ 5 gl + 4
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
M 1E T ST 1 E T (v A1 E T
A e 0 I o 5 (AR U S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
I F‘,i ﬁé Held in Hong Kong
<Y (%;H 50 = ) On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 11,224 10,616 8,207 7,594
A9 (10 & 2= 50 =+ ) On medium-term
lease
(10 — 50 years) 6,452 5,960 5,396 4,943
HIFERS (pFS10 5 ) On short-term lease
(less than 10 years) - 3 - 3
EacNEi Held outside Hong Kong
R (%1@ 50 F ) On long-term lease
(over 50 years) 54 55 - 3
FIEAF %9 (10 & = 50 =+ ) On medium-term
lease
(10 — 50 years) 160 180 25 59
HIFERS (pFS10 5 ) On short-term lease
(less than 10 years) 16 6 - -
17,906 16,820 13,628 12,602
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BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

32. Properties, plant and equipment (continued)

As at 31 December 2006, premises are included in the balance sheets at valuation carried
out at 31 October 2006 on the basis of their open market value by an independent firm of
chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited (formerly known as Chesterton Petty
Limited). Knight Frank Petty Limited also confirmed that there has been no material
change in valuations at 31 December 2006.

As a result of the above-mentioned revaluations, changes in value of the Group’s and the
Bank’s premises were recognised in the Group’s and the Bank’s premises revaluation
reserves, the income statement and minority interests respectively as follows:

+ 2 + 45

The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
IR WA RETEE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m

Increase in valuation

credited to premises

revaluation reserve 1,209 3,287 1,081 2,519
(Decrease)/Increase in

valuation credited to

income statement

(Note 12) (1) 97 1 88
Increase in valuation

credited to minority

interests - 29 - -

1,208 3,413 1,082 2,607

As at 31 December 2006, the net book value of premises that would have been included in
the Group’s and Bank’s balance sheets had the assets been carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses were HK$5,750 million (2005: HK$5,611
million) and HK$4,465 million (2005: HK$4,289 million) respectively.

157



33. VP

@ F () L £7 (% 8) 4 4 5

BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

RIFFANIRE ()

33. Investment properties

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+ el F 5L
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
RS WA RIEEE AT
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
KA E[ 1 f! At 1 January 7,539 5,381 6,920 4,651
L“E‘ Disposals (442) (256) (283) (130)
2 il ([SnL 13) Fair value gains
(Note 13) 574 1,382 550 1,293
EIFOIR (=) g Reclassification (to)/from
P B (I properties, plant and
= 32) equipment (Note 32) (190) 1,057 (195) 1,106
t ?, b e il Disposal of subsidiaries - (25) - -
K12 5] 31 ! At 31 December 7,481 7,539 6,992 6,920
#2006 F 12 EJ 316> As at 31 December 2006, investment properties are included in the balance sheets at
YIFEYE llﬁ IREi valuation carried out at 31 October 2006 on the basis of their open market value by an
Pii’ v 73 I*P%d’éﬁ ﬁj?ﬁ independent firm of chartered surveyors, Knight Frank Petty Limited. Knight Frank Petty
BT IR A Limited also confirmed that there has been no material change in valuations at 31
’F|J1f/‘ 2006 =+ 10 7| 31 [! December 2006.
IS T@Eﬂﬁﬂpﬁ
VR AR - ]
qu,m i
=2 2006 F 12 FJ 31 pra
SRR Tl
P VIR R 5 The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining terms of
TR pgp™ the leases as follows:
i H0
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
k2 11 A T 1) 5 SR S
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
EXiiisv Held in Hong Kong
WS (fﬁiﬂ} 50 F ) On long-term lease (over
50 years) 6,687 6,769 6,431 6,391
I 9 (10 =+ %= 50 =& ) On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years) 545 574 339 356
RS (pF10 5 ) On short-term lease (less
than 10 years) 40 39 40 39
EREE); *EJ Held outside Hong Kong
<R (ﬁjiﬂ} 50 &) On long-term lease (over
50 years) 4 14 4 14
FlHEHF Y (10 & %= 50 &) On medium-term lease
(10 — 50 years) 201 143 178 120
HWFERS (pF10 5 ) On short-term lease (less
than 10 years) 4 - - -
7,481 7,539 6,992 6,920
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BANK OF CHINA THONG KONGH LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
34. Other assets

+ & el #4l

The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
A S 1 T (v S 1 T
30 R 10 Ak 131 2 )
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
Repossessed assets 201 250 97 194
Precious metals 1,534 1,669 1,534 1,669

Accounts receivable and

prepayments 12,895 5,836 12,464 6,594
14,630 7,755 14,095 8,457

35. Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation

The Hong Kong SAR currency notes in circulation are secured by deposit of funds in
respect of which the Hong Kong SAR Government certificates of indebtedness are held.
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36. D i F‘jf?}Bj: 2 f@  36. Trading liabilities and other financial instruments at fair value
@ (= ?FJEE'T—H By through profit or loss

LR
+ 8 ol F 85
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
7 S 1 E T v S 1 E T
L A L 0 T o ] A LA e U S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
H’sﬂ‘ﬁ‘[ﬁl‘v‘;‘ & (Fﬁﬂ%t 37) Structured deposits
(Note 37) 9,085 6,373 5,567 2,792
JHEERL & RS Short positions in
(ﬁﬁﬁf} 38) Exchange Fund Bills
(Note 38) 3,544 1,551 3,544 1,551
Fevik f1 I'EEL Per balance sheet 12,629 7,924 9,111 4,343
}EVERE - )L Certificates of deposit
ol = ngﬁ (K% issued - at fair value
FIfiE) through profit or loss
(per balance sheet) 2,498 3,829 2,062 2,975
15,127 11,753 11,173 7,318

¢;§\[§im¢%\h‘?ﬁ?1@’ltzﬁ“§ The Group and the Bank designated on initial recognition HK$11,583 million (2005: HK$

Fﬁ,’:;l/?ptg;‘, b fifiieh [~ 10,202 million) and HK$7,629 million (2005: HK$ 5,767 million) of financial liabilities at fair
TR A 5 BE (0 R value through profit or loss respectively. The amount of change in their fair values is
£%115.83 [# 71 (2005 &+ : attributable to changes in a benchmark interest rate. The carrying amount as at 31 December

FEFfﬁC 102.02 {&7 ) br%(»fﬁf 2006 are less than the amount that the Group and the Bank would be contractually required to
76.29 [ (2005 = : @ pay at maturity to the holder of these financial liabilities by HK$96 million (2005: HK$ 140
fﬁﬁf57.67 ) H Al million) and HK$20 million (2005: HK$ 12 million) respectively.

R [ YRS AR YE | S A

fil - 2006 F 12 5] 31 FIpY

BRI & 4 L

TR PIRS 8D [ 50 =i

AR T

ffFJC 9.6 jﬁﬁ (2005 = :

HWAE1.4 B )UFEFJ?’,TZ -

[l
F'J]i (2005 =+ : Y%F/’[’.T 1.2
gt
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

37. Deposits from customers

+ & g
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
T AT )l
JH $m r HK$'m rJH $'m r HK$'m
Current, savings and
other deposit accounts
(per balance sheet) 695,616 633,100 593,850 535,256
Structured deposits
reported as trading
liabilities and other
financial instruments at
fair value through profit
or loss (Note 36) 9,085 6,373 5,567 2,792
704,701 639,473 599,417 538,048
Analysed by:
Demand deposits and
current accounts
- corporate customers 24,650 23,855 19,876 19,573
- individual customers 6,355 5,094 5,161 4,193
31,005 28,949 25,037 23,766
Savings deposits
- corporate customers 68,371 60,988 58,407 51,611
- individual customers 188,847 155,565 160,783 132,624
257,218 216,553 219,190 184,235
Time, call and notice
deposits
- corporate customers 114,373 103,094 98,531 87,502
- individual customers 302,105 290,877 256,659 242,545
416,478 393,971 355,190 330,047
704,701 639,473 599,417 538,048
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BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

38. Assets pledged as security

As at 31 December 20086, liabilities of the Group and the Bank amounting to HK$3,544
million (2005: HK$1,551 million) were secured by assets deposited with central depositories
to facilitate settlement operations. The amount of assets pledged by the Group and the
Bank to secure these liabilities was HK$3,564 million (2005: HK$3,702 million) included in
“Trading securities” and “Available-for-sale securities”.

In addition, the Group and the Bank had no liability as at 31 December 2006 which was
secured by debt securities related to sale and repurchase arrangements (2005: HK$473
million).

39. Deferred taxation

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences arising between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes”.

The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities recorded in the consolidated
balance sheet, and the movements during the year are as follows:

+ 8 ol
The Group
2006
T o
HE TRt
Accelerated Eﬁ;;‘l rFf, Other
tax Asset B _,?%f,ﬁ temporary s
depreciation revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
BETRT  BEERRT O OBETHT O OBMTHR BREERT OREERR
HK$’m HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m HK$’m
¥ 2006 +F At 1 January 2006
1E[1F! 357 2,941 (8) (127) (112) 3,051
L o S Charged to income
ElY statement 43 49 5 38 20 155
f#ﬁ@z}ﬁ Charged to equity - 165 - - 18 183
¥+ 2006 =+ At 31 December
12 7] 31 ! 2006 400 3,155 (3) (89) (74) 3,389
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39. Deferred taxation (continued)

At 1 January 2006
Charged to income
statement

Charged to equity

At 31 December 2006

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

L
The Bank
2006

PR Hp

B {iEetd

Accelerated FRE rFf, Other
tax Asset i%ﬁﬁ temporary S
depreciation revaluation Provisions differences Total
WEFER O ORNERR O ORETRT ORRTRT REAT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
334 2,390 (99) (108) 2,517
40 33 43 20 136
- 183 - 14 197
374 2,606 (56) (74) 2,850
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

39. Deferred taxation (continued)

7+ 5 o
The Group
2005
AT £y
[l S
Accelerated Y E Fi ”,f, W Other
tax Asset (=i ¥ ffﬁj temporary AE
depreciation revaluation Losses Provisions differences Total
A K e 1 LA 48 TR 40 T 130 SR U S
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2005
315 2,215 (16) (348) (7) 2,159
Charged/(credited)
to income
statement 42 215 8 221 (62) 424
Charged/(credited)
to equity - 511 - - (43) 468
At 31 December
2005 357 2,941 (8) (127) (112) 3,051
FELE
The Bank
2005
A, Y
BURTEE ’Tﬁﬁ B0
Accelerated Y E fr‘, Other
tax Asset his] ]’r’ﬁ temporary S
depreciation revaluation Provisions differences Total
AT AT TR Py TR Py TR Py
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 1 January 2005
291 1,743 (289) 9) 1,736
Charged/(credited) to
income statement 43 225 190 (61) 397
Charged/(credited) to
equity - 422 - (38) 384
At 31 December 2005
334 2,390 (99) (108) 2,517
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39. Deferred taxation (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset on an individual entity basis when there is a

legal right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred

taxation relates to the same authority. The following amounts, determined after appropriate

offsetting, are shown in the consolidated balance sheet:

7+ & e +05
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
Fﬁfrﬂ?g llfjji i%imijf I ﬁ{"ljﬁ AT ;f’ljﬁ s%mﬁ I ﬁi
JH $’'m [ HK$'m rJH $m [ HK$'m
Deferred tax assets (2) 4) - -
Deferred tax liabilities 3,391 3,055 2,850 2,517
3,389 3,051 2,850 2,517
FER LS
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
= S = T = /W';g—* =
i A 15 a1 A R TN
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Deferred tax assets to be
recovered after more
than twelve months (2) (4) - -
Deferred tax liabilities to
be settled after more
than twelve months 3,434 3,128 2,892 2,587
3,432 3,124 2,892 2,587
The deferred tax charged to equity during the year is as follow:
+ & il +40
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
Fﬁfrﬂ?g llfjji i%imijf I ﬁ{"ljﬁ HASE ;f’ljﬁ s%mﬁ I ﬁi
JH $’'m [ HK$'m rJH $m [ HK$'m
Fair value reserves in
shareholders’ equity:
- premises 165 511 183 422
- available-for-sale
securities 18 (43) 14 (38)
183 468 197 384
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El?ﬁ%ﬂiiﬁ?_t (7#8) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

40. H P

A EL
Tert B A E

41. &%

B
100,000,000,000 4&=5 48
g‘;@iﬁfﬁq .00~ F,{m

TR L

43,042,840,858 15 Ji
I 1.00 7 2 ]
i

42. f%ﬁﬁ

FEEN RS L E
W 5 [ & 4R
35457 IR 5Y 34 F1
57 35 Pk R
S BT M 2500 S BT
H. o

40. Other accounts and provisions

41.

42.

Dividend payable
Accruals and other
payables

Share capital

Authorised:

100,000,000,000 ordinary shares

of HK$1.00 each

Issued and fully paid:

43,042,840,858 ordinary shares

of HK$1.00 each

Reserves

+ G F
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
T = y:‘—‘ Al T = ﬂ},;:—* V,l el
AT PR WETRE R
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
4,735 5,897 4,735 5,897
25,536 14,968 20,260 10,364
30,271 20,865 24,995 16,261
2006 2005
Tr = AL ﬂiﬂ :' el
il S (e S
HK$’'m HK$'m
100,000 100,000
43,043 43,043

The amounts of the Group’s and the Bank’s reserves and the movements therein for the
current and prior years are presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and statement of changes in equity on pages 34 and 35 of the financial statements

respectively.
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Eja%ﬁ;%&llﬁﬁ_ (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

43. 3
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43. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement

taxation:

Operating profit

Net loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Reversal of impairment losses on interests in
associates

Depreciation

Reversal of loan impairment allowances

Unwind of discount on impairment

Advances written off net of recoveries

Change in placements with banks and other
financial institutions with original maturity over
three months

Change in trading securities and other financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Change in derivative financial instruments

Change in advances and other accounts

Change in available-for-sale securities

Change in held-to-maturity securities

Change in loans and receivables

Change in other assets

Change in deposits and balances of banks and
other financial institutions repayable over
three months

Change in trading liabilities and other financial
instruments at fair value through profit or loss

Change in deposits from customers
Change in certificates of deposit issued
Change in other accounts and provisions

Exchange difference

Operating cash inflow before taxation

167

(a) Reconciliation of operating profit to operating cash inflow before

2006 2005
BT HRFT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
16,295 14,883

- 10

- 4)

670 566
(1,790) (2,645)
(88) (128)
1,267 545
(1,099) 70,210
(1,027) (3,229)
(2,350) (1,462)
(13,839) (24,595)
(45,180) (18,304)
13,856 1,253
(23,034) (13,080)
(6,875) 148
447 27
4,705 4,132
62,516 1,961
(1,467) 114
4,671 (1,777)

4 1

7,682 28,626
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El?ﬁ%ﬂﬁh]lﬁﬁé_t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

43. ﬁfﬁﬁifﬁfﬁj%ﬁﬁ‘ﬁé} 43. Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
e
(b) & W ITrIR S I (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
Eracay iy
2006 2005
= \! f),éx‘—’ VI' e
i A T S
HK$’m HK$'m
s R EElE R Cash and balances with banks and other financial
(9 & R Ak institutions 30,973 30,703
RUEHE T SR ] Placements with banks and other financial
FALE 0 Py & EES institutions with original maturity within three
frﬁ@ﬁ months 88,861 84,986
RUEHE T SR ] Treasury bills with original maturity within three
’Tﬁlé‘j months 6,782 3,456
RUEHE T 3P| Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
jrﬁj“?]j/ﬁ'ﬁ’ﬁ within three months 1,641 818
RUEHE T 3R] Deposits and balances of banks and other
SALE 0 B P & RS financial institutions with original maturity within
4%;‘/7’43—%3\'795??;&% three months (45,081) (37,149)
83,176 82,814
c) e e T c) Disposal of subsidiaries
f I
2006 2005
T = A\l ﬂq,‘}f' ',l e
il S N
HK$’'m HK$'m
H'.F,iéflg}‘ifb : Net assets disposed of:
- P E MgEE - Cash and short-term funds - 26
- F YR - Other assets - 17
- PR - Investment properties - 25
- P R B?ﬁﬁ - Properties, plant and equipment - 21
- H'[‘Fé[ L - Loss on disposal - (10)
- 79
Itz Satisfied by:
- Fl& - Cash - 79
L PR plpslE Analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
KHlE ?:*[ﬁjr”lﬁ i in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries:
LR
- SUETVELE fOff - Cash consideration . 79
- BESER - Accounts receivable - (18)
- 61
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BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

44. Contingent liabilities and commitments

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each significant class of

contingent liability and commitment and the corresponding aggregate credit risk weighted

amount:

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related
contingencies
Trade-related
contingencies
Other commitments with an
original maturity of
- under one year or which
are unconditionally
cancellable
- one year and over

Credit risk weighted
amount

et # A=

The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
5= f?yi‘_' = 5= f?yi‘_' =
a0 R L S ki L A (R A
HK$’m HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
1,285 1,027 877 706
7,150 5,982 6,796 5,665
20,942 18,936 17,575 15,478
113,064 105,988 58,154 55,526
45,345 29,754 35,065 23,467
187,786 161,687 118,467 100,842
30,076 21,415 24,416 17,654

financial statements.
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The calculation basis of credit risk weighted amount has been set out in Note 24 to the
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Elvﬁ'%%?w[iﬁﬁ;} (#) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

45, ¥yt EE 45. Capital commitments
% 8RR S R R The Group and the Bank have the following outstanding capital commitments not provided for
A A RS in the financial statements:
gy
+ R E FELS
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
A ‘ﬂi" ,"4 L ﬂi“ V,l—
Al A T T T i) A A A 1 S
HK$’'m HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
SHEE e B HA Authorised and contracted
for but not provided for 162 185 156 171
S WA Authorised but not
contracted for 5 16 - 16
167 201 156 187
I ey 7’%{}%*?‘7“ 53 BUA The above capital commitments mainly relate to commitments to purchase computer
fg FETLETF”T‘E [FFRp i equipment and software, and to renovate the Group’s and the Bank’s premises.
# & RIS ELE VS E
ST VA
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El?ﬁ‘%ﬂﬁi]?ﬁﬁéf () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
6. AEFVE FI YR 46. Operating lease commitments

(a) fesgpee * (a) As lessee

U [

P fﬁ‘l » NI A payments under non-cancellable operating leases:
BRI AL F

“75?' FIpHEaT Y H

The Group and the Bank have commitments to make the following future minimum lease

G - JETERa
+ &6 4L
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
ST 1T ST [T
AT A S A S EO o ) 4 LA 1 S
HK$’ HK$'m HK$’'m HK$'m
+ Py Land and buildings
- T E - not later than one
year 275 205 234 195
-1E ] FEEED - later than one year
but not later than
five years 266 192 219 181
-5 F g - later than five years 1 2 - -
542 399 453 376
*F%—'Ejf:”‘,?ﬁpj Computer equipment
- PEE - not later than one
year 1 1 - -
fg j ]ﬁzﬁﬁj 1% Certain non-cancellable operating leases included in the tables above were subject to
TR ]’F{—% 4 renegotiation and rent adjustment with reference to market rates prevailing at specified
gﬁf[ﬁ%[lﬂr V*[ fifi agreed dates.

le‘B‘fﬁS%ﬁZ
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El?ﬁ%ﬂﬁh]lﬁﬁé_t () Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

46. FEFVE [ D)

(b) [ELRLIE (b)
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46. Operating lease commitments (continued)

As lessor

The Group and the Bank have contracted with tenants for the following future minimum

lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases:

TR e
The Group The Bank
2006 2005 2006 2005
BEEEEBETAS BEREE R
HK$’ HK$'m HK$’m HK$'m
Land and buildings
- not later than one
year 216 151 195 135
- later than one year
but not later than
five years 219 162 213 148
435 313 408 283

The Group and the Bank lease their investment properties (Note 33) under operating
lease arrangements, with leases typically for a period from one to three years. The terms
of the leases generally require the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the prevailing market conditions. None of the

leases includes contingent rentals.

47. Litigation

172

The Group is currently being served a number of claims and counterclaims by various
independent parties. These claims and counterclaims are in relation to the normal
commercial activities of the Group.

No material provision was made against these claims and counterclaims because the
directors believe that the Group has meritorious defences against the claimants or the
amounts involved in these claims are not expected to be material.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

48. Segmental reporting

The Group engages in many businesses in several regions. For segmental reporting
purposes, information is solely provided in respect of business segments. Geographical
segment information is not presented because over 90% of the Group’s revenues, profits
before tax and assets are derived from Hong Kong.

Information about three business segments is provided in segmental reporting. They are
Retail Banking, Corporate Banking and Treasury.

Both Retail Banking and Corporate Banking segments provide general banking services.
Retail Banking mainly serves individual customers and small companies. Corporate Banking
mainly deals with medium to large companies. The Treasury segment is responsible for
managing the capital, liquidity, and the interest rate and foreign exchange positions of the
Group in addition to proprietary trades. “Others” refers to those items related to the Group as
a whole but independent of the other three business segments, including the Group’s
holdings of premises, investment properties and interests in associates.

Revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities of any business segment mainly include items
directly attributable to the segment. In relation to occupation of the Group’s premises, rentals
are internally charged on market rates according to the areas occupied. For management
overheads, allocations are made on reasonable bases. During the period, the Group has
revised the allocation bases and comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform
with the current year's presentation. There is no impact on the Group's income statement and
balance sheet. Inter-segment funding is charged according to the internal funds transfer
pricing mechanism of the Group. The charge on any such funding is mainly made by
reference to the corresponding money market rate.
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

TER
The Group
2006
%él i &0 Evps €97 Hey |5 FifEEEs wE
Retall Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
BEEET OBEERT OBETET RREER ORRERT BRERER O RPEER
HK$’m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Net interest
income/(expenses) 7,851 4,281 4,286 (1,133) 15,285 - 15,285
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses) 2,895 1,055 (5) 7 3,952 (25) 3,927
Net trading income 590 17 759 - 1,466 1 1,467
Net (loss)/gain on
investments in securities - - (1) 6 (5) - (5)
Other operating income 49 36 - 1,415 1,500 (1,174) 326
Total operating income
before loan impairment
allowances 11,385 5,489 5,029 295 22,198 (1,198) 21,000
(Provision for) /Reversal
of loan impairment
allowances (27) 1,817 - - 1,790 - 1,790
Net operating income 11,358 7,306 5,029 295 23,988 (1,198) 22,790
Operating expenses (5,033) (1,500) (458) (702) (7,693) 1,198 (6,495)
Operating profit/(loss) 6,325 5,806 4,571 (407) 16,295 - 16,295
Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment (18) 3) (2) 1" (12) - (12)
Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties - - - 605 605 - 605
Share of profits less
losses of associates - - - 5 5 - 5
Profit before taxation 6,307 5,803 4,569 214 16,893 - 16,893
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

LY

The Group

2006

AT R ing ¢ Hey T £ e A
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
i 2 2 0 A 1 (Rt 1] S A A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’m
169,595 222,701 497,155 26,557 916,008 (2,500) 913,508
- - - 60 60 - 60
- - - 221 221 - 221
169,595 222,701 497,155 26,838 916,289 (2,500) 913,789
578,249 148,353 98,531 4,906 830,039 (2,500) 827,539
- - - 5,830 5,830 - 5,830
578,249 148,353 98,531 10,736 835,869 (2,500) 833,369
- - - 736 736 - 736
189 63 38 380 670 - 670
- - 1,924 - 1,924 - 1,924
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expenses)
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading income

Net loss on investments in
securities

Other operating income

Total operating income
before loan impairment
allowances

Reversal of loan
impairment allowances

Net operating income

Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net loss from disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Profit before taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

E Yot

The Bank

2006

Tl FHE= PRV Hey |5t f. 3% =gl
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
L 07 A 4 5 1 T ek 1] 4 G 1 4 0
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
6,247 3,345 3,512 (1,082) 12,022 - 12,022
1,969 860 (13) (55) 2,761 - 2,761
403 83 780 - 1,266 - 1,266
- - (1) - (11) - (1)
17 32 - 2,609 2,658 (895) 1,763
8,636 4,320 4,268 1,472 18,696 (895) 17,801
90 1,786 - - 1,876 - 1,876
8,726 6,106 4,268 1,472 20,572 (895) 19,677
(3,895) (1,147) (435) (497) (5,974) 895 (5,079)
4,831 4,959 3,833 975 14,598 - 14,598
(18) (3) (2) - (23) - (23)
- - - 565 565 - 565
4,813 4,956 3,831 1,540 15,140 - 15,140
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets

Segment assets

Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate
liabilities

Other information

Additions of properties,
plant and equipment

Depreciation

Amortisation of securities

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Fels
The Bank

2006
AT R ins ¢ Hey TE £ LT A
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations = Consolidated
i 5 1 S R i il A i S
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
142,634 183,454 431,683 34,890 792,661 - 792,661
- - - 26 26 - 26
- - - 196 196 - 196
142,634 183,454 431,683 35,112 792,883 - 792,883
493,471 118,278 98,855 4,751 715,355 - 715,355
- - - 5,008 5,008 - 5,008
493,471 118,278 98,855 9,759 720,363 - 720,363
- - - 671 671 - 671
173 60 36 288 557 - 557
- - 1,535 - 1,535 - 1,535
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expenses)

Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)

Net trading income

Net loss on investments in
securities

Other operating income

Total operating income
before loan impairment
allowances

Reversal of loan
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Share of profits less
losses of associates

Profit before taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

+
The Group
2005

FRE PR HARYROST Hy TE i g g
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
) T 10 T 0 1 13 4 I 0] T U
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
7,326 3,776 2,428 (761) 12,769 - 12,769
2,086 987 17) 23 3,079 (24) 3,055
500 121 1,134 - 1,755 - 1,755
- - (96) - (96) - (96)

46 5 - 1,499 1,550 (1,085) 485
9,958 4,889 3,449 761 19,057 (1,089) 17,968
956 1,689 - - 2,645 - 2,645
10,914 6,578 3,449 761 21,702 (1,089) 20,613
(4,514) (1,293) (308) (704) (6,819) 1,089 (5,730)
6,400 5,285 3,141 57 14,883 - 14,883
(12) (1) - 97 84 - 84
- - - 1,396 1,396 - 1,396
- - - 4 4 - 4
6,388 5,284 3,141 1,554 16,367 - 16,367
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48. ;; Eﬂ%ﬁ Ga) 48. Segmental reporting (continued)
+ R
The Group
2005
ECOM S G o 1) 1 15 (S Gl
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
i{Uf'.TI I Yﬂjn iivf'.ﬂ I Yﬂjn i{#fﬁﬁ I ]fi'JJn HUFTI I IE'JJTL M»?'P]T I ﬁn i{#fﬁﬁ I ]ﬁ'ljﬂ i{Fff'.ﬂ I ﬁn
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Wik Assets
Sy ve Segment assets 158,844 211,834 426,791 25,549 823,018 (1,152) 821,866
TET T il Interests in associates - - - 61 61 - 61
F 3P A il Unallocated corporate
assets - - - 174 174 - 174
158,844 211,834 426,791 25,784 823,253 (1,152) 822,101
Fiff Liabilities
2 i Segment liabilities 554244 101,719 82,381 6,542 744,886 (1,152) 743,734
3 A FlE Unallocated corporate
liabilities - - - 3,542 3,542 - 3,542
554,244 101,719 82,381 10,084 748,428 (1,152) 747,276
EPUERR] Other information
BojEct O ‘ﬁf:@w?ﬁﬁj Additions of properties,
plant and equipment - - - 569 569 - 569
e Depreciation 186 64 22 294 566 - 566
R Amortisation of
securities - - 463 - 463 - 463
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Net interest
income/(expenses)
Net fees and commission
income/(expenses)
Net trading income

Net loss on investments in
securities

Other operating income

Total operating income
before loan impairment
allowances

Reversal of loan
impairment allowances

Net operating income
Operating expenses

Operating profit

Net (loss)/gain from
disposal/
revaluation of
properties, plant and
equipment

Net gain from disposal
offfair value
adjustments on
investment properties

Profit before taxation

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

S

The Bank

2005
zrr Sl NS S s ¢ g R ﬁ]’ﬁﬁ%ﬁi WG
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations Consolidated
A e A T 1 L
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
5,752 2,958 1,976 (736) 9,950 - 9,950
1,290 787 (28) (29) 2,020 - 2,020
396 77 1,128 - 1,601 - 1,601
- - (96) - (96) - (96)
12 4 1 2,974 2,991 (797) 2,194
7,450 3,826 2,981 2,209 16,466 (797) 15,669
968 1,439 - - 2,407 - 2,407
8,418 5,265 2,981 2,209 18,873 (797) 18,076
(3,465) (980) (288) (496) (5,229) 797 (4,432)
4,953 4,285 2,693 1,713 13,644 - 13,644
(12) (1) - 88 75 - 75
- - - 1,320 1,320 - 1,320
4,941 4,284 2,693 3,121 15,039 - 15,039
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48. Segmental reporting (continued)

Assets
Segment assets
Interests in associates

Unallocated corporate
assets

Liabilities

Segment liabilities

Unallocated
corporate
liabilities

Other information
Additions of
properties, plant
and equipment
Depreciation
Amortisation of
securities

i

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Fels
The Bank
2005
FE S I $5ind S €51 El {4 T ﬁ (LRl A
Retail Corporate Treasury Others Subtotal Eliminations  Consolidated
e e e e e
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
135,273 175,709 362,023 33,092 706,097 - 706,097
- - - 28 28 - 28
- - - Al 71 - 711
135,273 175,709 362,023 33,831 706,836 - 706,836
448,491 98,503 81,967 5,920 634,881 - 634,881
- - - 3,764 3,764 - 3,764
448,491 98,503 81,967 9,684 638,645 - 638,645
- - - 482 482 - 482
154 53 18 243 468 - 468
- - 255 - 255 - 255

at year end

outstanding during the year
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49. Loans to directors and officers

Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans

Aggregate amount of relevant loans outstanding

Particulars of advances made to directors and officers of the Bank pursuant to section 161B
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows:

2006 2005
i) 5 R
HK$’m HK$'m

184 22

347 186
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50. = EIVEREE 4 % 50. Significant related party transactions
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Related parties are those parties that have the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other
party or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common control.
Related parties may be individuals or other entities.

Transactions with related parties, which the Group entered into during the year are
summarised as follows:

(a) Sale of certain assets to related parties

Sale of an associate

In March 2006, BOCHK completed the disposal of a 40% equity interest in Charleston
Investments Company Limited to BOC Group Investment Limited at a total consideration
of HK$2 million. Loss on the disposal is insignificant.

Sale of investment security

In March 2006, BOCHK completed the disposal of a 10% equity interest in Yithan
Company Limited to BOC Group Investment Limited at a total consideration of HK$8
million. Loss on the disposal is insignificant.

(b) Advances to third parties guaranteed by BOC group companies

As at 31 December 2006, BOC, the intermediate holding company, provided guarantees
for loans in favour of the Group amounting to HK$2,522 million (2005: HK$3,255 million)
to certain third parties. BOC held equity interests of not more than 20% in these third
parties.
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business with BOC group companies

Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬁlﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

The aggregate income and expenses arising from related party transactions with the

immediate holding company, the intermediate holding companies, associates of the

Bank as well as subsidiaries and associates of BOC are summarised as follows:

2006
43 R
Al
Immediate and
intermediate B P s - 1
lif=s holding FE Other related
Notes companies Associates parties1
A e A
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Income statement items:
Interest income (i) 602 - 19
Interest expense (ii) (756) (4) (293)
(Insurance premium
paid)/insurance
commission received
(net) (iii) - (2) 233
Administrative services
fees received/
receivable (iv) 33 - 21
Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 17
Credit card commission
paid/payable (net) (v) (82) - (2)
Securities brokerage
commission
paid/payable (net) (v) - - (177)
Rental, property
management and
letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - (79)
Funds selling
commission received (vi) - - 54
Correspondent banking
fee received (vii) 10 - -
Loans services fees
received - - 9
Net trading gains 68 - 2
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50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) ISR BIN

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

il nirﬁlj‘aif FEaE!

[RER VT PR
€ )]
2005
ﬁl At
et
Immediate and
intermediate H f“JtJFi,]g;g_l kgt
i holding TRET il Other related
Notes companies Assomates parties1
TR MR TR
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
U= Income statement items:
FlIELs Interest income (i) 461 - 6
FIRLS Interest expense (i) (450) ) (11)
=l i = Insurance commission
(39%E) received (net) (iii) - - 166
=l S Administrative services
T fees received/
receivable (iv) 36 - 16
Sy = Rental fees
received/receivable (iv) - - 15
SRR Credit card commission
P& (%) paid/payable (net) v) (77) - 2)
=N R A Securities brokerage
[RESNGEE )] commission
paid/payable (net) (v) - - (71)
=R Rental, property
PR R management and
PR letting agency fees
paid/payable (v) - - (80)
SRS P2 Funds selling
commission received (Vi) - - 45
S PRI T Correspondent banking
AR fee received (vii) 11 - -
7 phi Net trading losses (42) - -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

2006
ML)
il
Immediate and
intermediate B P s - A 1
i holding %‘f?j? il Other related
No[‘es companies Associates parties1
a5 o i S AT
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
Balance sheet items:
Cash and balances
with banks and
other financial
institutions (i) 4,503 - 21
Placements with
banks and other
financial
institutions (i) 8,796 - 102
Trading securities
and other financial
instruments at fair
value through
profit or loss 1 - -
Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 15 - -
Advances and other
accounts (i) 64 - -
Other assets (ix) 54 - 4,162
Deposits and
balances of banks
and other financial
institutions (i) 20,722 - 1,390
Deposits from
customers (i) 495 77 7,034
Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 13 - -
Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 4,823 - 3,853
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of
business with BOC group companies (continued)

2005
ﬁl At
Rl
Immediate and
intermediate H P sl - !
fff= holding ﬁ’ﬁ E?} Other related
Notes companies Assomates partles
P ) N—
i S I A AR Py
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
Balance sheet items:
Cash and balances
with banks and
other financial
institutions (i) 4,851 - 19
Placements with
banks and other
financial
institutions 0] 12,328 - -
Derivative financial
instruments
assets (viii) 4 - 2
Advances and other
accounts (i) 20 - -
Other assets (ix) 33 - 574
Deposits and
balances of banks
and other financial
institutions (i) 19,596 - 857
Deposits from
customers (ii) 112 91 4,601
Derivative financial
instruments
liabilities (viii) 78 - -
Other accounts and
provisions (ix) 5,952 - 978

" Subsidiaries and associates of BOC and post-employment benefit plans for the benefit of
employees of the Bank are collectively disclosed as other related parties and certain of which are

state-controlled entities.
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50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes:

U]

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

Interest income

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into various transactions with
BOC group companies including deposit of cash and balances with banks and
other financial institutions, placement of interbank deposits and provision of loans
and credit facilities. The transactions were conducted at prices and terms that are
no more favourable than those charged to and contracted with other third party
customers of the Group.

Interest expense

In the ordinary course of business, the Group accepts interbank deposits and
current, fixed, savings and other deposits from BOC group companies at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Insurance premium paid/insurance commission received (net)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides insurance agency services
to and purchases general and life insurance policies from BOC group companies at
the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Administrative services fees and rental fees received/receivable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives administrative services fees
for the provision of various administrative services including internal audit,
technology, human resources support and training to BOC group companies
mainly on the basis of cost plus a margin of 5%, and receives office premises rental
fees from BOC group companies at the relevant market rates at the time of the
transactions.
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jFife]xE_ *4 % 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

)

(vi)

(vii)

Commission, property management, letting agency fee and rental fees
paid/payable

In the ordinary course of business, the Group pays commission fees for credit card
administrative and promotional services, securities brokerage services, property
management and letting agency fees to BOC group companies. The Group also
pays rental fees to BOC group companies. These transactions were priced at the
relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Funds selling commission received

In the ordinary course of business, the Group receives commission for engaging in
promotion and sale of fund products of a BOC group company to customers of the
Group at the relevant market rates at the time of the transactions.

Correspondent banking fee received

In the ordinary course of business, BOC provides services to the Group’s
customers including remittance services and advising on and collecting letters of
credit issued by the Group. The Group shares the fees paid by its customers with
BOC on the basis agreed between the parties from time to time.
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50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

(c) Summary of transactions entered into during the ordinary course of

business with BOC group companies (continued)

Notes: (continued)

(viii) Derivative financial instruments assets/liabilities

(ix)

In the ordinary course of business, the Group enters into foreign exchange
contracts and interest rate contracts with BOC group companies. As at 31
December 2006 the aggregate notional amount of such derivative transactions
amounted to HK$15,918 million (2005: HK$17,583 million) whilst the
corresponding derivative financial instruments assets and liabilities amounted to
HK$15 million (2005: HK$6 million) and HK$13 million (2005: HK$78 million)
respectively. These transactions are executed at the relevant market rates at the
time of the transactions.

Other assets and other accounts and provisions

Included within “Other assets” and “Other accounts and provisions” are
receivables from and payables to BOC group companies. The amounts mainly
represent the accounts receivables from and payables to a subsidiary of BOC in
relation to dealing securities trading transactions on behalf of the Group’s
customers. The receivables and payables arose from transactions carried out in
the normal course of business.

(d) Contingent liabilities and commitments

In the ordinary course of business, the Group provides loan facilities and trade finance
services to, and guarantees for the obligations of BOC and its subsidiaries and
associates on normal commercial terms. As at 31 December 2006, the total undrawn
loan commitments, trade finance-related contingencies and guarantees amounted to
HK$3,563 million (2005: HK$1,148 million).
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50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

ZRIVERR LT
H(@)%

(e) ==k ‘FIJ;I/%% (e) Balances with subsidiaries
2006 2005
e T
m
1R ERTENE R Cash and balances with banks and other financial
*l f*ﬁéﬁaﬁﬁﬁfmﬁ institutions
575 26 3
AL E [%fﬁﬂ[%fﬁ Placements with banks and other financial
R institutions 696 143
T BT Sy Derivative financial instruments assets 13 15
ETR W B IR Advances and other accounts 952 954
T ey Other assets 1,191 1,691
[ G| [’ﬂjéﬁg[if;i&){ﬁ Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
VEE SR institutions 996 975
FETER Deposits from customers 297 267
et T S |’§J Derivative financial instruments liabilities 4 4
& F’JE&TEIUL‘%[’]’F‘J Other accounts and provisions 257 122

() = Rrgye - £

)

Key management personnel

BB FJ ¥ if Key management are those persons having authority and responsibility for planning,
atlﬂf“ﬁ:ﬁl%g‘f FaJJ% directing and controlling the activities of the Group, directly or indirectly, including
?;t:tj R :gj = e Directors and Senior Management. The Group accepts deposits from and grants loans
S }‘F’é’#bé* F"* and credit facilities to key management personnel in the ordinary course of business.
B cuﬁ During both the current and prior years, no material transaction was conducted with key
i i et ‘g?,‘i' * management personnel of BOCHK, its holding companies and parties related to them.

—

§oh BB
"jjfllﬁ]%%‘fé fel
T R
HLHLETRC M 15 O
S o - RV B
+ & 2t
ﬁi?}ﬁb&lﬂqu:\
ﬁ I/ﬂ%yﬁ E'*Lﬁ
8 L 5
FENT -

3
s

TR pEE
2006 =+ 12 k] 31 [!
2005 =+ 12 £] 31

The key management compensation for the year ended 31 December 2006 and 31

December 2005 is detailed as follows:

FIL g -

2006 2005
Pe——
i A T A
HK$’'m HK$'m

P 3 gy g,’, i Salaries and other short-term employee benefits
@A 34 3
SRR Post-employment benefits 1 1
35 34
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50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬁlﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
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(g) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China

The Group enters into banking transactions with these entities in the normal course of
business. These include purchases and redemption of treasury bonds and money market
transactions. The outstanding balances at the year end, and the related income and

expenses for the year are as follows:

(i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the year

Outstanding balance at end of the year

(ii) Treasury bonds

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the year

Outstanding balance at end of the year
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2006 2005
TR Ty
HK$’'m HKS$'m

10 -

2006 2005
wmEps e
HK$’'m HK$'m
164 -

2006 2005
RS T
HK$'m HK$'m

87 133

2006 2005
TR
HK$'m HKS$'m
2,630 2,523
1,578 2,630
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50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬂﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

Bb ()
(9) ?Eﬁ?ﬁBBFIIW k (g) Transactions with Ministry of Finance and The People’s Bank of China
HNEUTESIVT B (continued)
(&)
(iii) TrHrELS T H Y (iii) Due from banks and other financial institutions
LT
2006 2005
= ST 1
T3S R S
HK$’m HK$'m
FIEE Interest income 226 110
2006 2005
_— e
BB AT
HK$’'m HK$'m
e Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 21,846 11,648
=4 heR Outstanding balance at end of the year 23,693 21,846
(iv) L= H P25 (iv) Due to banks and other financial institutions
B
2006 2005
T = ST 1 R
T3S R S
HK$’m HK$'m
FIRIL L1 Interest expense - (5)
2006 2005
- esm——
MERE AR
HK$’m HK$'m
= FSEAR Outstanding balance at beginning of the year - -
ST Outstanding balance at end of the year - -
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50. = RIVE %ﬁ;ﬁl *4 % 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
Bb (581

(h) ERes P H MREs (h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by
ﬁfﬁ’[];_f/ N 'Fljjfé SRy Central SAFE
b
fe & RLAZ N S W H Central SAFE is the controlling entity of BOC. Central SAFE is approved by the State
FI [ 355 5 R S Council of the PRC to assume the rights and obligations of the equity owner on behalf of
B = ey N A the State. Accordingly, Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State, has become the
oo R AL V= ultimate holding company of the Bank by virtue of its interest in BOC.

FHE 2 il [ i
& R
FIBBIEEL ot 2 iy 5
L LT [0 RS

e
= 2006 F 12 £] 31 The Group did not have any balances or enter into any transactions with Central SAFE for
FI g B eie the year ended 31 December 2006 (2005: Nil).

A ER I E e
(i % b (2005 & :

e

fis & S B L= Central SAFE has controlling equity interests in certain other banks in the PRC. The Group
t‘ﬂ}‘?gﬂﬂt‘ﬁiﬂ@ﬁd{:;% enters into banking transactions with these companies in the normal course of business.
B0 Trﬁfﬁi S These include loans, investment securites and money market transactions. The
BN ”[ijié{‘?fii{‘??#ii’éi outstanding balances at the year end, and the related income and expenses for the year
L bho ?IJTF'[ ETR - Y are as follows:

R ER
Bl SR BT g
R AR g
WA R
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬁlﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
Bh (8

(h) =& H MRs (h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by Central
}}’ﬁ’[]j/ N "F[Jér? Y SAFE (continued)
? éL (&)
(i) &1 Sl EH 4 (i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions
SHI e
2006 2005
— g
il ol HHTT Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
faliSVE Interest income - -
2006 2005
= P
] A T S
HK$’'m HK$'m
¥R Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 1 -
F A shes Outstanding balance at end of the year 29 11
(i) Frems (ii) Investment securities
2006 2005
T = ST 1
i3] e T A
HK$’m HK$'m
IR Interest income 66 59
2006 2005
_— o
BB T
HK$’'m HK$'m
= FSEAR Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 2,043 1,743
TR Outstanding balance at end of the year 1,270 2,043
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬂﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

8¢ 1))
(h) TR W pofes

Y 2 Fliepo
oW a)

(i) BRI
£ TR

FIRLE

=+ ¥FREER

F o AR

(h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by Central

SAFE (continued)

(iii) Due from banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the year

Outstanding balance at end of the year

2006 2005
A
HK$’'m HK$'m

35 29

2006 2005
EEEE W
HK$’m HK$'m
1,034 2,115

854 1,034
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬂﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
Bh (8

(h) =& H MRs (h) Transactions with Central SAFE and other companies controlled by Central
}}’ﬁ’[]j/ N "F[J%FEI?J SAFE (continued)
% éL € 1))
(iv) L= H P25 (iv) Due to banks and other financial institutions
B
2006 2005
MR
HK$’m HK$'m
HIR Interest expense (1) (1)
2006 2005
— o
TR
HK$’m HK$'m
e Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 15 14
54 kR Outstanding balance at end of the year 77 15
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁéf (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬁlﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
Bh (8

(i) S8 Pt e

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities

e bl

FRhss - H Pafis s Et’ﬂjﬂ;‘/
SURD T AL R
FLE R R pl ot o B
AR R
TR - 1
S IS Y FO R
F7#50%) | ki e p
fil ~ —ﬁ:}gt’ﬂiugk}ﬂ@q, Tl -
RS R
oo A B psE
HE BT - xﬁﬂfﬂz Bh
T IO R éu%‘ﬁ
(7 Rl ‘f’/lJﬁfEJ :

I'ﬁ e R ETR O T
SLSTRIR o b S
'F—?,ETJ' BRSS!
Pl Pl ) - A S
Yigs

FELH I B Eéﬁbﬁ'fffaﬁff
PRI

- H l'ﬁ?ﬁ}f;’% ;e

- ER R S T

5 iR WA -

SHEGE S T 5 ?q—‘
E R ZPEERSTRL E R 55 -
# ﬂﬁ‘ﬂjﬁﬂ%l‘ﬁ‘,ﬂﬁ? ° Y
e FHH I’il ffr > LR
I i~ 4 e ply
B P i
#o HMD FL;‘/%%E}’H
g

8 i O
SEEE oIkt
Bl A £
e AT )
CR AL S ENTE
GIEIED o HRERETE A
B - 5 RO ) 2 00
b ARca rljﬁlgrgjflqu’r R VS
ﬁ%’j%lij[ﬂ :

The state-controlled entities are those, other than BOC (the intermediate holding
company and its subsidiaries) and Central SAFE and its controlled companies over
which the PRC government directly or indirectly holds over 50% of the outstanding
shares or voting rights, and has the ability to control or the power to govern their financial
or operational policies through its government authorities, agencies and affiliates. The
Group has extensive transactions with other state controlled entities. These transactions,
conducted in the ordinary course of business, may include, but are not limited to, the
following:

- lending, provision of credits and guarantees and deposit taking;

- inter-bank balance taking and placing;
- sale, purchase, underwriting and redemption of bonds issued by other state-controlled
entities;

- rendering of foreign exchange, remittance, investment related services;

- provision of fiduciary activities; and
- purchase of utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services.

Utilities, transport, telecommunication and postal services are charged by service
providers at market rates. Management believes that, based on their assessment, the
amounts of such related party transactions are insignificant for the year and therefore are
not disclosed. Details of other transactions are set forth below:

The Group enters into banking transactions with other state-controlled entities in the
ordinary course of business. These include loans, deposits, investment securities,
money market transactions and off-balance sheet exposures. The outstanding balances
and related provisions at the year end, and the related income and expenses for the year
are as follows:
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬁlﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
Bh (8

(i) = Pie) f0GES (i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

pU b (&)

(i) 1 /8w (i) Advances to customers/banks and other financial institutions
P B 51
2006 2005
BT ST
HK$’m HK$'m
FIIEUS Interest income 1,697 1,341
I EIEE TR Reversal of/(charge for) individually assessed
V& fifl ¥ Jﬁi[ﬂ‘ loan impairment allowances
/R 334 @)
2006 2005

HREE 1 BT I T
”Hlfg’m HHlfé‘m

F¥Ee Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 41,543 31,870
TR e Outstanding balance at end of the year 32,248 41,543
Vil }i’f[ﬁfﬁ}[iﬁ £ Less: individually assessed loan impairment
O allowances (88) (469)
32,160 41,074
(ii) s (ii) Investment securities
2006 2005
fﬁ»ﬂﬁff Tu A L
rJH $im HHlfd‘m
FI L Interest income 349 343
2006 2005
1= HRAST | B R
BT AT P
HK$’'m HK$'m
I e S Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 6,977 6,086
T iTER Outstanding balance at end of the year 7,640 6,977
FRYRE S W ’}‘ﬁ A Investment securities include held-to-maturity securities and available-for-sale
jf:ﬁﬂ}*?ugkjﬁl’% securities.
SN HEEE
EA
pal
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬂﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

Bh G

(i) T8 ppiE ) e

Ot Bb (GGE)D

(i) & Py
I @@ f‘z:::f B3 ?F—j
2PV (9 2R
&

FIIEMs

AR

R

(iv) PP EL= o P

ST

FIRE

FFI R

F AR

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(iii) Trading securities and other financial instruments at fair value through profit or

loss

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the year

Outstanding balance at end of the year

(iv) Due from banks and other financial institutions

Interest income

Outstanding balance at beginning of the year

Outstanding balance at end of the year

2006 2005
Wfllf 7 A
M $im ”Hj 'm
14 29

2006 2005
WM 1 E L HMEE 1L T
HK$’'m HK$'m
738 117

343 738

2006 2005
MR S
HK$’m HK$'m
270 129

2006 2005

5= HAT | T TR
BTEF BT
HK$’'m HK$'m
4,839 4,418
4,745 4,839
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BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬂ%%&llﬁﬁé} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬂﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)
Bh (8

(i) S8 Pt e
B9 By G@)

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(v) LS EH P &R (v) Due to banks and other financial institutions

LAy

2006 2005

F ;f Fu A LT

AL AL

FIELD Interest expense (195) (112)
2006 2005

(%l ST LT

Al BRI

HK$’m HK$'m

FFGh R Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 6,434 7,463
T AR Outstanding balance at end of the year 10,949 6,434

(vi) HETHE (vi) Deposits from customers

2006 2005

T AT 1T

a1 A T ST
HK$’m HK$'m
FIIEL LY Interest expense (1,406) (1,013)
2006 2005

(v ST 1 T

A AT S
HK$’'m HK$'m

I S Outstanding balance at beginning of the year 44,652 39,161
F oA sheR Outstanding balance at end of the year 26,613 44,652
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BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

Eﬁ%ﬂ%&ﬁﬁ?} (7&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
50. 2 pIVE Fﬁﬂﬁl *4 7% 50. Significant related party transactions (continued)

Bh G

(i) T8 ppiE ) e
put b (581

(vii) 7 9RE P B
(AR

(viii) %% 7 X' Vi
B (5 st
3

(i) Transactions with other state-controlled entities (continued)

(vii) Contingent liabilities and commitments
(including guarantees)

(viii) Outstanding derivative transactions (notional

amount)
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2006 2005
A 1L HMEEF 1L T
T
26,273 26,852
2006 2005
RERE O
HK$’'m HK$'m
618 4,020
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Eﬁ%ﬂ%?illﬁﬁé} (&) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

51. Eaxae s ﬁj 51. Ultimate holding company
e & RS L A LS Central SAFE, acting on behalf of the State is the ultimate holding company of the Bank
A ’ﬁj o Tyl 1AL whilst BOC is the Bank’s intermediate holding company.

PIES 4 S5 1 3 e

il °

52. e 52. Comparative amounts
TRl pR g FEE e For the purpose of presentation of income statement, certain items are now reclassified
fﬁ}kﬁ’ T R R and included as part of the operating profit of the Group as management believes that this
ST KRR & R ENEF Y — better reflects the Group’s operations. Certain comparative amounts have been

Hi53 » RIS i it I reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.
%;éﬁﬁgw o H T P e
EFOI IR

LS ATE
53. FIRFERAfHE 53. Approval of financial statements
PSR~ 2007 F 3 The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
E| 22 FIFEZE) f{ﬂlﬁ}bﬁ} on 22 March 2007.
BT -
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F KAV Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information

i BFTEOR]

1. e¥t % plbgk 1. Capital adequacy ratio

2006 2005

YA A Rl Capital adequacy ratio 13.99% 15.37%
{:I%TEZU/ o h S LSk Adjusted capital adequacy ratio 13.93% 15.33%
B h S RLESS 7SS The CAR is computed on the consolidated basis that comprises the positions of the Bank and
H LA = P ’E?Lni certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes and in accordance with
TR BT oo ﬁ B the Third Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.

W T L R R
iR 2 TR o=k o

5’@3%}?;2"&4& Fo pLE=S 753 The adjusted CAR taking into account market risk exposure as at the balance sheet date is
BE 'ET%J;’:‘E! {'ijlflﬁ.%'?’g'f’f u] computed in accordance with the guideline on “Maintenance of Adequate Capital Against

[ 17 el 38 e Py e el Market Risks” under the Supervisory Policy Manual issued by the HKMA and on the same
oA ) FRd 0 F R basis as for the unadjusted CAR.

ik P o] e b > B

ARSI S Bl

J/Tf‘f%ﬁli%%%ﬁ
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FERH Y
R B ()
2. iTNR YT E SRS

PRI - 2006 F 12
F[31FI'%2005F 12 5| 31
FIV ¥4 pLbssk b ol s
8 Y AT R
RS UL

Fpoayd -
AL
T
SR
DRI P A

Frr eyt -
2 BT i (R

B (T TR
Wi

S

pEstcty

T SRS I

7 W2 TS i
)

SEP SR 2 TR B

7 2R i) 20% )
IR

Tt g &
o7

198 o LR

3. PhEHRYE

(=54

TS o

IR & PR RLl 4 8L
SESUBRIERSY e

ST S -

WY & P LU R
5 I B ke P 2 1) TR BL ¥
CEIp B Bl ) 5

2. Components of capital base after deductions

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

The consolidated capital base after deductions used in the calculation of the above capital
adequacy ratios as at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005 and reported to the HKMA

is analysed as follows:

Core capital:
Paid up ordinary share capital
Reserves
Profit and loss account
Minority interests

Supplementary capital:
Reserves on revaluation of holding of securities not
held for trading purposes
Collective loan impairment allowances

Regulatory reserve
Total capital base
Deduction from total capital base:

Shareholdings in subsidiaries or holding company

Exposures to connected companies
Equity investments of 20% or more in non-subsidiary
companies
Investments in the capital of other banks or other
financial institutions

Total capital base after deductions

. Liquidity ratio

Average liquidity ratio

2006 2005
— Y
TS I TS
HK$'m HKS$'m
43,043 43,043
20,281 16,096
3,970 4,065
1,164 1,009
68,458 64,213
(118) (311)
557 731
3,621 3,571
72,518 68,204
(328) (337)
(593) (597)
(50) (64)
- (6)
(971) (1,004)
71,547 67,200
2006 2005
50.46% 42.02%

The average liquidity ratio is calculated as the simple average of each calendar month’s

average liquidity ratio of the Bank for the year.

The liquidity ratio is computed on the solo basis (the Hong Kong offices only) and is in

accordance with the Fourth Schedule of the Banking Ordinance.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

R TR ()

4%@??%

AP B L
ZEFFT L AR I (LT
A= %W\‘ffﬁ@“ﬁ»fa E o 1]
REARSIHELD 5 FTRLANEE
FI# AT

EdwE r’fﬁ%ﬁ
i '/EM it %ET

T

EE
e TN

Lgl skl

R /(q) e

R (T

T

R
SEHR

Lgl skl

R/() g

R (e

4. Currency concentrations

the HKMA.

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

Spot assets

Spot liabilities
Forward purchases
Forward sales

Net options position

Net long/(short)
position

Net structural position

2006

The following is a summary of the major foreign currency exposures arising from trading,
non-trading and structural positions. The net options position is calculated based on the
worst-case approach set out in the prudential return “Foreign Currency Position” issued by

B ST

Equivalent in million of HK$

5 FIES P BB AP
US Japanese 52 Australian  Pound Renminbi }IPBEL?’]‘ S
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars Sterling Yuan Others Total
276,314 2,538 12,922 22,642 6,150 28,521 7,357 356,444
(189,454) (4,346) (7,485) (18,126) (12,217) (27,729) (18,185) (277,542)
126,163 12,131 15,728 8,009 26,833 1,173 39,626 229,663
(211,509) (10,313) (21,195) (12,533) (20,786) (1,098) (28,627) (306,061)
1,641 144 (105) 68 (8) - 64 1,804
3,155 154 (135) 60 (28) 867 235 4,308
83 - - - - 309 - 392

2005
S I A ]
AR P ST
Equivalent in million of HK$

o i WA R b
US Japanese 5 Australian Pound Renminbi tl?ﬁ%?fﬁt A
Dollars Yen Euro Dollars  Sterling Yuan  Others Total
239,190 2,835 12,011 21,345 6,315 24,955 7,331 313,982
(165,815) (6,230) (7,417) (25,837) (13,472) (24,323) (19,543) (262,637)
123,450 11,936 15,117 13,897 18,737 2 40,459 223,598
(194,998) (8,545) (19,794)  (9,452) (11,588) (7) (28,080) (272,464)
836 - 4 91 (13) - (140) 778
2,663 (4) (79) 44 (21) 627 27 3,257
109 - - - - 234 - 343
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

5. Segmental information

(a) Sectoral analysis of gross advances to customers

The information concerning gross advances to customers has been analysed into loans
used inside or outside Hong Kong by industry sectors of the borrowers as follows:

2006 2005*
T = ﬂ)'y:—* ,'[ el
HITE R BT
HK$’'m HK$'m
Loans for use in Hong Kong
Industrial, commercial and financial
- Property development 19,290 18,536
- Property investment 55,943 52,490
- Financial concerns 10,721 11,624
- Stockbrokers 65 167
- Wholesale and retail trade 13,019 12,796
- Manufacturing 12,417 11,723
- Transport and transport equipment 15,548 11,911
- Others 21,777 26,853
Individuals
- Loans for the purchase of flats in Home Ownership
Scheme, Private Sector Participation Scheme
and Tenants Purchase Scheme
14,236 15,983
- Loans for purchase of other residential properties
96,953 99,171
- Credit card advances 5,490 4,668
- Others 8,817 8,071
Total loans for use in Hong Kong 274,276 273,993
Trade finance 16,865 16,079
Loans for use outside Hong Kong 55,935 43,942
Gross advances to customers 347,076 334,014

* Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

206



BANK OF CHIMNA (HONG KONGH LIMITED

@ F (B) 4L £7 (% 58) 4 | 4 5

F KAV Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
R R ()
5. Si%erR (&) 5. Segmental information (continued)

(b) B EY Y (b) Geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and overdue

ET TR e £ advances

ﬁ.

TR RS T e AR The following geographical analysis of gross advances to customers and advances
bfﬁﬂﬂtﬁ;ﬁ;: it E] v v overdue for over three months is based on the location of the counterparties, after taking
PRI T TR into account the transfer of risk in respect of such advances where appropriate.

B0 B R
R R
fefliFe i -

(i) %L1 ETENEE (i) Gross advances to customers
2006 2005
= f{f V,l =
il TR Py
HK$’m HK$'m
i Hong Kong 306,897 300,456
FlBSI [ Mainland China 22,984 17,743
oy Others 17,195 15,815
347,076 334,014
(ii) ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ} i E] b (ii) Advances overdue for over three months
2006 2005
-~ resm——
A TR Py
HK$’'m HK$'m
F‘,iﬁ Hong Kong 1,259 2,742
Pl 3 Mainland China 48 72
iy Others 51 31
1,358 2,845
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Cross-border claims

The information on cross-border claims discloses exposures to foreign counterparties on
which the ultimate risk lies, and is derived according to the location of the counterparties after
taking into account any transfer of risk. In general, such transfer of risk takes place if the
claims are guaranteed by a party in a country, which is different from that of the counterparty,
or if the claims are on an overseas branch of a bank whose head office is located in another
country. Only regions constituting 10% or more of the aggregate cross-border claims are
analysed by geographical areas and disclosed as follows:

HFUEREH
LRI
Banks and SHBE
other Public
financial sector H by
institutions entities Others Total
WA WA WA I BT A T
HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m HK$’'m
At 31 December 2006
Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- Mainland China 37,202 25,052 18,486 80,740
- Others 66,005 569 16,710 83,284
103,207 25,621 35,196 164,024
North America
- United States 7,080 25,232 73,900 106,212
- Others 12,391 101 39 12,531
19,471 25,333 73,939 118,743
Western Europe
- Germany 37,434 - 3,620 41,054
- Others 145,727 133 16,819 162,679
183,161 133 20,439 203,733
Total 305,839 51,087 129,574 486,500
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

6. Cross-border claims (continued)

Sl R T Y
LR
Banks and SHAS
other Public
financial sector Rl Mk
institutions entities Others Total
HME A W BT
HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m HK$'m
At 31 December 2005
Asia, other than Hong
Kong
- Mainland China 33,928 25,116 15,818 74,862
- Others 62,836 851 10,936 74,623
96,764 25,967 26,754 149,485
North America
- United States 8,202 29,856 35,728 73,786
- Others 12,372 296 19 12,687
20,574 30,152 35,747 86,473
Western Europe
- Germany 32,415 - 3,399 35,814
- Others 116,724 412 15,830 132,966
149,139 412 19,229 168,780
Total 266,477 56,531 81,730 404,738
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F KAV Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)
*y
7 TRl G
7. ﬁ‘?};ﬁﬂk;’gg;ﬁéﬁn 7. Overdue and rescheduled assets
(a) A ETRY (a) Gross amount of overdue loans
2006 2005
ik v [T T
Fisik= Froiks
% of gross % of gross
¥ advances to o ] advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
g N ﬂ\rsfv ',l =
il A TR P
HK$’m HK$'m
HETETRUGE > <1t Gross advances
to customers
which have
been overdue
for:
- i‘”ﬁqﬁ} i £ [’Llj\fg - six months or
1@ 6 ffitF] less but over
three months 318 0.09% 329 0.10%
fgp]q 6 ffitF] |LIT & - one year or
i 1 less but over
six months 202 0.06% 595 0.18%
- i‘”ﬁ;@ 1= - over one year 838 0.24% 1,921 0.57%
LIt ?F,;{E} 3 A ERRy Advances overdue
for over three
months 1,358 0.39% 2,845 0.85%
#2006 & 12 ] 31 ! As at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, there were no advances to banks and
® 2005 F 12 k| 31 other financial institutions that were overdue for over three months.
ARREG RN
E| VG [ £ Rl
‘c FE" ZHE L Advances with a specific repayment date are classified as overdue when the principal or
j’ lﬁfﬁ&ﬂj ISt interest is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances repayable by regular instalments are
b| Y4 (HEL ) /UI‘p classified as overdue when an instalment payment is overdue and remains unpaid. Advances
BT o ) B repayable on demand are classified as overdue either when a demand for repayment has
BV EE > - been served on the borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
73 B = gl e [ instruction or when the advances have remained continuously outside the approved limit that
o] f‘Ea‘Z_j’EfE i was advised to the borrower.

F e E“J[JﬁFJlﬁ I ErE
jE =1 Iﬁ%‘ﬂ B

I’@ﬁﬁ %Hﬁ
A EE O ETE - %’
U 'Iﬁ$\ k;ff'ﬂ;ﬂ I 4i=yes
ERRIEGEE > ] TR
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7. ﬁ?};ﬁﬂb;i;gﬁ_'}@ (#) 7. Overdue and rescheduled assets (continued)

(b)

A H T

AL K ETETRY

¥: 2006 =+ 12 F] 31
[} 2005 % 12 F] 31
AREELIE SR
50 P & A
AEEIA
il T P P AT
R R
i O S
FILY v A2 5
VR R CHTPA
SR 202
PRI - (S5
HEtalsl
RN Gy 3 W
I S A s
R -
ETSRL T A FIB 3 ff v

ffy -

T A

Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

(b) Rescheduled advances to customers

2006 2005
(A = TETRONEAE [ T ETRARE
Fioib= FIoibs
% of gross % of gross
L% advances to =4 advances to
Amount customers Amount customers
AT T
HK$’'m HK$'m
Rescheduled
advances to
customers 216 0.06% 310 0.09%

As at 31 December 2006 and 31 December 2005, there were no rescheduled advances
to banks and other financial institutions.

Rescheduled advances are those advances that have been restructured or renegotiated
because of a deterioration in the financial position of the borrower or of the inability of the
borrower to meet the original repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment
terms, either of interest or of repayment period, are non-commercial. Rescheduled
advances, which have been overdue for more than three months under the revised
repayment terms, are included in overdue advances. Rescheduled advances are stated
before deduction of loan impairment allowances.
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8. Repossessed assets held
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2006 2005
L T | T
i R (T ST
HK$’'m HK$'m
Estimated market value of repossessed assets held 309 431

Repossessed assets are properties or securities in respect of which the Group has acquired
access or control (e.g. through court proceedings or voluntary actions by the borrowers
concerned) for release in full or in part of the obligations of the borrowers.

9. Risk management

Banking Group

Overview

The Group believes that sound risk management is crucial to the success of any organisation.
In its daily operation, the Group attaches a high degree of importance to risk management and
emphasises that a balance must be struck between risk control and business growth and
development. The principal types of risk inherent in the Group’s businesses are reputation risk,
legal and compliance risk, strategic risk, credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk
and operational risk. The Group’s risk management objective is to enhance shareholder value
by maintaining risk exposures within acceptable limits.

Risk Management Governance Structure

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to cover the whole process of
all businesses and ensure various risks are properly managed and controlled in the course of
conducting business. The Group has a sound risk management organisational structure. It
implements a comprehensive set of policies and procedures to identify, measure, monitor and
control various risks that may arise. These risk management policies and procedures are
regularly reviewed and modified to reflect changes in markets and business strategies. Various
groups of risk takers assume their respective responsibilities for risk management.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

9. Risk management (continued)

Risk Management Governance Structure (continued)

The Board of Directors, representing the interests of shareholders, is the highest decision
making authority of the Group and has the ultimate responsibility for risk management. The
Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary responsibility for the formulation
of risk management strategies and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk
management system to implement these strategies. The Risk Committee (“RC”), a standing
committee established by the Board of Directors, is responsible for overseeing the Group’s
various types of risks, reviewing and approving high-level risk-related policies and overseeing
their implementation, reviewing significant or high risk exposures or transactions and exercising
its power of veto if it considers that any transaction should not proceed. The Audit Committee
assists the Board in fulfilling its role in overseeing the internal control system.

The Chief Executive’s (“CE”) is responsible for managing the Group’s various types of risks,
approving detailed risk management policies, and approving material risk exposures or
transactions within his authority delegated by the Board of Directors. The Chief Risk Officer
(“CRQ”) assists the CE in fulfilling his responsibilities for the day-to-day management of risks.
The CRO is responsible for initiating new risk management strategies, projects and measures
that will enable the Group to better monitor and manage new risk issues or areas that may arise
from time to time from new businesses, products and changes in the operating environment.
He may also take appropriate initiatives in response to regulatory changes. The CRO is also
responsible for reviewing material risk exposures or transactions within his delegated authority
and exercising his power of veto if he believes that any transaction should not proceed.

Various departments of the Group have their respective risk management responsibilities.
Business units act as the first line of defense while risk management units, which are
independent from the business units, are responsible for the day-to-day management of
different kinds of risks. Risk management units have the primary responsibilities for drafting,
reviewing and updating various risk management policies and procedures.

The Group’s principal banking subsidiaries, Nanyang and Chiyu, are subject to risk policies that
are consistent with those of the Group. These subsidiaries execute their risk management
strategies independently and report to the Group’s management on a regular basis.
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9. Risk management (continued)
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Reputation Risk Management

Reputation risk is the risk that negative publicity regarding the Group’s business practices,
whether genuine or not, might cause a potential decline in the Group’s customer base or lead
to costly litigation or revenue erosion. Reputation risk is inherent in every aspect of business
operation and covers a wide spectrum of issues.

In order to mitigate reputation risk, the Group has formulated its Reputation Risk Management
Policy that is diligently implemented. This policy provides guidance to prevent and manage
reputation risk proactively at an early stage. It requires constant monitoring of external
reputation risk incidents and published failures of risk incidents in the financial industry.

Legal and Compliance Risk Management

Legal risk is the risk that unenforceable contracts, lawsuits or adverse judgments may disrupt
or otherwise negatively affect the operation or financial condition of the Group. Compliance risk
is the risk of penalty arising from any failure to comply with relevant regulations governing the
conduct of businesses in specific countries. By establishing and maintaining appropriate
policies and guidelines, the CRO, working through the Legal and Compliance Department, is
responsible for proactively identifying and managing these risks.

Strategic Risk Management

Strategic risk generally refers to the risks that may induce immediate or future negative impact
on the financial and market positions of the Group because of poor strategic decisions,
improper implementation of strategies and lack of response to the market. The Group has
developed a Strategic Risk Management Policy that provides clear guidance for the
management and oversight of such risks.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

9. Risk management (continued)

Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty will be unable to or unwilling to meet a
commitment it has entered into with the Group. The Risk Management Department (RMD),
under the supervision of the CRO, provides centralised management of credit risk within the
Group. Different credit approval and control procedures are adopted according to the level of
risk associated with the customer or transaction. Corporate credit applications are
independently reviewed and objectively assessed by risk management units. A credit scoring
system is used to process retail credit transactions, including residential mortgage loans,
personal loans and credit cards. The Credit Risk Assessment Committee comprising experts
from credit and other functions of the Group is responsible for making an independent
assessment of all credit facilities which require the approval of Deputy Chief Executives or
above.

The Group adopts an eight-grade facility grading structure according to HKMA's loan
classification requirement. RMD provides regular credit management information reports and
ad hoc reports to the Management Committee, RC, AC and Board of Directors.

Market Risk Management

Market risk is the risk of loss that results from movements in market rates and prices. The
Group’s market risk arises from customer-related business and proprietary trading. Trading
positions are subject to daily marked-to-market valuation. Market risk is managed within the
risk limits approved by RC. The overall risk limits are divided into sub-limits by reference to
different risk factors, including interest rate, foreign exchange rate, commodity price and equity
price.

RMD is responsible for the oversight of the Group’s market risk to ensure that overall and
individual market risks are within the Group’s risk tolerance. Risk exposures are monitored on a
day-to-day basis to ensure that they are within established risk limits.
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7 TRl G
9. HieF=E (&) 9. Risk management (continued)
npekeEE GaD Market Risk Management (continued)
iﬁﬁ@i'j %’ﬁfﬁ**ﬁ“ , E‘J VAR is a statistical technique which estimates the potential losses that could occur on risk
’ ﬁ;r - P&ﬁ LEf positions taken over a specified time horizon within a given level of confidence. The Group
pJPF,I 5 E’“ﬁeeﬁj ”I uses historical movements in market rates and prices, a 99% confidence level and a 1-day

l]u»slyp J}’Fji;; & EIFRE] j %ﬂ holding period to calculate portfolio and individual VAR.
I ?ﬁ‘m?g{r%ﬁﬁ@i .
99%};[% ] «F’T =
I FER Iﬁﬁ)[ﬁﬂaa

i -
J‘J w %JFF‘ P L HE LY The following table sets out the VAR for all trading market risk exposure of BOCHK
e %ﬁf U?WEB[}] o
12 5 31 [ 5P T gl
Minimum Maximum
At 31 during the during Average for
%ﬁfﬁ'lﬁﬁ HK$'m December year the year the year
Bt Jaﬂﬁf T - 2006 VAR for all market risk - 2006 1.5 1.3 5.0 2.8
. 2005 - 2005 1.8 1.2 5.8 2.6
[ g BEAEF‘J: ﬁ;l/ Y1 f -2006 VAR for foreign exchange risk - 2006 1.7 0.7 5.3 2.8
. 2005 -2005 1.2 0.6 52 1.9
GIEE Wﬁﬁ FA};I/ s i .2006 VAR for interest rate risk - 2006 0.7 0.7 3.0 1.6
. 2005 - 2005 1.4 0.9 3.7 21
q&gﬂ;ﬂs@ﬁ ﬁ;l/ WG @ -2006 VAR for equity risk - 2006 0.5 0.1 1.0 0.3
. 2005 - 2005 0.1 0.0 0.5 0.1

= 2006 F 12 F] 31 F1 ot For the year ended 31 December 2006, the average daily revenue of BOCHK earned from
%fiﬁii?@ﬂjﬁiiﬁ“ F@ﬂ'r‘éfdﬁ@ i market risk-related trading activities was HK$2.5 million (2005: HK$2.0 million). The standard
ETRs FHF',E*JE%@FIUQ [ 15 deviation of these daily trading revenues was HK$1.5 million (2005: HK$1.8 million).
Llfﬁriﬁfﬁ‘ 250 ﬁi (2005

?ﬁf’f 200 ﬂﬁ ) EfRE
L%?ﬁf’IISOﬁ 4174 (2005 & :
ff SOf e

e
T

ﬁ

?[Jz#’gf*[!@g@ Interest Rate Risk Management
B RIpUFHFR e B ;Li}ﬁz‘ The Group’s interest rate risk exposures are mainly structural. The major types of interest rate
lﬂ:fﬁ i o ;}F liﬁf FU= BIF] risk from structural positions are:

R e I
ﬂth fj,ii N NP I ¥ A repricing risk — mismatches in the maturity or repricing periods of assets and liabilities
bfllﬁrﬂﬁfﬁ'ﬁ‘/?ﬂ ffH
L i RS
alES ﬁl(ﬂ’rﬁ igs - T f' 1 pApy basis risk — different pricing basis for different transactions so that yield on assets and cost of
T {f' ;E@Lf | ST s liabilities may change by different amounts within the same repricing period
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9. Risk management (continued)

Interest Rate Risk Management (continued)

The Group’s Asset and Liability Management Committee ("ALCO”) maintains oversight of
interest rate risk and RC sanctions the interest rate risk management policies formulated by
ALCO. The interest rate risk is identified and measured on a daily basis. The Treasury
Department manages the interest rate risk according to the established policies. The Finance
Department closely monitors the related risks and the results are reported to RC and ALCO
regularly.

Gap analysis is one of the tools used to measure the Group’s exposure to repricing risk. This
provides the Group with a static view of the maturity and repricing characteristics of its balance
sheet positions. The Group uses interest rate derivatives to hedge its interest rate exposures
and in most cases, plain vanilla interest rate swaps are used.

Sensitivities of earnings and economic value to interest rate changes (Earnings at Risk and
Economic Value at Risk) are assessed through a hypothetical interest rate shock of 200 basis
points across the yield curve on both sides. Earnings at Risk and Economic Value at Risk are
controlled respectively within an approved percentage of the projected net interest income for
the year and the latest capital base as sanctioned by RC. The results are reported to ALCO and
RC on a regular basis.

The impact of basis risk is gauged by the projected change in net interest income under
scenarios of imperfect correlation in the adjustment of the rates earned and paid on different
instruments. Ratios of assets to liabilities with similar pricing basis are established to monitor
such risk.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

9. Risk management (continued)

Liquidity Risk Management

The aim of liquidity management is to enable the Group to meet, even under adverse market
conditions, all its maturing repayment obligations on time, and to fund all its asset growth and
strategic opportunities without forced liquidation of its assets at short notice.

The Group funds its operations principally by accepting deposits from retail and corporate
depositors. In addition, the Group may issue certificates of deposit to secure long-term funds.
Funding may also be secured through adjusting the asset mix in the Group’s investment
portfolio. The Group uses the majority of funds raised to extend loans, to purchase debt
securities or to conduct interbank placements.

The Group monitors the liquidity risks using cash flow analysis and by examining deposit
stability, concentration risk, mismatch ratios, loan-to-deposit ratio and liquidity profile of the
investment portfolio. The primary objective of the Group’s asset and liability management
strategy is to achieve optimal returns while ensuring adequate levels of liquidity and capital
within an effective risk control framework and ALCO is responsible for establishing these policy
directives (including the liquidity contingency plan), and RC sanctions the liquidity management
policies. The Treasury Department manages the liquidity risk according to the established
policies. The Finance Department monitors the Group’s liquidity risks and reports to the
management and ALCO regularly.

Operational Risk Management

Operational risk relates to the risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes,
people and systems, or from external events. RMD oversees the entire operational risk
management framework of BOCHK.
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Unaudited Supplementary Financial Information (continued)

9. Risk management (continued)

Operational Risk Management (continued)

The Group has put in place an effective internal control process which requires the
establishment of detailed policies and control procedures for all the key activities. Proper
segregation of duties and independent authorisation are the fundamental principles followed by
the Group. The management of respective business lines is responsible for managing and
reporting operational risks specific to their business units by identifying, assessing and
controlling the risks inherent in their business processes, activities and products. These are
followed by periodic monitoring and ongoing review of changes by RMD. RMD formulates
corporate-level policies and procedures concerning operational risk management which are
approved by RC. RMD evaluates the operational risk profile, records operational risk data and
reports operational risk issues to RC and senior management.

Business continuity plans are in place to support business operations in the event of
emergency or disaster. Adequate backup facilities are maintained and periodic drills are
conducted. The Group also arranges insurance cover to reduce potential losses in respect of
operational risk.

Capital Management

The major objective of capital management is to maximise total shareholders’ return while
maintaining a capital adequacy position in relation to the Group’s overall risk profile. The Group
periodically reviews its capital structure and adjusts the capital mix where appropriate to
achieve the lowest overall cost of capital. ALCO monitors the Group’s capital adequacy. The
Group has complied with all the statutory capital standards for all the periods presented in the
report.

Stress Testing

The Group supplements the analysis of various types of risks with stress testing. Stress testing
is a risk management tool for estimating the Group’s risk exposures under stressed conditions
arising from extreme but plausible market or macroeconomic movements. These tests are
conducted on a regular basis and ALCO monitors the results against limits approved by RC.
Stress test results are also reported to the Board and RC regularly.
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Definitions

In this Annual Report, unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the meanings set out below:

Terms Meanings

“‘AC” The Audit Committee

“ALCO” The Asset and Liability Management Committee
“ATM” Automated Teller Machine

“Board” or “Board of Directors”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK

“Board of BOCHK (Holdings)”

The Board of Directors of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOC” Bank of China Limited, a joint stock commercial bank with limited liability
established under the laws of the PRC, the H shares and A shares of which
are listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, respectively

“BOC (BVIY’ BOC Hong Kong (BVI) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of

the British Virgin Islands and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOC Hong Kong
(Group) Limited

“BOCHK” or “the Bank”

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK (Holdings)

“BOCHK (Holdings)’

BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong

“BOCI-Prudential Manager”

BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited, a company incorporated under
the laws of Hong Kong, in which BOCI Asset Management Limited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of BOC International Holdings Limited, and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

“BOCI-Prudential Trustee”

BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited, a company incorporated under the laws of
Hong Kong, in which BOC Group Trustee Company Limited and Prudential
Corporation Holdings Limited hold equity interests of 64% and 36%
respectively

“CAR” Capital Adequacy Ratio, computed on the consolidated basis that comprises
the positions of BOCHK and certain subsidiaries specified by the HKMA for
its regulatory purposes and in accordance with the Third Schedule of the
Banking Ordinance

“CE” Chief Executive

“Central SAFE”

Central SAFE Investments Limited (previously known as China SAFE
investments Ltd.)

“Chiyu” Chiyu Banking Corporation Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong, in which BOCHK holds an equity interest of 70.49%

“CRO” Chief Risk Officer

“Group” The Bank and its subsidiaries collectively referred as the Group

“HKAS(s)” Hong Kong Accounting Standard(s)
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Definitions (continued)

Terms

Meanings

“HKAS-Int” HKAS Interpretation

“HKFRS(s)” Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard(s)
“HKICPA” Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
“‘HKMA” Hong Kong Monetary Authority

“Hong Kong” or “Hong Kong SAR”

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

“Listing Rules”

The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited

“Mainland China”

The mainland of the PRC

“MPFE”

Mandatory Provident Fund

“MPF Schemes Ordinance”

The Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 485 of the
Laws of Hong Kong, as amended

“Nanyang” Nanyang Commercial Bank, Limited, a company incorporated under the laws
of Hong Kong and a wholly owned subsidiary of BOCHK

“ORSO schemes” The Occupational Retirement Schemes under Occupational Retirement
Schemes Ordinance, Chapter 426 of the Laws of Hong Kong

“PRC” The People’s Republic of China

“‘RC” The Risk Committee

“RMB” or “Renminbi”

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

“RMD”

The Risk Management Department

“Share Option Scheme”

The Share Option Scheme conditionally approved and adopted by the
shareholders of the Bank on 10 July 2002

“Sharesave Plan”

The Sharesave Plan conditionally approved and adopted by the
shareholders of the Bank on 10 July 2002

“SME(s)”

Small and medium-sized enterprise(s)

“Stock Exchange”

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

“Us”

The United States of America

“WAR”

Value at Risk
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